PLEASE TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES & PAGERS IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS.

CITY OF MOUND MISSION STATEMENT: The City of Mound, through teamwork and cooperation, provides at a reasonable cost,
quality services that respond to the needs of all citizens, fostering a safe, attractive and flourishing community.

AGENDA
MOUND CITY COUNCIL TUESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2025 - 6:00 PM
REGULAR MEETING MOUND CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
1. Opening meeting
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Approve agenda, with any amendments

*Consent Agenda: ltems listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine in nature, have been evaluated by staff,
recommended by staff for approval by the Council, and will be enacted by a single roll call vote. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a Council Member or Citizen so requests. At this time, anyone present who wishes to
offer dissenting comment to any items on the Consent Agenda is invited to identify themselves and the item of concern
so that the it may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered after discussion in normal sequence. Separate
introduction or further support from petitioners or requestors is not required at this time and removal of an item from

the Consent Agenda for this purpose is not required or appropriate.

4, *Consent Agenda Page
*A. Approve payment of claims 3060-3069
*B. Approve minutes: November 25, 2025 — Regular City Council 3070-3075
*C.  Approve Resolution No. 25-95 approving permits for 2026 Polar Plunge at 3076-3084
Surfside Park and Beach on Saturday, January 31, 2026 and reduced fee 3078
*D. Approve Ordinance No. 06-2025 Amending City Code Section 2-292 Regarding 3085-3087

*E.

*F.

*G.

*H.

*

Planning Commission Members 3086
Approve Resolution No. 25-96 Accepting Contributions for 2025 3088

Pay Request No. 5 in the amount of $15,605.47 to Widmer Construction for 2024 3089-3093
Lift Station Improvements; City Project No. PW-24-03

Pay Request No. 2 in the amount of $151,803.97 to Widmer Construction for 3094-3097
2025 Lift Station Improvements; City Project No. PW-25-03

Pay Request No. 1 and Final in the amount of $41,671.65 to Pipe Services for the 3098-3100
2025 Sewer Televising Project; City Project PW-25-04

Pay Request No. 3 and Final in the amount of $27,076.85 to Concrete Idea, Inc. for 3101-3103
the 2025 CSAH 15 Sidewalk Improvements — Belmont Lane to Seton Bridge; City
Projects No. PW-25-08 & PW-25-09



10.

11.

13.

PLEASE TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES & PAGERS IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS.

*ROLL CALL VOTE TO APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA*

Comments and suggestions from citizens present on any item not on the agenda.

*If you are bringing an item to the attention of the May or and Council, please state your first and
last name, and address for the record. (Please limit your comments to 3 minutes)

Orono Police Department with the November 2025 Activity Report

Planning Commission Recommendation 3104-3137
Planning Case No. 25-13 3107
Expansion permit — new/replacement house

2971 Cambridge Lane

Applicant: Erica Hway from Landschute, on behalf of owners, Timothy and Joan Kenny

2026 Final Levy and Budget Discussion/Approval 3138-3211
Note: The public will be invited to comment before taking action on the budget resolutions

Deputy City Manager Laila Imihy will present an overview of the 2026 Levy and Budget

and will be requesting discussion and action on the following:

A. Approve Resolution No. 25-98 Approving the 2026 General Fund Budget in the amount 3161
of $7,223,908; Setting the Final Levy at $8,701,467; and approval of the Final Overall Budget
for 2026.

B. Approve Resolution No. 25-99 Approving the 2025 HRA Levy in the amount of $250,000 3209
for the purpose of defraying the cost of operation pursuant to the provisions of MSA 469 of
the Housing and Redevelopment Authority of, and for, the City of Mound for the year 2026

Council Discussion and Action on Appointment of City Commission Members

Comments/Reports from Council members
Council Member Pugh

Council Member McEnaney

Council Member Castellano

Council Member Herrick

Mayor Holt

Information/Miscellaneous

A. Comments/Reports from City Manager

B. Reports: Finance — October 2025 3212-3214
Liquor — November 2025 3215

C. Minutes:

D. Correspondence:

Adjourn



COUNCIL BRIEFING
Tuesday, December 9, 2025

Council meetings are held in the City Council Chambers in the Centennial Building on the second and
fourth Tuesday each month at 6:00 PM with agendas and meeting details/locations posted to the City
website the Thursday prior under the “Mayor and Council” section of the “Government” tab of the
Home Page. Government | Mound, MN (cityofmound.com)

**% All Meetings at City Council Chambers, Centennial Building ***

Upcoming Meetings Schedule:
December 9 — City Council Regular Meeting. 6:00 PM
January 13 — City Council Regular Meeting. 6:00 PM
January 27 — City Council Regular Meeting. 6:00 PM
February 10 — City Council Regular Meeting. 6:00 PM
February 24 — City Council Regular Meeting. 6:00 PM

Events and Activities:

Subscribe to RAVE messaging tool for emergency notifications and updates

RAVE Emergency Notifications | Mound, MN (cityofmound.com)
Like and follow City of Mound Facebook [link goes here]

City Offices:

Closed Wednesday, December 24, 2025 for Christmas Eve
Closed Thursday, December 25, 2025 for Christmas Day
Closed Wednesday, December 31, 2025 for New Year’s Eve
Closed Thursday, January 1, 2026 for New Year’s Day
Closed Monday, January 19, 2026 for MLK Jr. Day

Closed Monday, February 16, 2026 for Presidents Day

City Official’s Absences
Please notify the City Manager in advance of an absence.

Council members are asked to call or email their questions in advance of a public meeting so that more
research may be done or additional information may be provided that will assist decision-making.


https://www.cityofmound.com/home/pages/government
https://www.cityofmound.com/new-mound/pages/rave-emergency-notifications

2025 City of Mound Claims 12-09-25

YEAR BATCH NAME DOLLAR AMOUNT
2025 ELANCC092325 S 2,277.64
2025 PAYREQ112525 S 312,684.18
2025 OCT25-MAN PAYMENTS S 48,960.95
2025 HOFFBERRYPA OCT 25 S 9,905.00
2025 EHLERS OCT25 S 9,661.25

TOTAL CLAIMS S 383,489.02

3060



CITY OF MOUND

Payments

Current Period: October 2025

Payments Batch ELANCC092325

Refer 3354 ELAN CREDIT CARD

Cash Payment E 609-49750-210 Operating Supplies

Invoice 092325-2 8/14/2025

Cash Payment

Invoice 092325-2 8/20/2025

Cash Payment

Invoice 092325-2 8/18/2025

Cash Payment

Invoice 092325-2 8/5/2025

Cash Payment

Invoice 092325-2 8/5/2025

Cash Payment

8/13/2025
E 609-49750-210 Operating Supplies

Invoice 092325-2
Cash Payment

8/21/2025
E 609-49750-210 Operating Supplies

Invoice 092325-2
Cash Payment

8/11/2025
E 609-49750-210 Operating Supplies

Invoice 092325-2
Cash Payment

8/22/2025
E 101-41930-210 Operating Supplies

Invoice 092325-2
Cash Payment

Invoice 092325-2 8/21/2025

Cash Payment

8/7/2025
E 101-42115-430 Miscellaneous

Invoice 092325-2
Cash Payment

8/7/2025
E 609-49750-200 Office Supplies

Invoice 092325-2
Cash Payment

Invoice 092325-2 8/22/2025

Cash Payment

Invoice 092325-2 8/26/2025

Cash Payment

Invoice 092325-2 9/3/2025

E 609-49750-218 Clothing and Uniforms

E 101-45200-220 Repair Supplies & Equip

E 601-49400-440 Other Contractual Servic

E 601-49400-440 Other Contractual Servic

E 602-49450-433 Dues and Subscriptions

E 101-42400-205 Computer Hardware/Sof

E 101-45200-220 Repair Supplies & Equip

E 101-45200-220 Repair Supplies & Equip

$2,277.64

Ck# 822997E 9/23/2025

STAY-SAFE 4 DUPLICATE BATHROOM
KEYS- HWS

AMAZON.COM - OKTOBERFEST WOMEN'S
COSTUME- BAVARIAN DIRNDL DRESS - HWS

AMAZON.COM - WET/DRY VAC FILTER-
PARKS

HSEM TIER Il HOMELAND SECURITY
REPORTING ANNUAL FEES- HAZARDOUS
REPORT 2024 WELL #3

HSEM TIER I HOMELAND SECURITY
REPORTING ANNUAL FEES- HAZARDOUS
REPORT 2024 WELL #8

MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY -
TRAINING CERTIFICATION ADMIN- SEWER
LICENSE- D. KOSKELA

PLASTIC PRINTERS - 500 CUSTOM
DESIGNED GIFT CARDS- HWS

AMAZON.COM - LIQUID HANDSOAP REFILL,
TOILET BOWL CLEANER, TOILET BRUSH &
PLUNGER COMBO - HWS

AMAZON.COM -400 DUM DUM POPS- KIDS
TREATS - HWS

FILTERCHOICE - 2 FILTERS FOR WATER
COOLER @ CITY HALL

APPLE.COM- ICLOUD- 200 GB OF STORAGE-
CODE ENFORCEMENT

APPLE.COM- ICLOUD- 200 GB OF STORAGE-
EMERGENCY MGMT

AMAZON.COM -100 1/3 CUT MANILLA FILE
FOLDERS- LETTER SIZE - HWS

AMAZON.COM - DEWALT HOOK & LOOP
PAD FOR SANDERS- PARKS

AMAZON.COM - LED TRAILER TAIL LIGHT
KIT, LED FRONT/ REAR SIDE MARKER
INDICATOR LIGHT- PARKS TRAILER

3061

11/21/25 5:27 PM
Page 1

$22.00

$68.99

$20.99

$25.54

$25.54

$45.97

$621.64

$40.81

$57.90

$71.50

$1.50

$1.49

$11.10

$21.50

$74.69



Cash Payment

CITY OF MOUND

Payments

Current Period: October 2025

E 222-42260-216 Cleaning Supplies AMAZON.COM - DISINFECTANT
CONCENTRATE & ODOR ELIMINATOR- 2
GALLONS - FIRE DEPT

Invoice 092325-2 8/27/2025

Cash Payment

E 222-42260-322 Postage USPS - POSTAGE TO SEND HEADSET TO
ANCOM FOR REPAIR- FIRE DEPT

Invoice 092325-2 8/27/2025

Cash Payment

E 602-49450-200 Office Supplies 4 CLIPBOARDS W/ PEN HOLDER, SIDE
RULER & CALCULATOR - SEWER DEPT

Invoice 092325-2 8/6/2025

Cash Payment

E 222-42260-210 Operating Supplies AMAZON.COM - ROKU STREAMBAR TV
SOUNDBAR - FIRE DEPT

Invoice 092325-2 8/12/2025

Cash Payment

E 222-42260-217 Fire Prevention Supplies NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOC - FIRE
PREVENTION WEEK 2025 PROMO
MATERIALS - FIRE DEPT

Invoice 092325-2 8/26/2025

Cash Payment

Cash Payment

G 222-22801 Deposits/Escrow WALMART.COM - PERSONAL PURCHASE- G.

PEDERSON- REIMBURSED CITY 10-24-25
CHECK # 5786 RECPT # 74303

Invoice 092325-2 8/29/2025
E 222-42260-205 Computer Hardware/Sof CBI*ACRONIS- BACKUP FOR FIRE REPORT
COMPUTER
Invoice 092325-2 8/30/2025
E 101-41110-210 Operating Supplies ADOBE INDESIGN- PROGRAM FOR CITY

Cash Payment

NEWSLETTER DESIGN- MONTHLY FEE

Invoice 092325-2 8/20/2025

Cash Payment

E 101-41920-205 Computer Hardware/Sof ZOOM- WORKPLACE PRO MONTHLY FEE

Invoice 092325-2 8/7/2025

Cash Payment

E 101-43100-210 Operating Supplies FILTERCHOICE - 2 FILTERS FOR WATER
COOLER @ CITY HALL

Invoice 092325-2 8/21/2025

Cash Payment

E 101-45200-210 Operating Supplies FILTERCHOICE - 2 FILTERS FOR WATER
COOLER @ PUBLIC WORKS

Invoice 092325-2 8/21/2025

Cash Payment

E 601-49400-210 Operating Supplies FILTERCHOICE - 2 FILTERS FOR WATER
COOLER @ PUBLIC WORKS

Invoice 092325-2 8/21/2025

Cash Payment

E 602-49450-210 Operating Supplies FILTERCHOICE - 2 FILTERS FOR WATER
COOLER @ PUBLIC WORKS

Invoice 092325-2 8/21/2025
Transaction Date 9/23/2025 U.S. Bank 10100 10100 Total
Refer 3356 ELAN CREDIT CARD Ck# 822998E 9/23/2025

Cash Payment

E 101-41920-205 Computer Hardware/Sof MICROSOFT- EMAIL SPAM PROTECTION
CITY HALL STAFF

Invoice 082324-3 8/5/2024

Cash Payment

E 602-49450-205 Computer Hardware/Sof MICROSOFT- EMAIL SPAM PROTECTION
SEWER DEPT STAFF

Invoice 082324-3 8/5/2024

Cash Payment

E 601-49400-205 Computer Hardware/Sof MICROSOFT- EMAIL SPAM PROTECTION
WATER DEPT STAFF

Invoice 082324-3 8/5/2024

3062

11/21/25 5:27 PM
Page 2

$26.99

$26.95

$55.96

$127.00

$498.53

$42.34

$86.81

$37.43

$15.99

$17.87

$17.87

$17.88

$17.88

$2,100.66

$45.62

$13.36

$13.36



CITY OF MOUND 11/21/25 5:27 PM

Page 3
Payments
Current Period: October 2025
Cash Payment E 101-43100-205 Computer Hardware/Sof MICROSOFT- EMAIL SPAM PROTECTION $13.02
STREETS DEPT STAFF
Invoice 082324-3 8/5/2024
Cash Payment E 101-45200-205 Computer Hardware/Sof MICROSOFT- EMAIL SPAM PROTECTION $9.76
PARKS DEPT STAFF
Invoice 082324-3 8/5/2024
Cash Payment E 222-42260-205 Computer Hardware/Sof MICROSOFT- EMAIL SPAM PROTECTION $55.82
FIRE DEPT STAFF
Invoice 082324-3 8/5/2024
Cash Payment E 101-41110-433 Dues and Subscriptions MICROSOFT- EMAIL SPAM PROTECTION $16.28
MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS
Invoice 082324-3 8/5/2024
Cash Payment E 609-49750-205 Computer Hardware/Sof MICROSOFT- EMAIL SPAM PROTECTION $9.76
HARBOR WINE & SPIRITS STAFF
Invoice 082324-3 8/5/2024
Transaction Date 9/23/2025 U.S. Bank 10100 10100 Total $176.98

Fund Summary

101 GENERAL FUND

222 AREA FIRE SERVICES
601 WATER FUND

602 SEWER FUND

609 MUNICIPAL LIQUOR FUND

10100 U.S. Bank 10100
$365.51
$864.44

$82.32
$133.17
$832.20

$2,277.64

Pre-Written Checks
Checks to be Generated by the Computer

Total

$2,277.64
$0.00

$2,277.64

3063



CITY OF MOUND 11/26/25 3:50 PM

Page 1
Payments
Current Period: November 2025
Payments Batch PAYREQ112525 $312,684.18
Refer 3355 PEMBER COMPANIES, INC _
Cash Payment E 404-45200-500 Capital Outlay FA PAY REQUEST #1-2025 LOST LAKE $303,703.22
COMMONS PARK IMPROVEMENT PROJ
PHASE 2 PW 25-10 WORK COMPLETED
OCT 18, THRU NOV 14 2025
Invoice 112525 11/20/2025 Project PW2510
Transaction Date 11/26/2025 U.S. Bank 10100 10100 Total $303,703.22
Refer 3354 WIDMER CONSTRUCTION, LLC _
Cash Payment E 601-49400-500 Capital Outlay FA PAY REQUEST #4 & FINAL 2025 WATER $8,980.96
TREATMENT INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROV
PROJ PW 25-12 WORK COMPLETED JULY
12, THRU AUGUST 18, 2025
Invoice 112525 11/20/2025 Project PW2512
Transaction Date 11/26/2025 U.S. Bank 10100 10100 Total $8,980.96

Fund Summary
10100 U.S. Bank 10100

404 COMMUNITY INVESTMENT RESERVE $303,703.22
601 WATER FUND $8,980.96
$312,684.18
Pre-Written Checks $0.00
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $312,684.18
Total $312,684.18

3064



CITY OF MOUND

Payments

Current Period: October 2025

Payments Batch OCT25-MAN PAYMENTS $48,960.95

Refer 1 MANUAL PAYMENTS Ck# 822999E 10/31/2025

Cash Payment E 609-49750-485 Credit Card Charges CREDIT CARD FEES FROM CAYAN FOR
SEPTEMBER 2025

Invoice 09-25 10/31/2025

Transaction Date 10/31/2025 U.S. Bank 10100 10100 Total

Refer 9MANUAL PAYMENTS Ck# 823007E 10/31/2025

Cash Payment E 601-49400-315 Service Charges INVOICE CLOUD SEPTEMBER FEE

Invoice INVOICECLOUD 10/31/2025

Cash Payment E 602-49450-315 Service Charges INVOICE CLOUD SEPTEMBER FEE

Invoice INVOICECLOUD 10/31/2025

Transaction Date 10/31/2025 U.S. Bank 10100 10100 Total

Refer 2MANUAL PAYMENTS Ck# 823000E 10/31/2025

Cash Payment E 222-42260-212 Motor Fuels FUEL CHARGES FOR SEPTEMER 2025

Invoice SEPT FUEL 10/31/2025

Cash Payment E 601-49400-212 Motor Fuels FUEL CHARGES FOR SEPTEMER 2025

Invoice SEPT FUEL 10/31/2025

Cash Payment E 602-49450-212 Motor Fuels FUEL CHARGES FOR SEPTEMER 2025

Invoice SEPT FUEL 10/31/2025

Cash Payment E 101-43100-212 Motor Fuels FUEL CHARGES FOR SEPTEMER 2025

Invoice SEPT FUEL 10/31/2025

Cash Payment E 101-45200-212 Motor Fuels FUEL CHARGES FOR SEPTEMER 2025

Invoice SEPT FUEL 10/31/2025

Cash Payment E 101-42400-212 Motor Fuels FUEL CHARGES FOR SEPTEMER 2025

Invoice SEPT FUEL 10/31/2025

Cash Payment E 101-42115-212 Motor Fuels FUEL CHARGES FOR SEPTEMER 2025

Invoice SEPT FUEL 10/31/2025

Transaction Date 10/31/2025 U.S. Bank 10100 10100 Total

Refer 3MANUAL PAYMENTS Ck# 823001E 10/31/2025

Cash Payment G 609-21820 State Sales Tax SEPTEMBER 2025 SALES TAX PAYMENT

Invoice SALESTAX 10/31/2025

Cash Payment G 601-21820 State Sales Tax SEPTEMBER 2025 SALES TAX PAYMENT

Invoice SALESTAX 10/31/2025

Cash Payment E 609-49750-202 Duplicating and copying SEPTEMBER 2025 SALES TAX PAYMENT
Invoice SALESTAX 10/31/2025
Cash Payment E 609-49750-321 Telephone, Cells, & Rad SEPTEMBER 2025 SALES TAX PAYMENT
Invoice SALESTAX 10/31/2025

Cash Payment E 609-49750-210 Operating Supplies SEPTEMBER 2025 SALES TAX PAYMENT
Invoice SALESTAX 10/31/2025

Transaction Date 10/31/2025 U.S. Bank 10100 10100 Total
Refer 4 MANUAL PAYMENTS Ck# 823002E 10/31/2025

Cash Payment E 601-49400-315 Service Charges VANCO CHARGES FOR SEPTEMBER 2025
Invoice 15710994 10/31/2025

Cash Payment E 602-49450-315 Service Charges VANCO CHARGES FOR SEPTEMBER 2025
Invoice 15710994 10/31/2025

Transaction Date 10/31/2025 U.S. Bank 10100 10100 Total
Refer 5MANUAL PAYMENTS Ck# 823003E 10/31/2025

3065

11/22/25 3:35 PM
Page 1

$7,422.52

$7,422.52

$136.50

$136.50

$273.00

$877.41

$287.74

$287.74

$2,710.60

$1,256.66

$19.58

$19.58

$5,459.31

$33,967.00

$616.00

$2.00

$35.00

$31.00

$34,651.00

$34.76

$34.76

$69.52



CITY OF MOUND

Current Period: October 2025

Cash Payment E 609-49750-315 Service Charges
Invoice GIFTCARD 10/31/2025

Transaction Date 10/31/2025

Refer 6 MANUAL PAYMENTS
Cash Payment E 609-49750-315 Service Charges
Invoice 3632714 10/31/2025

Transaction Date 10/31/2025

Refer 7 MANUAL PAYMENTS
Cash Payment E 884-49000-315 Service Charges
Invoice BANK 10/31/2025

Transaction Date 10/31/2025
Refer 8 MANUAL RECEIPTS

Payments

GIFT CARD FEE FOR SEPTEMBER 2025

U.S. Bank 10100

10100

Ck# 823004E 10/31/2025

Total

CAYAN USER FEE FOR SEPTEMBER 2025

U.S. Bank 10100

10100

Ck# 823005E 10/31/2025

BANK FEE FOR SEPTEMBER 2025

U.S. Bank 10100

10100

Ck# 823006E 10/31/2025

Cash Payment E 609-49750-205 Computer Hardware/Soft CAYAN TERMINAL PURCHASES

Invoice CAYAN 10/31/2025
Transaction Date 10/31/2025

Fund Summary

U.S. Bank 10100

10100 U.S. Bank 10100

10100

Total

Total

Total

11/22/25 3:35 PM
Page 2

$6.14

$6.14

$29.85

$29.85

$181.45

$181.45

$868.16

$868.16

101 GENERAL FUND $4,006.42
222 AREA FIRE SERVICES $877.41
601 WATER FUND $1,075.00
602 SEWER FUND $459.00
609 MUNICIPAL LIQUOR FUND $42,361.67
884 INVESTMENT FUND $181.45
$48,960.95

Pre-Written Checks $48,960.95

Checks to be Generated by the Computer $0.00

Total $48,960.95

3066



CITY OF MOUND

Payments

Current Period: November 2025

Payments Batch HOFFBERRYPA OCT-25

Refer

Cash Payment
Invoice 4800-031
Cash Payment

3374HOFF BARRY P.A.

E 101-41600-300 Professional Srvs
10/31/2025

E 101-41600-316 Legal P &1

Invoice 4801-005
Cash Payment

10/31/2025
E 404-45200-500 Capital Outlay FA

Invoice 4802-004
Cash Payment

10/31/2025

Invoice 4802-023
Cash Payment

10/31/2025

Invoice 4802-030
Cash Payment
Invoice 4802-034
Cash Payment

10/31/2025

10/31/2025

Invoice 4802-035 10/31/2025

Cash Payment E 101-41600-316 Legal P & |
Invoice 4800-003 10/31/2025

Cash Payment E 101-41600-312 Legal Council
Invoice 4800-029 10/31/2025
Transaction Date 10/31/2025

Refer

Cash Payment
Invoice 4800-001
Cash Payment

3375HOFF BARRY P.A.

E 101-41600-300 Professional Srvs
10/31/2025

E 101-41600-300 Professional Srvs

Invoice 4800-001 10/31/2025
Cash Payment E 101-41600-312 Legal Council
Invoice 4800-001 10/31/2025

Cash Payment E 101-41600-300 Professional Srvs

Invoice 4800-001 10/31/2025
Cash Payment E 101-41600-312 Legal Council
Invoice 4800-001 10/31/2025

Cash Payment E 101-41600-312 Legal Council

Invoice 4800-001
Cash Payment

10/31/2025
E 222-42260-300 Professional Srvs

Invoice 4800-001
Transaction Date

10/31/2025
10/31/2025

Refer
Cash Payment

3376 HOFF BARRY P.A.
E 101-41600-312 Legal Council

Invoice 4800-02 10/31/2025

G 101-23523 LAKE MINNETONKA FLATS

G 101-23518 6639 BARTLETT DEVELOP

G 101-23536 4805 ISLAND VIEW DR- PU

G 101-23537 2971 CAMBRIDGE LN LAN

$9,905.00

XCEL FRANCHISE FEE AGREEMENT UPDATE

1737 WILDHURST BUILDING CODE
ENFORCEMENT

LOST LAKE PARK PHASE 2 IMPROVEMENTS
LEGAL SERVICES

REVIEW PLAT FOR LAKE MINNETONKA
FLATS

REVIEW HALSTEAD BAY ESTATES
DOCUMENTS

REVIEW 4805 ISLAND VIEW DOCUMENTS

REVIEW 2971 CAMBRIDGE LANE
DOCUMENTS

5712 LYNWOOD EASEMENT ISSUES
1583 DOVE LANE EXTENSION LETTER

U.S. Bank 10100 10100 Total

2613 COMMERCE LETTER REVIEW

REVIEW LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
STATUTES

DRAFT NOTICE FOR COUNCIL MEETING

REVIEW DOG BITE MATTER WITH CITY
STAFF

RENTAL LICENSING MEETING

COMMISSION VACANCY SELECTION
REIVEW

LIFT ASSIST ORDINANCE REVIEW WITH
FIRE DEPARTMENT

U.S. Bank 10100 10100 Total

) COUNCIL MEETING PREPPARATION AND
ATTENDANCE

3067

12/01/25 4:25 PM
Page 1

$1,371.00

$767.50

$57.00

$85.50

$855.00

$826.50

$114.00

$97.50

$156.00

$4,330.00

$117.00

$583.50

$117.00

$234.00

$97.50

$97.50

$78.00

$1,324.50

$2,047.50



CITY OF MOUND

Payments

Current Period: November 2025

Cash Payment E 101-41600-312 Legal Council

Invoice 4800-02 10/31/2025
Cash Payment E 101-41600-312 Legal Council
Invoice 4800-02 10/31/2025
Cash Payment E 101-41600-312 Legal Council
Invoice 4800-02 10/31/2025
Cash Payment E 101-41600-312 Legal Council

Invoice 4800-02 10/31/2025

Cash Payment E 101-41600-312 Legal Council
Invoice 4800-02 10/31/2025

Cash Payment E 101-41600-316 Legal P &
Invoice 4800-02 10/31/2025

Transaction Date 10/31/2025

Fund Summary

REIVEW PARK PROPERTY, RESTRICTIONS,
LEGAL RESEARCH

CODE ENFORCEMENT RESEARCH

2603 COMMERCE BLVD CORRESPONDENCE

COMMISSION CANDIDATE SELECTION
PROCESS MEETING WITH STAFF

REVISE RENTAL LICENSING ORDINANCE

TITLE WORK - LAND TITLE INC

U.S. Bank 10100 10100 Total

10100 U.S. Bank 10100

12/01/25 4:25 PM
Page 2

$1,411.00

$39.00

$39.00

$136.50

$487.50

$90.00

$4,250.50

101 GENERAL FUND $9,770.00
222 AREA FIRE SERVICES $78.00
404 COMMUNITY INVESTMENT RESERVE $57.00
$9,905.00
Pre-Written Checks $0.00
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $9,905.00
Total $9,905.00

3068



Payments Batch EHLERS OCT25

CITY OF MOUND

Payments

Current Period: December 2025

$9,661.25

Refer 3377 EHLERS AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

Cash Payment E 101-41500-300 Professional Srvs

Invoice 103817 12/2/2025

Cash Payment E 601-49400-300 Professional Srvs

Invoice 103817 12/2/2025

Cash Payment E 602-49450-300 Professional Srvs

Invoice 103817 12/2/2025
Transaction Date 12/2/2025

Fund Summary

UPDATE FMP, CIP, AND ANALYSIS OF

GOVERMENTAL FUNDS

RATE STUDY

STUDY

U.S. Bank 10100

10100 U.S. Bank 10100

UPDATE FMP, CIP, AND UTILITY RATE

10100

UPDATE FMP, CIP, AND UPDATE UTILITY

Total

12/02/25 8:12 AM
Page 1

$2,950.00

$3,355.62

$3,355.63

$9,661.25

101 GENERAL FUND $2,950.00
601 WATER FUND $3,355.62
602 SEWER FUND $3,355.63
$9,661.25
Pre-Written Checks $0.00
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $9,661.25
Total $9,661.25

3069



MOUND CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
November 25, 2025

The City Council of the City of Mound, Hennepin County, Minnesota, met in regular session on
Tuesday, November 25, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers in the Centennial Building.

Members present: Mayor Jason Holt, Council Members Sherrie Pugh, Kathy McEnaney, Kevin
Castellano, and Michelle Herrick.

Members absent:

Others present: City Manager Jesse Dickson, Laila Imihy Deputy City Manager, Finance
Director Noah lverson, City Attorney Scott Landsman, Kyle Sawyer, Ehlers and Associates, Max
Bitterman, Todd & Terri Crandall, Joel Bratsch, Gus Pierce, Jeff Johnston, Scott Gates.

Consent agenda: All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in
nature by the Council. There will be no separate discussion on these items unless a
Councilmember or citizen so requests, in which event it will be removed from the Consent
Agenda and considered in normal sequence.

1. Open meeting
Mayor Holt called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approve agenda
MOTION by McEnaney, seconded by Herrick, to approve the amended agenda. All voted in
favor. Motion carried.

4. Consent agenda
MOTION by McEnaney, seconded by Pugh, to approve the consent agenda. Upon roll call
vote, all voted in favor. Motion carried.

A. Approve payment of claims in the amount of $1,206,976.65

B. Approve Minutes: November 12, 2025 City Council Regular Meeting

C. Approve Resolution No. 25-93 approving permits for 2026 Spirit of the Lakes Festival
on July 16, 2026 through July 18, 2026 and waiving fees due to public purpose of
gathering

D. Approve Resolution No. 25-94 approving variance for property at 5459 Bartlett
Boulevard

E. Approve Ordinance No. 05-2025 Amending Chapter 101 of the Mound City Code
Regarding General and Administrative Provisions Related to Planning Case Escrow
Accounts and Temporary Sign Permit Fee

F. Pay Request No. 2 in the amount of $303,703.22 to Pember Companies for the Lost
Lake Commons — Phase 2 Improvements; City Project PW-25-10

3070



G. Pay Request No. 4 and Final in the amount of $8,980.96 to Widmer Construction for
Water Treatment Infrastructure Improvements — Phase 1; City Project; PW-25-12

5. Comments and suggestions from citizens present on any item not on the agenda.
No one came forward.

6. Mound Citizen of the Year
Mayor Holt read remarks for Mound Citizen of the Year, Todd Crandall. Mr. Crandall thanked the
Council and the community for the honor.

7. Follow Up Council Introduction to review additional information received from Max

Bitterman, on behalf of Dog Wellness Club about their current Minneapolis facility to include

a noise analysis that was requested by the City Council following presentation of a concept plan

at the October 25, 2025 City Council meeting about possible reuse of the building and property at
4851 Shoreline Drive to develop a facility to provide dog day care, boarding, and training with indoor
and outdoor space.

Community Development Director Smith provided an overview of the item. Mr. Bitterman provided a
narrative regarding his business operations and a sound study of his current location, along with
potential solutions for noise mitigation. Bitterman said a video provided within the presentation did not
work. Mr. Bitterman clarified that his business is about a quarter of the size of other dog daycares.
Council Member Castellano asked for clarification regarding the noise mitigation tools. Mayor Holt
requested a higher edge for fencing, and expressed that barking has been a concern for residents.

A resident spoke from the audience to ask if there were times that dogs would not be allowed outside.
Mr. Bitterman responded that dogs would be brought indoors at 9 p.m. Council Member Castellano
added he was not worried about the parking, but is curious about the number of dogs. Mr. Bitterman
said that on average 40 dogs would be common, but would be more likely to be around 50 dogs. Mr.
Bitterman also suggested a dog competency test to ensure that potential operators were qualified.

Council Member McEnaney stated that she remains concerned regarding changing the zoning and the
impact of allowing this type of use in many places. Smith clarified that a study would be needed to
understand where amendments in the code should occur.

Council Member Pugh questioned whether Mr. Bitterman has looked at other sites, and Mr. Bitterman
has said he is looking at other sites in Excelsior and Long Lake. Council Member McEnaney
encouraged Mr. Bitterman to look at additional places in Mound which are less residential.

Council Member Castellano inquired about what the other implications of allowing this use in the zoning
district would be. CD Director Smith reaffirmed that a study would encompass a great deal of
information which would help the Council understand the impacts of this type of use. Council Member
Herrick requested clarification on how the zoning change would work. Clarification was provided by CD
Director Smith. Mayor Holt reiterated that this is the opportunity for the Council to provide feedback on
whether or not they would be interested in this use, or if Mr. Bitterman should not continue to look at
this site. Council Member Castellano was supportive of exploring this use with stipulations.

Council Member McEnaney asked CD Director Smith on what the next steps would be. CD Director
Smith clarified that the applicant could request the text amendment, which would proceed to the
Planning Commission and then the City Council. Mayor Holt indicated he was interested in more
clarification on the business model, but was supportive of the applicant coming forward with a text

2

3071



amendment. Council Member McEnaney was not supportive of changing the zoning district. Council
Member Herrick is supportive of the idea but would like to see more information that would come from a
study.

Joel Bratsch, 4876 Bartlett, lives adjacent to the property and is not supportive of the use at this
property.

Gus Pierce, 4869 Bartlett, lives adjacent to the property and is also not supportive of the use at this
property.

Jeff Johnston, 2306 Norwood Lane, is opposed to the use at this property.
Terri Crandall, 2320 Norwood Lane, is supportive of the use at this property.

Scott Gates, 4407 Wilshire, supportive of this as a conditional use because it would have standards
which must be continuously met. Provided a solution for sound which was utilized in other cities.

Todd Crandall, 2320 Norwood Lane, requested clarification on how zoning works, and would like to
learn more about how this process works.

Mayor Holt invited Mr. Bitterman to return to the dais, where he answered questions regarding pet
waste, size of the location, and the use of a CUP. Council Member Castellano offered the advice that
Mr. Bitterman should provide examples of similar facilities for a Planning Commission review. Council
Member Pugh offered that she likes the business but does not like the location.

8. Continuation of Tabled Items from November 12'" City Council Meeting

A.  Action on Resolution 25-89 Adopting a Street Reconstruction and Overlay Plan and
Approving the Issuance of General Obligation Street Reconstruction Bonds

MOTION to move the item from being tabled by Pugh, seconded by McEnaney.

City Manager Dickson introduced the item and provided the background that the item was
tabled as the City Council requested more information which was provided within the packet.
Finance Director lverson presented the debt management plan and the typical process for street
reconstruction and maintenance. Council Member McEnaney was appreciative of the extra
information and expressed that she is comfortable of the strategy going forward, including that it
is aligned with the 2024 FMP, however she is concerned about reaching the debt limit. FD
Iverson noted that water and sewer debt is not counted toward this debt limit. Council Member
Castellano encouraged staff to utilize this information in City communications to assist in
explaining ongoing projects. Council Member McEnaney asked for this information to have this
added to the website, and expressed her gratitude to FD lverson for his work. Council Member
Herrick agreed that communication for this should be added to the website. Council Member
McEnaney would like to ensure that residents are aware of the timeline and are provided more
information on this. City Manager Dickson assured the Council that communication would be
updated.

MOTION by McEnaney, seconded by Castellano, to approve the following resolution, No. 25-89. All

voted in favor. Motion carried
Resolution No. 25-89: Adopting a Street Reconstruction and Overlay Plan

3072



B. Action on Resolution 25-90 Approving Property Tax Abatements related to financing
Phase Il Improvements to Lost Lake Commons

MOTION to move the item from being tabled by Pugh, seconded by McEnaney.

No discussion was had.

MOTION by Castellano, seconded by McEnaney, to approve the following resolution, No. 25-90. All
voted in favor. Motion carried

Resolution No. 25-90: Approving Property Taz Abatements related to financing Phase Il
Improvements to Lost Lake Commons

9. 2026 Bond Issuance — Resolution 25-91 Providing for the Issuance and Sale of
$7,240,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2026A
No discussion was had.

MOTION by Pugh, seconded by Castellano, to approve the following resolution, No. 25-91. All
voted in favor. Motion carried.

Resolution No. 25-91: Approval of 2026 Bond Issuance — Resolution 25-91 Providing for the
Issuance and Sale of $7,240,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2026A

10. Kyle Sawyer, Ehlers and Associates, recommending 2026 water and sewer utility rates
Finance Director Noah lverson introduced the item, a timeline on future phases of this item, and Kyle
Sawyer of Ehlers and Associates. Mr. Sawyer reviewed a presentation on the 2026 water and sewer
utility rates.

Council Member Castellano expressed his gratitude for this presentation and inquired about the
technicality regarding the movement of franchise fees into the sewer and water funds. Mr. Sawyer
indicated that the franchise fee dollars could be deposited however. Mayor Holt noted that while he
campaigned on lowering the water bills, now after his time on Council he has a much firmer
understanding of the City’s position in these funds. Council Member McEnaney and Council Member
Castello also agreed that this plan is what will help the City make progress in reducing deficits in cash
balances. Council Member Pugh requested clear documentation on the background of this process.
Mayor Holt requested that more communications be included on the website and in the newsletter to
help ‘tell the story” on these issues.

Council Member McEnaney encourages the City Council regarding declining liquor store sales across
the country, and urged caution regarding liquor store fund balance transfers. Council Member
McEnaney sought reassurance that the financial numbers regarding the liquor store are well thought
out, and FD lverson offered assurance that this can be reviewed annually, and options are available to
the City should liquor revenues decline. Council Member Castellano added that he had the same
question for FD Iverson, and he also felt comfortable with monitoring annually.

Mayor Holt stated that he hopes that future Councils will stick to the proposed plan. Council Member

McEnaney offered that she is glad that there continues to be better planning for improvements. FD
Iverson clarified that item 11 is largely utility rate changes.

3073



11. Action on Resolution No. 25-92 Adopting the 2026 Fee Schedule

Finance Director Iverson provided an overview of the fee schedule and how to read proposed changes.
Council Member Castellano inquired about where Mound falls in comparison to other communities for
franchise fees. Mayor Holt clarified that many fees were changed a few years ago. Council Member
McEnaney confirmed that the proposed fee schedule is what was a part of the 2024 financial
management plan. Council Member Pugh was interested in whether or not there would be increased
fees for “frequent flyers” who call the fire department. City Manager Dickson and Attorney Landsman
clarified that this change would come in the form of an ordinance.

MOTION by McEnaney, seconded by Herrick, to approve the following resolution, No. 25-91.
All voted in favor. Motion carried.

Resolution No. 25-91: Adopting the 2026 Fee Schedule

12. Comments/Reports from Council members
Council Member Pugh — Pugh said she is healing well following her surgery.

Council Member McEnaney — McEnaney shared that she was grateful to the WCC and public works for
all of their hard work on the tree lighting. She also shared about the pre-holiday meal at the American
Legion. She also shared that the Gillespie center, Mamas Happy and the Langdon are all open for
holiday shopping.

Council Member Castellano — Castellano mentioned that he is having issues with signing up for RAVE,
and Deputy City Manager Imihy shared she is looking into it.

Castellano was also curious about adding a part-time role for code enforcement for 2026. Manager
Dickson requested a meeting with the Finance Committee to discuss the 2026 budget.

Council Member Herrick — Herrick shared how much she enjoyed the tree lighting and discussion with
WCC and public works on how to improve the event. Council Member Pugh suggested a movie night in
addition to the tree lighting.

Mayor Holt — Holt congratulated the Council on how well the tree lighting went and improvements that
were made in 2025.

Mayor Holt requested that the Council review Manager Dickson in a closed session following the
December 9, 2025 meeting and Deputy City Manager Imihy offered that given current staffing changes
perhaps this could be done in January of 2026.

Mayor Holt also requested they begin planning for goal setting. Manager Dickson will offer dates for the
Council to decide.

Mayor Holt also requested a Parks and Open Space Commission and Planning Commission joint
meetings in the first part of 2026. The Council inquired regarding applications for commissions, and the
process for interviews. Deputy City Manager Imihy offered that there have been seven applications so
far, and a schedule for interviews will be sent out next week. The Council discussed options regarding
involving current commission members and the schedule for interviews.

3074



13. Information/Miscellaneous
A. Comments/reports from City Manager:

B. Reports: Fire — October 2025
C. Minutes: September 2, 2025 - Planning Commission

D. Correspondence: OPD Compliance Checks — November 2025

15. Adjourn
MOTION by Castellano, seconded by Herrick, to adjourn at: 8:25 p.m. All voted in favor.

Motion carried.

Mayor Jason R. Holt

Attest: Kevin Kelly, Clerk

3075



2415 Wilshire Boulevard City of Mound
Mound, MN 55364 Planning and Building Department

(952) 472-0604

MEMORANDUM

To:
From:
Date:
Re:

Honorable Mayor and City Council
Sarah Smith, Community Development Director
December 2, 2025

December 9, 2025 City Council Consent Agenda Item — 2026 Polar Plunge on Lake
Minnetonka at Surfside Park

Summary. A Public Gathering Permit application and Musical Concert Permit application were
submitted by Kendall Vecio-Fassett, on behalf of the Minnesota Special Olympics, for use of Surfside
Park and Beach for the 2026 Polar Plunge being held on Saturday, January 31, 2026 on Lake
Minnetonka. With event set-up and tear down, this is an all day event with plunge activities taking
place from Noon to 1:00 p.m. Park set up for the 2006 Polar Plunge (i.e. tents, etc.) will take place the
week of January 26™.

Details.

Applicant information is that there will be a shuttle to/from the Transit Station so participants
can park in the parking ramp. If participant numbers are higher, they will reach out to Our
Lady of the Lake Catholic Church to see if use of their parking lot for the event is possible. The
applicant is advised that there is limited public parking on Harbor Way (formerly Auditor’s
Road) so use of the public parking ramp is preferred location for participant parking.

Similar to past years, Staff recommends a reduced fee of $100 for the Public Gathering Permit
and waiver of the $500 damage deposit.

Staff has notified Orono Police Department, the Mound Public Works Department and the
Mound Fire Department about the upcoming event. Additionally, the Lake Minnetonka
Conservation District, the Hennepin County Transportation Department, and the Hennepin
County Sheriff's Water Patrol were also notified about the special event.

A Mound Fire Department (MFD) application will be required for the tents and heaters for the
event and is eligible for approval by the Fire Chief. A MFD permit has been submitted.
Temporary signage is subject to the regulations in City Code Chapter 119 and approval by the
City.

Recommendation. Staff recommends approval of the requested permit, subject to the following
conditions:

1. Applicant shall be responsible for procurement of all required local permits for the
event including payment; also required agency permits.

3076



Applicant shall work with the Orono Police Department, the Fire Department, and
and the Public Works Department regarding any logistics for the upcoming event
including, but not limited to, equipment and personnel needs, site set-up and
staging, traffic/pedestrian control and circulation, etc. Applicant is responsible for
payment of fees for public safety or public services that may apply.

Amplified music, speakers and PA/sound systems are to be directed in the direction
best suited to minimize impact upon neighbors.

The submittal of a Certificate of Insurance, naming the City of Mound as an additional
insured, is required and shall be provided prior to the release and issuance of the
Public Gathering Permit. Required insurance and coverage shall be in accordance
with the City’s established policies. Applicant to work with City Manager Jesse
Dickson regarding the form and required amounts for the Certificate of Insurance.

The Depot parking lot and boat launch parking lot shall be closed to accommodate the
event to include set up and tear down activities with specific dates/times the week of
January 26" to be determined by the City Manager.

If different from the application, contact information, including name and cell phone
number, for the person(s) who will be on site the day of the event shall be
provided prior to the release of the Public Gathering Permit.

No signage can be placed upon private property unless applicant has received written
permission from the private property owner (or designated representative).
Applicant shall also be responsible for providing written verification to the

City and is directed to work with the Community Development Director and/or other
involved Staff with regard to all proposed temporary signage.

Signage placement is subject to review and approval by the City of Mound. No signage
shall be placed in a location so as to affect vehicular and pedestrian traffic. The City of
Mound reserves the right to modify or remove signage in the field.

A draft resolution approving the permit application, subject to conditions, based on Staff’s
recommendation, has been prepared for Council consideration. Staff recommends approval.

® Page 2

3077



CITY OF MOUND
RESOLUTION NO. 25-95

RESOLUTION APPROVING PUBLIC GATHERING PERMIT AND MUSICAL CONCERT
PERMIT FOR 2026 MOUND POLAR PLUNGE AT SURFSIDE PARK AND BEACH ON
SATURDAY, JANUARY 31, 2026 AND REDUCED FEE

WHEREAS, the 2025 Fee Schedule set a Public Gathering Permit Category | Location Fee at
$300 per day and the Damage Deposit at $500 per day; and

WHEREAS, the 2025 Fee Schedule set the Musical Concert Fee at $50 per day unless a Public
Gathering Permit Fee is being paid in which case the fee is waived; and

WHEREAS, Applicant Kendall Vecio-Fassett from Special Olympics Minnesota, in cooperation
with Mound Community and Commerce, submitted Public Gathering Permit and Outdoor
Musical Concert Permit applications for the 2026 Annual Mound Polar Plunge on Lake
Minnetonka for Special Olympics Minnesota to be held on Saturday, January 31, 2026 from
Noon to 1:00 p.m. (excluding set up and tear down activities) at Surfside Park and Beach. Set
up activities for the event will take place the week of January 26th; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager and City Staff desire to waive a portion of said fee and to charge a
reduced Public Gathering Permit fee of $100 and waiver of the $500 damage deposit for the
proposed public gathering because it is a community event that benefits the community as a
whole, it requires an extremely limited amount of city expenditures, and the primary objective of the
event is not to benefit a private interest but rather to showcase the economic, recreational, and
residential opportunities and amenities located within the City of Mound as a whole and within the
geographic area of the proposed public gathering; and

WHEREAS, the City Council, upon recommendation of the City Manager and City Staff, have
reviewed said applications and recommend approval including the conditions included in the Staff
Memorandum dated December 2, 2025 (“Conditions”).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mound as follows:

1. The recitals set forth above are incorporated into this Resolution.

2. A reduced fee of $100 and waiver of the $500 damage deposit for the Public
Gathering Permit as it is in the public interest due to the overwhelming public
benefits and extremely limited demands on city resources arising from the special
event.

3. The Public Gathering Permit and Musical Concert Permit for the special event are
hereby approved with Conditions.

Passed by the City Council this 9" day of December, 2025.

Mayor Jason R. Holt

Attest: Kevin Kelly

3078



CITY OF MOUND
2415 WILSHIRE BLVD.
MOUND, MINNESOTA 55364

PUBLIC GATHERING PERMIT

Use of a public park or commons by any group consisting of 15 or more individuals.

Use is not to interfere with traffic and general use of the park or commons or to be beyond the
ability of the police in maintaining order.

NO LIQUOR OR BEER MAY BE USED IN ANY OF THE CITY PARKS OR
BUILDINGS.

Group is to remove all litter and trash and provide a deposit to insure cleaning up of the park
area.

Category I Locations: Surfside Park, Greenway, Centerview Park and Parking Deck
PERMIT FEE: $300/DAY X DAMAGE DEPOSIT: $500/DAY

Category II Locations: Other Parks (neighborhoods, veteran’s parks)
PERMIT FEE: $§50/DAY DAMAGE DEPOSIT: $200/DAY

A Certificate of Insurance naming the City of Mound as Certificate Holder/Additional
Insured is required with respect to the City’s ownership of the public lands.

J 31st, 2026
Date(s) of Use anuary =ts

Area to be Used Boat launch parking lot, boat launch ramp and on ice

All day

Time Frame

Polar Plunge
Intended Use

0-40
Expected Attendance 0 0

L Special Olympics Minnesota
Organization

. Kendall Vescio-Fassett
Representative's Name

900 2nd ave S, ste 300, Minneapolis, Minnesota, 55402
Address

Telephone No. Daytime: Work:

E-Mail:

Departmental Approval

City Clerk Police Dept.

Public Works Dept. = N Fire Dept.




1/31/26
Date(s) of Musical Concert

$50/event (only if no Public Gathering Permit Issued)

LICENSE #

CITY OF MOUND
2415 WILSHIRE BLVD.
MOUND, MINNESOTA 55364

MUSICAL CONCERT PERMIT APPLICATION
(Including, but not limited to, live music, music provided by a disc jockey, and/or any type of amplified
music)

EVENT: Lake Minnetonka/Mound Polar Plunge

LOCATION OF MUSICAL CONCERT; Svrfside Park -

TYPE OF MUSICICAL CONCERT: D and emcee
Approx 11am - 1pm

TIME PERIOD OF MUSICAL CONCERT
(HOURS PERMITTED: Mon - Sun: 7:00 am - 10:00 pm)

N/A

REQUESTED EXTENSION OF HOURS:
(Council approval must be received to conduct a musical concert after 10:00 pm)

APPLICANT: Special Olympics Minnesota CONTACT: Kendall Vescio-Fassett
ADDRESS:_QOO 2nd ave S, ste 300  ADDRESS: Minneapolis, Minnesota 55412
E-MAIL_
HOME PHONE #: WORK PHONE #:

11/20/2025 Kendall Vescio-Fassett

Date ;&pplicant‘s Signature

A certificate of insurance naming the City of Mound as Certificate Holder/Additional Insured
is required with respect to the City's ownership of the public lands, if applicable.

Department Review
Approved Denied

Police Dept.
Adm.
Fire Dept.




8th ANNUAL MOUND POLAR
PLUNGE FOR SPECIAL OLYMPICS
MINNESOTA

Overview

The 8™ Annual Mound Polar Plunge for Special Olympics Minnesota will be held on Saturday, January 31,
2026 at Surfside Park. Ultimate Events will begin setting up the tents the morning of Tuesday, January
27%™. On Friday, January 30", the Mound Fire Department will cut the hole in the ice and the Mound
Polar Plunge Committee will hang banners on the tents and put up signage. The event will begin at noon
(could change to slightly earlier depending on how many participants we have). Members of the Mound
Fire Department will be in the hole while people are plunging for safety. Morning set-up of the event on
January 31% will begin at 8am. The event should last approximately 2 hours and then we will begin tear-
down. Ultimate events will be back by Tuesday, February 3" to tear-down the tents and clean up their

materials from the site. The site layout is attached.

We will need Mound Public Works to plow the beach before Ultimate Events places the tents (site
layout attached). Members of the Orono Police Department will assist with safety on the grounds,
monitor the participant changing tent to ensure only participants are entering the area and directing

vehicles for the event.

Given this is a charity event and we want to raise as much many as possible for our athletes, we ask that
the city consider waiving the public gathering permit fee, tent permit fee, building rental and banner

fee.

Signage
Pre-event signage is TBD based on banners we can potentially get printed. We will fill out a permit if we

plan to hang any banners.

At the event, we will have directional and decorative banners inside & outside the tents, we will have A-

Frames around the area directing people where to go (approximately 3 two outside the registration tent

PRESENTED BY LAW ENFORCEMENT 900 2nd Ave S, Suite 300 763.270.7140

for Special Olympics Minnesota 3081 Minneabolis. MN 55402 PlungeMN.org



and one on the ice that says no diving or flipping) and we will have decorative snow fencing around the
hole connected to poles and decorative flags attached to the poles with the Polar Plunge and Special

Olympics logos.

Parking

We will have 2-3 shuttle buses running between our two parking places. We will have parking at the
Transit Station and on Auditors Road. If numbers are looking higher, we will work with Our Lady of the
Lake Catholic Church to get their permission to use their lot again and would have it posted that anyone
that parks at the Church must be moved by 4pm for Saturday night mass. Volunteers will park at the
Surfside Park lot or the boat launch lot (if approved to close the launch). The Gillespie Center will be our

backup volunteer parking area for Saturday.

Music

We will have a sound system with two speakers and music will play from a playlist on an iPad. All music
is family friendly. The music will play from 11am-3pm on. We will also have an emcee making
announcements during the event from 11-2pm January 31st. The location of the speakers is on the site

details map.

Food

We will not be serving any food or beverages this year.

Sanitation

We will have 4 portable restrooms and 1 ADA restrooms provided by Onsite Sanitation.

Dumpster

We will have a dumpster delivered on Friday, January 30" for the event and will also have four garbage
cans throughout the grounds. The dumpster will be removed Tuesday, February 3™ so that Ultimate

Events will have it there when they are doing their final tear-down.
Insurance

A copy of Special Olympics Minnesota’s insurance naming the City of Mound as additionally insured will

be available after the first of the year, 2026 and will be sent over immediately when we receive it.

PRESENTED BY LAW ENFORCEMENT 900 2nd Ave S, Suite 300 763.270.7140

for Special Olympics Minnesota 3082 Minneabolis. MN 55402 PlungeMN.org



Covid-19 Plan

Our commitment to the health and well-being of our participants is top priority. We will be adhering to

all local Covid-19 guidelines. We will update all safety plans as we get closer to the event.

PRESENTED BY LAW ENFORCEMENT 900 2nd Ave S, Suite 300 763.270.7140

for Special Olympics Minnesota 3083 Minneabolis. MN 55402 PlungeMN.org



/

4 Reg 1 ADA
Toilet

Shuttle Drop Off
Pick Up

~

mmsoim\:mmm\wmSnmm/m,m/,

N,
\
_z_zmﬂm_o_m Bear

1

1
1
]
1
1
1
1
1
1

1




2415 Wilshire Boulevard
Mound, MN 55364
(952) 472-0604 Memorandum

City of Mound

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council

From: Sarah Smith, Community Development Director; Jesse Dickson, City Manager
Date: December 3, 2026

Re: Ordinance Amending Mound City Code Section 2-292

Summary. For review and consideration by the City Council at its Tuesday, December 9, 2025
meeting, a proposed ordinance to amend Mound City Code Section 2-292 regarding the
Planning Commission has been prepared by the City Attorney. More specifically, the
proposed ordinance will reduce number of members on the Planning Commission from 9 to 7
members, to include the City Council appointee, and to confirm that the City Council
appointee to the Planning Commission shall be a voting member. Members may recall, the
membership of the Planning Commission was discussed at the annual concurrent City
Council and Planning Commission special meeting workshop held on February 18%" and the
recent City Council workshop held on October 14,

Members are advised that the ordinance was posted on the City website on November 26
for compliance with the 10-day requirement in statute. The proposed ordinance was also

posted on the City Hall bulletin board in the front lobby.

Requested Action. Staff recommends approval of the proposed ordinance amending Mound
City Code Section 2-292.

3085



CITY OF MOUND
ORDINANCE NO. 06-2025

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING MOUND CITY CODE SECTION 2-292 REGARDING
PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUND DOES ORDAIN:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Mound City Code Section 2-292 is hereby

amended as set forth below to add the underlined language and delete the strikethrough language
as follows:

Sec. 2-292. Composition.

@ Members—e*e#rere—member The Plannlng Commlssmn shaII conS|st of nine

appelﬂ{ed—fepe#}e—yeapeencmrewrgm%}uapy—ef—eaeh—yeap seven members

comprised of six resident citizen commissioners and one City Council member
commissioner. The resident citizen commissioners shall be appointed by a majority
of the City Council and may be removed by a super majority of the City Council.

The City Council member commissioner shall be selected by the City Council to be
appointed for one year, commencing in January of each year. A quorum of the
planning commission shall be based on the total number of members appointed by the
City Council.

(b) Appointment; term; vacancy; oath; compensation. Except for the City Council
member commissioner ex-efficio-member, resident citizen commissioners members
shall be appointed for terms of three years and until their successors are appointed
and qualified. The term of the City Council member commissioner ex-efficio-member
shall not extend beyond the City Council member's office tenure. Vacancies during
the term shall be filled by the City Council for the unexpired portion of the term.
Every appointed member before entering upon the discharge of his duties shall take
an oath that he will faithfully discharge the duties of his office. All members shall
serve without compensation.

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall be in full force and
effect from and after its passage and publications as required by law.

3086



Adopted by the City Council of the City of Mound this day of , 2025.

Jason R. Holt, Mayor
ATTEST:

Kevin Kelly, City Clerk

Published in the on , 2025

3087



CITY OF MOUND
RESOLUTION NO. 25-96

RESOLUTION APPROVING CONTRIBUTIONS FOR 2025

WHEREAS, The City of Mound is generally authorized to accept contributions of real and personal property pursuant to
Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens and is specifically authorized to accept gifts and bequests
for the benefit of recreational service pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 471.17; and

WHEREAS, The following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash sums set forth below to the City:

Name of Donor Amount
Sharrie Flaig $150.00
Donald McDonald $100.00
DP Fleming $100.00
Robert Cavan JR. $100.00
Lori Falness $25.00
Linda Flaig $500.00
Vicki Weber $25.00
Rockvam Boat Yards $210.00
Spring Park Pharmacy $105.00
Westonka Animal Hospital $100.00
Dock and Lift $700.00
Maple Plain Snomads $251.00
Westonka Jaycees $6,000.00
Mound Fire Dept. Auxiliary $5,000.00
Westonka Jaycees $15,000.00
Westonka Jaycees $4,000.00
Westonka Jaycees $5,000.00
Northwest Tonka Lions Club $6,000.00
Pelican Point Homeowners Association ~ $2,750.00
Jerry Babb $40.00
Mound Fire Dept. Relief Association ~ $14,255.93
Harbor Wine & Spirits” Customers $676.26

Date
2/10/2025
2/10/2025
2/10/2025
2/10/2025
2/10/2025
2/10/2025
2/10/2025
3/03/2025
3/03/2025

3/6/2025
3/18/2025
3/21/2025
3/21/2025
5/09/2025
7/23/2025
7/23/2025
7123/2025
7123/2025
8/07/2025

10/03/2025
10/14/2025
11/03/2025

Purpose
Memorial for Kevin Flaig — Fire Department

Memorial for Kevin Flaig — Fire Department
Memorial for Kevin Flaig — Fire Department
Memorial for Kevin Flaig — Fire Department
Memorial for Kevin Flaig — Fire Department
Memorial for Kevin Flaig — Fire Department
Memorial for Kevin Flaig — Fire Department
Donation to Fire Department

Donation to Fire Department

Donation to Fire Department

Donation to Fire Department

Donation to Fire Department

Donation to Fire Department

Donation to Fire Department for Equipment
Donation for Depot Improvements

Donation for Green Space

Donation to Fire Department

Donation to Fire Department for Equipment
National Night Out Donation to Fire Dept.
Donation to Fire Department

Donation to Fire Department for Equipment
Donation to Fire Department

WHEREAS, The City Council hereby finds that it is appropriate to accept the contributions offered.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MOUND, MINNESOTA, AS

FOLLOWS:

1. The contributions described above are hereby acknowledged and accepted by the City of Mound.

2. The City Council of the City of Mound expresses its thanks and appreciation for the contributions.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Mound this 9" day of December, 2025.

ATTEST:
Kevin Kelly, Clerk

Mayor Jason R. Holt

3088



2638 Shadow Lane

BOLTON
Suite 200
& M E N K Chaska, MN 553;-!3—91172

Ph: (952) 448-8838
Fax: (952) 448-8805
Bolton-Menk.com

Real People. Real Solutions.

December 4, 2025

Mr. Jesse Dickson, City Manager
City of Mound

2415 Wilshire Boulevard
Mound, MN 55364

RE: 2024 Lift Station Improvements
City Project No. PW-24-03
Pay Request No. 5

Dear Mr. Dickson:

Please find enclosed Pay Request No. 5 from Widmer Construction for work completed on the
2024 Lift Station Improvements Project from April 5, 2025, through November 30, 2025.

At this time the project is substantially complete, and we have prepared a pay request for the
project that includes the reduction of retainage to 1%.

We have reviewed the contractor’s request, verified quantities, and recommend payment in
the amount of $15,605.47 to Widmer Construction.

Sincerely,

Bolton & Menk, Inc.

o R

Matthew S. Bauman, P.E.
City Engineer

Bolton & Menk is an equal opportunity employer.




DATE: 12/1/2025

CONTRACTOR'S PAY REQUEST NO. 5 CONTRACTOR Widmer Construction

2024 LIFT STATION IMPROVEMENT PROJECT OWNER City of Mound

CITY PROJECT NOS. PW-24-03 ENGINEER Bolton & Menk

BMI PROJECT NO. 0C1.132620

FOR WORK COMPLETED FROM 4/5/2025 THROUGH _11/30/2025

TOTAL AMOUNT BID........ov.voveeeveereesseesevessessesssssessssssssasssss = essssresssssesssssssassssssesesssesessso e sesa s ses e £ sst 458555811 Re R bbbt $ 399,681.23
APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS........c.couiietiiuiteitesittatesessatesessetesessstsessesesbessesensebesee st ssesbesanbesseasbessesebessessbabesnssabesnsessasns $ -
CURRENT CONTRACT AMOUNT .......ooiiitiititeiteieteteeteteseaeseteetaseseesssseeasesssseeeesbesaesesaassssanseseaenensessns et cannsesesenssaerennracneas $ 399,681.23
TOTAL, COMPLETED WORK TO DATE.......ovveoreeeereeoeseeessemeseseenessssesssssesssssssssssesossesssns s s sssssssssssssssssesssensssssensssbansesssessassses $ 383,272.57
TOTAL, STORED MATERIALS TO DATE.......ooeveoereenesessssenesssssssseeessssssssssseessssssessssasess s sasssssess esssssssssssssessssssssssssesssssssesesssnecs s $ -
DEDUCTION FOR STORED MATERIALS USED IN WORK COMPLETED.........oovvvooomererearesseseessssssessssensssssenns $ -
TOTAL, COMPLETED WORK & STORED MATERIALS........ovvouevvesesssasesssesssessssssssesssssssssseess s ssssssesssssssstans s sesssssassssassasensess 9 383,272.57
RETAINED PERCENTAGE 1% ) eooeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeesssere e seees s Ao sRs R e RSt eAeRR e e $ 3,832.73
TOTAL AMOUNT OF OTHER DEDUCTIONS..........oouerecereesmmrosssssrsress oo sae e sses s seneess s sesesseasssssssssssssesssssssssssessssssssssscssssesnnesaeseee 9 -
NET AMOUNT DUE TO CONTRACTOR TO DATE.........coooeeuumaiessssssseeerssessresssssresessessesomesssss s sssssassessssasssssss sesssssssasssssssssssneees $ 379,439.84
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID ON PREVIOUS ESTIMATES ....oooreveueeseeeesesseeeeesssseesssesressssss ssssssesssssressssssnsessssssnssessssmseessssssessssesssse $ 363,834.37
PAY CONTRACTOR AS ESTIMATE NO. 5.....ooooooveeierevooeeeesvossesssess s ssssssessssssesssssessassss sssas s s sssaeesessss oot sacsssssasssssssssssssssasesssssensen $ 15,605.47

Certificate for Payment

| hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all items quantities and prices
performed in full accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract for this project
between the Owner and the undersigned Contractor, and as amended by any

authorized changes, and that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the

contract amount for the period covered by this Estimate.

Contractor: Widmer Construction
9455 County Rd 15
Maple Plain, MN 55359

By /225 ZQéunﬁéinﬁ. At s AemSel

Name © Title

Date é’ =7 ‘ozf ‘

CHECKED AND APPROVED AS TO QUANTITIES AND AMOUNT:
BOLTON & MENK, INC., ENGINEERS, 2638 SHADOW LN, SUITE 200, CHASKA MN 55318

By m , PROJECT MANAGER

Matthew S. Bauman
Date 12/4/2025

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT:
Owner: CITY OF MOUND

By

Name Title Date

3090


matthewba
Stamp

matthewba
Text Box
12/4/2025


REQUEST FOR PAYMENT

DATE: 12/1/2025 REQUEST NO.: 5
PROJECT: 2024 LIFT STATION IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
CONTRACTOR: Widmer Construction
FILEPATH:  H:MOUN\24X 136464000\7 Construction\D_Pay Applications\[136464 Pay App.xlsx]PR2
ORIGINAL BID COMPLETED
ITEM BID UNIT THIS MONTH TO DATE
NO. BID ITEM UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
BASE BID
1 MOBILIZATION LS 1 $19,587.81 0.10 $1,958.78 1.00 $19,587.81
2 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1 $1,245.09 0.10 $124.51 1.00 $1,245.09
3 CLEARING AND GRUBBING TREE 42 $246.94 42.00 $10,371.48
4 SALVAGE LIFT SATION EQUIPMENT AND CONTROL PAI LS 1 $1,592.26 0.75 $1,194.20 1.00 $1,592.26
5 SALVAGE & REINSTALL STORM SEWER (ANY SIZE) LF 80 $93.05 80.00 $7,444.00
6 SALVAGE & REINSTALL 21" RC PIPE APRON EA 1 $1,329.77 1.00 $1,329.77
7 REMOVE & REPLACE CASTING ASSEMBLY (SANITARY) EA 4 $1,258.67 2.00 $2,517.34
8 REMOVE SANITARY STRUCTURE EA 1 $405.03 1.00 $405.03
9 REMOVE SANITARY SEWER & FORCEMAIN LF 80 $5.06 60.00 $303.60
10 REMOVE STORM SEWER (ANY SIZE) LF 24 $12.15 24.00 $291.60
1" REMOVE DRAINAGE STRUCTURE EA 1 $354.40 1.00 $354.40
12 REMOVE CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER LF 120 $11.03 80.00 $882.40
13 REMOVE CONCRETE PAVEMENT SF 200 $6.20 447.00 $2,771.40
14 REMOVE LANDSCAPE RETAINING WALL LF 30 $12.08 30.00 $362.40
15 ABANDON EXISTING LIFT STATION LS 1 $4,195.35 1.00 $4,195.35 1.00 $4,195.35
16 ABANDON SANITARY SEWER & FORCEMAN LF 90 $11.00 45.00 $495.00 45.00 $495.00
17 8" PVC SDR 35 SANITARY SEWER LF 125 $91.24 77.00 $7,025.48
18 4" Nom. Dia. PVC C900 DR 18/HDPE DR 11 (PIPE BURST LF 450 $72.83 424.00 $30,879.92
19 4" Nom. Dia. PVC C900 DR 19/HDPE DR 11 (OPEN CUT) LF 70 $89.63 50.00 $4,481.50
20 4" GATE VALVE & BOX EA 2 $1,982.41 2.00 $3,964.82
21 VERIFY SANITARY SERVICE- POST PIPE BURST EA 6 $518.79 6.00 $3,112.74
22 REPAIR SANITARY SERVICE- POST PIPE BURST EA 2 $2,647.17 1.00 $2,647.17
23 DUCTILE IRON FITTINGS LB 150 $19.61 150.00 $2,941.50
24 CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER EA 3 $1,329.77 3.00 $3,989.31

3091




REQUEST FOR PAYMENT

DATE: 12/1/2025 REQUEST NO.:
PROJECT: 2024 LIFT STATION IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
CONTRACTOR: Widmer Construction
FILEPATH:  H:MOUN\24X 136464000\7 Construction\D_Pay Applications\[136464 Pay App.xlsx]PR2
ORIGINAL BID COMPLETED

ITEM BID UNIT THIS MONTH TO DATE
NO. BID ITEM UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
25 CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE EA 2 $1,780.49 2.00 $3,560.98
26 48" SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE LF 12 $843.60 12.00 $10,123.20
27 CASTING ASSEMBLY (SANITARY) EA 1 $464.05 1.00 $464.05
28 MANHOLE JOINT SEALING EA 1 $1,265.72 1.00 $1,265.72
29 ADJUST CASTING EA 2 $692.38 4.50 $3,115.71
30 CHIMENY SEAL EA 2 $351.89 4.00 $1,407.56
31 SEWAGE PUMP TRUCK HR 5 $259.39
32 LIFT STATION AND VALVE VAULT LS 1 $116,095.23 1.00 $116,095.23
33 ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION LS 1 $20,763.90 $0.05 0.95 $19,725.71
34 BYPASS PUMPING LS 1 $10,626.67 1.00 $10,626.67
35 RECONSTUCT MANHOLE INVERT EA 1 $1,138.30 1.00 $1,138.30 1.00 $1,138.30
36 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 48-4022 LF 4 $993.97 4.00 $3,975.88
37 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 48-4020 LF 10 $561.92 10.00 $5,619.20
38 CASTING ASSEMBLY (STORM) EA 1 $590.63 2.00 $1,181.26
39 15" RC PIPE CLASS V SEWER PIPE LF 8 $96.16 8.00 $769.28
40 18" RC PIPE CLASS V SEWER PIPE LF 8 $101.70 8.00 $813.60
41 21" RC PIPE CLASS V SEWER PIPE LF 16 $118.53 16.00 $1,896.48
42 CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM SEWER EA 2 $1,395.77 2.00 $2,791.54
43 4" NON PERF PVC DRAIN TITLE LF 25 $29.71 23.00 $683.33
44 4" PERF PVC DRAIN TILE WITH AGGREGATE LF 35 $29.95 36.00 $1,078.20
45 4" PVC CLEANOUT EA 1 $332.08 1.00 $332.08
46 SITE GRADING LS 1 $16,142.60 0.90 $14,528.34
47 CITY STREET PATCH SY 125 $127.58 197.00 $25,133.26
48 LIFT STATION DRIVEWAY SY 75 $79.28
49 AGGREGATE BEDDING TON 18 $17.59
50 AGGERGATE DWY SURFACING, CL 5 (100% CRUSHED | TON 5 $107.47

3092




REQUEST FOR PAYMENT

DATE: 12/1/2025 REQUEST NO.:
PROJECT: 2024 LIFT STATION IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
CONTRACTOR: Widmer Construction
FILEPATH:  H:MOUN\24X 136464000\7 Construction\D_Pay Applications\[136464 Pay App.xlsx]PR2
ORIGINAL BID COMPLETED

ITEM BID UNIT THIS MONTH TO DATE
NO. BID ITEM UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
51 6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY (W/6" CL. 5 AGG BASE) SF 125 $24.99 287.00 $7,172.13
52 8" CONCRETE GENERATOR PAD SF 130 $39.25 176.00 $6,908.00
53 4" CONCRETE CONTROL PANEL PAD SF 75 $40.62 76.50 $3,107.43
54 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER (ANY TYPE) LF 120 $86.55 80.00 $6,924.00
55 BOLLARD GUARD POST EA 4 $907.88 4.00 $3,631.52
56 HYDROMULCH W/ MNDOT SEED MIX 25-141 SY 1,225 $2.08 88.00 $183.04| 1,263.00 $2,627.04
57 HYDROMULCH W/ MNDOT SEED MIX 33-261 SY 250 $2.85 230.00 $655.50
58 TOPSOIL BORROW (LV) CcY 100 $142.39 6.00 $854.34 98.00 $13,954.22
59 INLET PROTECTION EA 4 $130.47 4.00 $521.88
60 BIOLOG, STRAW TYPE LF 100 $3.63 80.00 $290.40
61 RANDOM RIPRAP, CL Il CcY 7 $184.43
62 SILT FENCE LF 225 $2.59 200.00 $518.00
63 FLOATATION SILT CURTAIN LF 70 $18.33
64 LANDSCAPE ALLOWANCE ALLOWANCE 1 $2,500.00 0.76 $1,902.50 0.76 $1,902.50

EW1 |WATER SERVICE REPAIR 1.00 $1,700.00

EW2 |2 EXTRA BURSTING PITS FOR SAG IN LINE 1.00 $3,400.00"

EW 3 |ADDITIONAL ROADWAY AGGREGATE 1.00 $2,200.00"

EW 4 ELECTRIC PUMP INVOICE 1.00 -$11 ,757.00"

TOTAL AMOUNT $12,046.07 $383,272.57

3093



BOLTON
& MENK

Real People. Real Solutions.

December 4, 2025

Mr. Jesse Dickson, City Manager
City of Mound

2415 Wilshire Boulevard
Mound, MN 55364

RE: 2025 Lift Station Improvements
City Project No. PW 25-03
Project Nos.: 24X.136464

Dear Mr. Dickson:

2638 Shadow Lane
Suite 200
Chaska, MN 55318-1172

Ph: (952) 448-8838
Fax: (952) 448-8805
Bolton-Menk.com

Please find enclosed Pay Request No. 2 from Widmer Construction for work completed on the 2025 Lift

Station Improvement Project from November 1, 2025, through December 1, 2025.

We have reviewed the contractor’s request, verified quantities, and recommend payment in the amount

of $151,803.97 to Widmer Construction.

Sincerely,

Bolton & Menk, Inc.

Hoto 2 s

Matthew S. Bauman, P.E.

City Engineer

H:\MOUN\24X136464000\1_Corres\C_To Others\2025-12-04_Ltr Recdn, Pay Request 2_2025 LS.docx

Bolton & Menk is an equal opportunity employer.




DATE: 11/30/2025

CONTRACTOR'S PAY REQUEST NO. 2 CONTRACTOR Widmer Construction

2025 LIFT STATION IMPROVEMENT PROJECT OWNER City of Mound

CITY PROJECT NOS. PW-25-03 ENGINEER Bolton & Menk

BMI PROJECT NO. 24X.136464

FOR WORK COMPLETED FROM 111/2025 THROUGH  12/1/2025

TOTAL AMOUNT BID.........ococearmanerescsmssesessnsesssssessescsssesssee 4t s042sssrsssessssesses es8ssses e £ oo esers e eeses oot et ettt eeeesssesesesreres $ 504,467.23
APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS.........c.itiuititeteiesesesesesesesesesemsseesesse e eeemsesesesesessesaeesesasesseasasseeeesasaseseseseseeesssssssssesessnes $ -
CURRENT CONTRACT AMOUNT ........coitiiuiittiesits s aesesesesess s s enssas s sss s eee e sen e eeeee s et esens et eeeeeeeen et et eneseeeeeeeeseens $ 504,467.23
TOTAL, COMPLETED WORK TO DATE .....rvvecuureerrarssassaneesesssossreeeessssesesssesseseseessssssessasssesssaes st eessesessesssssssmsessssss s eessssesemessomns $ 404,894.49
TOTAL, STORED MATERIALS TO DATE.....o.ourreeeceesasmnrssssssssmeesssssesssssossssesesssssssecssesss e st s sensee st soessssssssessesesesssssssssseessessssssesesens $ -
DEDUCTION FOR STORED MATERIALS USED IN WORK COMPLETED...............cecooreeseeeeveeeeessssesss e sesesesmnens $ -
TOTAL, COMPLETED WORK & STORED MATERIALS................cooioeoeeeeoessseesesesessassssssssesseeeessesssesssessesssensseessese s eesssesearesesnnsseneeen $ 404,894.49
RETAINED PERCENTAGE [ 5% )} ceeeeeueremmmmssmosmsormossssessssssssssoses oo seesssssssessosssesssssssesssaees oesssessssees s ess st sesessemeemsemmems esoee $ 20,244.72
TOTAL AMOUNT OF OTHER DEDUCTIONS............... -
NET AMOUNT DUE TO CONTRACTOR TO DATE.......oouveveeeoveeoe s seeeessssessssssss s sesesese e esessssenesssssessnssessssesesssessesesseeesss $ 384,649.76
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID ON PREVIOUS ESTIMATES ...ou...o.oeeeoirroeeeeaoreseeeaesssseeeesessesos s sesesessseesseessssssssssssesssssesssssssssseren $ 232,845.79
PAY CONTRACTOR AS ESTIMATE NO. 2.......crereumssreeeeesssssessesssssssssesesssssoesessssesssssssssanessesst sosesesesssstsesssessessesessmssessesseesessossesnen $ 151,803.97

Certificate for Payment

| hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all items quantities and prices
performed in full accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract for this project
between the Owner and the undersigned Contractor, and as amended by any

authorized changes, and that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the

contract amount for the period covered by this Estimate.

Contractor: Widmer Construction
9455 County Rd 15
Maple Plain, MN 55359

By /iﬁ %Wc_’ D prap Sr vy Arese Sl

Name Title

Date P o-2Y

CHECKED AND APPROVED AS TO QUANTITIES AND AMOUNT:
BOLTON & MENK, INC., ENGINEERS, 2638 SHADOW LN, SUITE 200, CHASKA MN 55318

By w@—&m' , PROJECT MANAGER
Matthew S. Bauman

pate 12/4/2025

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT:
Owner: CITY OF MOUND

By

Name Title Date

3095


matthewba
Stamp

matthewba
Text Box
12/4/2025


REQUEST FOR PAYMENT

DATE: 11/30/2025 REQUEST NO.: 2
PROJECT: 2025 LIFT STATION IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
CONTRACTOR: Widmer Construction
FILEPATH:  H:MOUN24X136464000\7_Construction\D_Pay Applications\[136464_Pay App.xIsx]PAY REQ 2
ORIGINAL BID COMPLETED
ITEM BID UNIT THIS MONTH TO DATE
NO. BID ITEM UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
BASE BID
1 MOBILIZATION LS 1 $34,320.00) 0.45 $15,444.00 0.95 $32,604.00
2 |TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1 $3,190.00| 0.20 $638.00 0.95 $3,030.50
3 |CLEARING AND GRUBBING TREE 20 $462.00 1.00 $462.00 21.00 $9,702.00
4 |SALVAGE LIFT STATION EQUIPMENT AND CONTROL PANEL LS 1 $1,500.00]
5  |REMOVE SANITARY STRUCTURE EA 3 $300.00 1.00 $300.00 3.00 $900.00
6  |REMOVE SANITARY SEWER & FORCEMAIN LF 249 $5.00]  41.00 $205.00]  241.00 $1,205.00
7 |REMOVE DRAINAGE STRUCTURE EA 1 $350.00 1.00 $350.00
8  |REMOVE STORM SEWER (ANY SIZE) LF 8 $30.00 5.50 $165.00
9  |REMOVE CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER LF 330 $10.00 67.00 $670.00]  362.00 $3,620.00
10  |REMOVE CONCRETE PAVEMENT SF 100 $7.00) 100.00 $700.00
11 |REMOVE BITUMINOUS ROAD PAVEMENT sY 1,000 $9.25]  258.00 $2,386.50] 1,258.00 $11,636.50
12 |SALVAGE & REINSTALL HYDRANT & GATE VALVE LS 1 $4,500.00| 1.00 $4,500.00
13 |SALVAGE & REINSTALL CASTING ASSEMBLY (STORM) EA 1 $400.00 1.00 $400.00
14 |ABANDON EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LF 35 $10.00
15  |DECOMMISSION EXISTING FORCEMAIN LS 1 $2,500.00]
16 |ABANDON EXISTING LIFT STATION AND WET WELL LS 1 $8,800.00)
17 8" X 4" PVC WYE EA 4 $645.00
18  [8"X 6" PVC WYE EA 3 $675.00 5.00 $3,375.00
19 4" PVC SEWER, SDR 26 SANITARY LF 45 $38.00
20  |6" PVC SEWER, SDR 26 SANITARY LF 20 $42.00 47.00 $1,974.00
21 [8" PVC SEWER, SDR 26 SANITARY LF 290 $47.50|  41.00 $1,947.50[  287.00 $13,632.50
22 [4” Nom. Dia. HDPE DR 11 (HDD) LF 410 $38.25 439.00 $16,791.75
23 |4” DIP FORCEMAIN, CL 52 LF 45 $146.00 8.50 $1,241.00
24 |6" DIP WATERMAIN, CL 52 LF 32 $75.00 13.00 $975.00 45.00 $3,375.00
25  |WATER SERVICE LID EA 1 $150.00
26  |DUCTILE IRON FITTINGS (FM) LB 50 $15.50 26.00 $403.00 26.00 $403.00
27  |DUCTILE IRON FITTINGS (WM) LB 100 $11.50] 72.00 $828.00 72.00 $828.00
28  |CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER EA 5 $1,706.00| 4.00 $6,824.00 5.00 $8,530.00
29  |CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SERVICE EA 9 $1,692.00) 7.00 $11,844.00
30 |CONNECT TO EXISTING RESIDENTIAL FORCEMAIN EA 2 $1,100.00| 2.00 $2,200.00
31 |CONNECT TO EXISTING WATERMAIN EA 1 $4,000.00] 1.00 $4,000.00
32  |48" SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE LF 38 $405.50 21.79 $8,835.85 37.86 $15,352.23
33 |CASTING ASSEMBLY (SANITARY) EA 3 $750.00 1.00 $750.00 3.00 $2,250.00
34  |CHIMNEY SEAL EA 3 $625.00 3.00 $1,875.00 3.00 $1,875.00
35  [SEWAGE PUMP TRUCK HR 20 $275.00 2.50 $687.50 2.50 $687.50
36  |LIFT STATION AND VALVE VAULT LS 1 $158,706.00 0.75 $119,029.50
37  |ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION (INCLUDING LIGHT POLE) LS 1 $24,185.00) 1.00 $24,185.00 1.00 $24,185.00
38  |CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 48-4022 EA 1 $4,279.00| 1.00 $4,279.00
39  |CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM SEWER EA 2 $977.00 2.00 $1,954.00
40  [15" RC PIPE CLASS V SEWER PIPE LF 8 $71.00 5.50 $390.50
41 |4" PERF PVC DRAIN TILE WITH AGGREGATE LF 70 $27.00 70.00 $1,890.00
42 |a" pvC CLEANOUT EA 1 $175.00 1.00 $175.00
43 [SITE GRADING LS 1 $10,000.00] 1.00 $10,000.00 1.00 $10,000.00
44 [COMMON EXCAVATION (EV) (P) cY 240 $35.00|  240.00 $8,400.00[  240.00 $8,400.00
45  |SUBGRADE EXCAVATION (EV) cY 300 $37.00|  208.30 $7,707.10]  208.30 $7,707.10
46  [STABILIZING AGGREGATE cY 300 $55.00|  208.30 $11,456.50]  208.30 $11,456.50
47  |AGGREGATE BEDDING TON 50 $41.00 16.00 $656.00 51.00 $2,091.00
48  |AGGREGATE BASE, CL.5 (CV) cY 240 $49.00| 280.95 $13,766.55|  280.95 $13,766.55
49  |GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (CLASS V) sy 1,000 $1.00( 1,000.00 $1,000.00{ 1,000.00 $1,000.00
50  |TYPE SP 9.5 BITUMINOUS WEAR COURSE MIX (2,B) TON 90 $121.00 77.14 $9,333.94 77.14 $9,333.94
51  |TYPE SP 12.5 BITUMINOUS NON-WEAR COURSE MIX (2,B) TON 120 $115.50(  129.19 $14,921.45]  129.19 $14,921.45
52  |LIFT STATION DRIVEWAY sy 70 $43.00 63.00 $2,709.00 63.00 $2,709.00
53  |BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY (W/6" CL.5 AGG BASE) sy 5 $123.00
54  |6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY (W/6" CL. 5 AGG BASE) SF 180 $17.30]  152.00 $2,629.60[  152.00 $2,629.60
55  |5" CONCRETE CONTROL PANEL PAD SF 95 $15.80|  160.00 $2,528.00[  160.00 $2,528.00
56 8" CONCRETE GENERATOR PAD SF 180 $22.10|  176.00 $3,889.60]  176.00 $3,889.60
57  |CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER (ANY TYPE) LF 330 $51.40|  362.00 $18,606.80]  362.00 $18,606.80
58  |BOLLARD GUARD POST EA 6 $600.00 6.00 $3,600.00 6.00 $3,600.00
59  |INLET PROTECTION EA 3 $175.00 2.00 $350.00
60 |HYDROMULCH W/ MNDOT SEED MIX 25-151 sy 450 $2.25  419.00 $942.75]  419.00 $942.75
61  [TOPSOIL BORROW (LV) cY 70 $50.00 70.00 $3,500.00 70.00 $3,500.00

3096




REQUEST FOR PAYMENT

DATE: 11/30/2025 REQUEST NO.:
PROJECT: 2025 LIFT STATION IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
CONTRACTOR: Widmer Construction
FILEPATH:  H:MOUN24X136464000\7_Construction\D_Pay Applications\[136464_Pay App.xIsx]PAY REQ 2
ORIGINAL BID COMPLETED
ITEM BID UNIT THIS MONTH TO DATE
NO. BID ITEM UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
62 [BIOLOG, STRAW TYPE LF 500 $2.75) 120.00 $330.00
63 |SILT FENCE LF 450 $2.40) 553.00 $1,327.20
64  |LANDSCAPE ALLOWANCE ALLOWANCE 1 $3,500.00]
EW 1 |ADD GATE VALVE & WATER SERVICE REPAIRE 1.00 $12,260.16 1.00 $12,260.16
EW 2 |REPLACE HYDRANT ON EAGLE 1.00 $7,188.86 1.00 $7,188.86
EW 3 |INSTALL BACKFLOW PREVENTER 1.00 $1,207.50 1.00 $1,207.50
EW 4 |TRANSFORMER PAD 1.00 $1,410.00 1.00 $1,410.00
TOTAL AMOUNT $205,130.15 $404,894.49

3097



2638 Shadow Lane

BOLTON
Suite 200
& M E N K Chaska, MN 553;-!3—91172

Real People. Real Solutions. Ph: (952] 448-8838
Fax: (952] 448-8805

Bolton-Menk.com

December 4, 2025

Mr. Jesse Dickson, City Manager
City of Mound

2415 Wilshire Boulevard
Mound, MN 55364

RE: 2025 Sewer Televising Project
City Project No. PW 25-04
Pay Request No. 1 & Final

Dear Mr. Dickson:

Please find enclosed Pay Request No. 1 & Final from Pipe Services for work completed on the 2025
Sewer Televising Project from August 31, 2025, through October 30, 2025.

At this time the project is complete, and we have prepared a pay request for the project that includes
the release of all retainage.

We have reviewed the contractor’s request, verified quantities, and recommend payment in the amount
of $41,671.65 to Pipe Services.

Sincerely,

Bolton & Menk, Inc.

Hoto 2 i

Matthew S. Bauman, P.E.
City Engineer

Bolton & Menk is an equal opportunity employer.




DATE: 12/1/2025

CONTRACTOR'S PAY REQUEST NO. 1 & FINAL CONTRACTOR Pipe Services

2025 SEWER TELEVISING PROJECT OWNER City of Mound

CITY PROJECT NOS. PW-25-04 1 & FINAL Bolton & Menk

BMI PROJECT NO. 24X.137158

FOR WORK COMPLETED FROM 8/31/2025 THROUGH _ 10/30/2025

TOTAL AMOUNT BID......ovivuvsuvosensesnvesiorsvenesnasessnssasasessessanssosssnsseosnnessssasssost assnasssssssssssssssssnns assnsssasssonsassngesssasnds S5A0548 vassss vopuanssssi shsssnsnsss $ 42,023.49
APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS. ... ..o eeeeeeotee e et e oo e e e ettt

CURRENT CONTRACT AMOUNT ..o cemomsn e somsms sossssmsmssness osssanoposnnse FiAsE 8080 o o S A S S e $ 42,023.49
TOTAL, COMPLETED WORK TO DATE ....ooo oo ooovvooeeoeoeoe oo oee oo ettt $ 41,671.65
TOTAL,; STORED MATERIALS TO DATE :::uismimswsnisvis avissvnaiosssonsineiisssis so5s oo ionsass s seaesiased s 405 s 56554 a0 45e e Gaoseas sovessenuanaf vavamisvawin s $ -
DEDUCTION FOR STORED MATERIALS USED IN WORK COMPLETED. ... isssisesnisonens $ 4
TOTAL, COMPLETED WORK & STORED MATERIALS.......oooiiiiiieiiee ettt ettt st s e sa e s nan s s e e ebaeaen sl s e e s b e $ 41,671.65
RETAINED PERCENTAGE ( 0% ) it e s enes s nsns st e s s s ansnsaena i ne s s snsenatsis ks SRS SR ST SO b S e e $ -
TOTALAMOUNT OO THER DEBUCTIOIN S i ot vers st o s g e s e Ao e e S s s Si 3 s a S i emviasoez svm i mmenal e st s woals | inmmin e $ s
NET AMOUNT DUE TO CONTRACTOR TO DATE . . ivimimmsvaissasisssviissssisssssnsvsisisvinnsosssenssnsnsrsivnsassors snnass sasanaswastssenonsossssfyssssassss $ 41,671.65
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID ON PREVIOUS ESTIMATES ... oovovoeveooooeeesoeeooos e seeesses oo sesssss et $ -
PAY CONTRACTOR AS ESTIMATE NO.. 1 & FINAL iisusiissusnsiesssss ionsss sassstiisss ssssuusessdhiausassiscasaauass srssssisnsvsnasssvsasinonssnsdorsvarivs $ 41,671.65

Certificate for Payment

| hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all items quantities and prices
of work and material shown on this Estimate are correct and that all work has been
performed in full accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract for this project
between the Owner and the undersigned Contractor, and as amended by any

authorized changes, and that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the amount
for the Final Estimate, that the provisions of M. S. 290.92 have been complied with and that
all claims against me by reason of the Contract have been paid or satisfactorily secured.

Contractor: Pipe Services
16281 Baseline Avenue

Shakopee, MN 55379

By ﬁ ) / &1
Namg’ Title™

Date D2H Loy

V\-

CHECKED AND APPROVED AS TO QUANTITIES AND AMOUNT:
BOLTON & MENK, INC., ENGINEERS, 2638 SHADOW LN, SUITE 200, CHASKA MN 55318

m . PROJECT MANAGER

Mafthew S. Bauman

pate_12/4/2025

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT:
Owner: CITY OF MOUND

By

Name Title Date

3099


matthewba
Stamp

matthewba
Text Box
12/4/2025


G919 LbS G9'LL9'LYS LNNOWY Tviol
GL'EV8% 00} __mn.mvmw 004 __’ 3NV 3SIAVEVd ANV QAT ANVIHOIH - L M3
00'¥20°L$ 009l __ooAvNQ 1S 0091 __oo.vwm 14 HOV3 dN13S ISH3INTY v
06°€08'6€S 05956 LY __omAmom.mmw 06'9S6'Ly |[€8°0$ €0L'8Y 41 (32IS ANV) ¥3IM3S AYVLINYS 3SIATT3L €
00°0% 00'L 00°0% 00°L 00°0$ 3 S TOYLNOD J1ddvdl 4
00'0$ 00'L 00°0$ 00°L 00°0S l ST NOILVZITISON L
INNOWY ALIINVNO INNOWY ALILNYNO 301dd ALIINVNO 1INN W3l ag ‘ON
31va ol HLINOW SIHL L1INN ag W31l
ad3131dnWo2 aig TvNIOIHO
1 OTH AvaDespxddy Aeg RusIad[ 12w <707 8<12¢ 1) suoneaddy <ed (T-U0NNASEO)” A\GOOSS 1LETXYT NNOWHTT TLIVdTTd
s80IAag adld SHOLIVIINOD
1D3royd ONISIAI 3L ¥3M3S §20¢ LIArodd
IVNId® L CON LSAN0TY §coc/high ALV

INAWAV YO A LSTN0TH

3100



2638 Shadow Lane

BOLTON
Suite 200
& M E N K Chaska, MN 553;-!3—91172

Real People. Real Solutions. Ph: (952] 448-8838
Fax: (952] 448-8805

Bolton-Menk.com

December 4, 2025

Mr. Jesse Dickson, City Manager
City of Mound

2415 Wilshire Boulevard
Mound, MN 55364

RE: CSAH 15 Sidewalk Replacement Projects
City Project No. PW-25-08 & 25-09
Pay Request No. 3 & Final

Dear Mr. Dickson:

Please find enclosed Pay Request No. 3 & Final from Concrete ldea, Inc. for work completed on
the 2025 CSAH 15 Sidewalk Improvements — Belmont Ln to Seton Bridge from June 21, 2025,
through September 19, 2025.

At this time the project is complete, and we have prepared a pay request for the project that
includes the release of all retainage.

We have reviewed the contractor’s request, verified quantities, and recommend payment in
the amount of $27,076.85 to Concrete Idea, Inc.

Sincerely,

Bolton & Menk, Inc.

7> B psircen

Matthew S. Bauman, P.E.

City Engineer

Bolton & Menk is an equal opportunity employer.




CONTRACTOR'S PAY REQUEST
2026 CSAH 16 SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS -
BELMONT LN TO SETON BRIDGE

BOLTON
& MENK

DISTRIBUTION:

CONTRACTOR (1)

Real People. Real Solutions. OWNER (1)

CITY OF MOUND - PW-26-08 & PW-25-09 ENGINEER (1)
BMI PROJECT NO. 24X.136687, 24X.136688

TOTAL AMOUNT BID PLUS APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS $514,300.00
[TOTAL, COMPLETED WORK TO DATE $555,986.00
|[TOTAL, STORED MATERIALS TO DATE $0.00
DEDUCTION FOR STORED MATERIALS USED IN WORK COMPLETED $0.00
TOTAL, COMPLETED WORK & STORED MATERIALS $555,986.00
RETAINED PERCENTAGE ( 0.0% ) $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT OF OTHER PAYMENTS OR (DEDUCTIONS) ($3,600.00)
NET AMOUNT DUE TO CONTRACTOR TO DATE $552,386.00
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID ON PREVIOUS ESTIMATES $525,309.15
PAY CONTRACTOR AS ESTIMATE NO. 3 & FINAL $27,076.85

CERTIFICATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT

reason of the Contract have been paid or satisfactorily secured.

Contractor: Concrete Idea, Inc
7138 108TH St NW

Maple Lake, MN 55358

fresda”

I hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all items quantities and prices of work and material
shown on this Estimate are correct and that all work has been performed in full accordance with the terms and
conditions of the Contract for this project betwauthorized changes, and that the foregoing is a true and correct
statement of the amount authorized changes, and that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the amount for
the Final Estimate, that the provisions of M. S. 290.92 have been complied with and that all claims against me by

By L//% ﬂﬂé/éf <

Name

Date

Title

/—2/ 3/ 7025

CHECKED AND APPROVED AS TO QUANTITIES AND AMOUNT:

By Lm

12/4/2025

Date

ENGINEER: BOLTON & MENK, INC., 2638 SHADOW LANE, STE 200, CHASKA, MN 55318

, CONSULTING ENGINEER

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT:

OWNER:
By
Name Title Date
And
Name Title Date

3102




Pay Request No.:

CITY OF MOUND
BMI PROJECT NO. 24X.136587, 24X.136588
WORK COMPLETED THROUGH FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2025

3 & FINAL

2025 CSAH 15 SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS - BELMONT LN TO SETON BRIDGE

Real People. Real Solutions.

AS BID PREVIOUS ESTIMATE COMPLETED TO DATE
ITEM UNIT ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED
NO. ITEM PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
1 MOBILIZATION $15,000.00 1.00 LUMP SUM $15,000.00 1.00 LUMP SUM $15,000.00 1.00 LUMP SUM $15,000.00
2 TRAFFIC CONTROL $7,500.00 1.00 LUMP SUM 7,500.00 1.00 LUMP SUM 7,500.00 1.00 LUMP SUM 7,500.00
3 REMOVE CASTING $500.00 7.00 EACH 3,500.00 10.00 EACH 5,000.00 10.00 EACH 5,000.00
4 REMOVE CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 6.00 700.00 LIN FT 4,200.00| 1,084.00 LIN FT 6,504.00f 1,084.00 LIN FT 6,504.00
5 REMOVE CONCRETE WALK 1.00| 40,900.00 SQ FT $40,900.00 40,819.00 SQ FT $40,819.00 41,088.00 SQ FT $41,088.00
6 SALVAGE MAIL BOX $100.00 13.00 EACH $1,300.00 13.00 EACH $1,300.00 13.00 EACH $1,300.00
7 BITUMINOUS COUNTY PATCH 75.00 160.00 SQ YD $12,000.00 191.50 SQ YD $14,362.50 191.50 SQ YD $14,362.50
8 RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY PATCH 75.00 90.00 SQ YD $6,750.00 82.00 SQ YD $6,150.00 103.00 SQ YD $7,725.00
9 COMMERCIAL PARKING LOT PATCH 75.00 250.00 sSQ YD $18,750.00 394.00 SQ YD 29,550.00 394.00 SQ YD 29,550.00
10 CASTING ASSEMBLY $1,200.00 7.00 EACH 8,400.00 10.00 EACH 12,000.00 10.00 EACH 12,000.00
11 ADJUST CASTING $500.00 5.00 EACH 2,500.00 3.00 EACH 1,500.00 3.00 EACH 1,500.00
12 CONCRETE V-CURB $50.00 150.00 LIN FT 7,500.00 42.00 LIN FT 2,100.00 42.00 LIN FT 2,100.00
13 4" CONCRETE WALK 7.50| 27,000.00 SQ FT 202,500.00| 29,166.00 SQ FT $218,745.00| 29,324.00 SQ FT $219,930.00
14 6" CONCRETE WALK/DRIVEWAY 8.50( 12,600.00 SQ FT 107,100.00{ 10,527.00 SQ FT 89,479.50| 10,527.00 SQ FT 89,479.50
15 8" CONCRETE WALK/DRIVEWAY 9.50| 1,300.00 SQ FT 12,350.00| 1,126.00 SQ FT 10,697.00| 1,126.00 SQ FT 10,697.00
16 B624 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 44.00 700.00 LIN FT 30,800.00{ 1,084.00 LIN FT 47,696.00) 1,084.00 LIN FT 47,696.00
17 TRUNCATED DOMES 50.00 360.00 SQ FT 18,000.00 356.00 SQ FT 17,800.00 356.00 SQ FT 17,800.00
18 INSTALL MAIL BOX 100.00 13.00 EACH 1,300.00 13.00 EACH 1,300.00 13.00 EACH 1,300.00
19 ADJUST HANDHOLE 250.00 6.00 EACH 1,500.00 9.00 EACH 2,250.00 9.00 EACH 2,250.00
20 INLET PROTECTION $50.00 46.00 EACH 2,300.00 2.00 EACH $100.00 2.00 EACH $100.00
21 TURF RESTORATION $3.00f 2,550.00 LINFT 7,650.00/ 2,868.00 LINFT $8,604.00/ 2,868.00 LINFT $8,604.00
22 LANDSCAPING $2,500.00 1.00ALLOWANCI 2,500.00 0.00ALLOWANCE $0.00 0.00ALLOWANCE $0.00
EW 1 IVD & WARNER RD CONCRETE $14,500.00 0.00 LUMP SUM $0.00 1.00 LUMP SUM $14,500.00 1.00 LUMP SUM $14,500.00
0 0
TOTAL AMOUNT: $514,300.00 $552,957.00 $555,986.00

H:\MOUN\24X136587000\7_Construction\D_Pay Applications\24X.136587, 24X.136588 Pay Application No 3.xIsm

2103

12/2/20252:02 PM




|

A aHKGi

_C.WD_ Planning | Landscape Architecture | Urban Des

Executive Summary

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Sarah Smith, Community Development Director

Rita Trapp and Mia Colloredo-Mansfeld, Consulting Planners
DATE: December 4, 2025
SUBIJECT: Expansion Permit Request for New/Replacement House
LOCATION: 2971 Cambridge Lane (PID No. 24-117-24-42-0004)
APPLICANT: Erica Hway, Landschute on behalf of Timothy and Joan Kenny
CASE NO: 25-13
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Low Density Residential
ZONING: R-1A Single Family Residential, Shoreland Overlay District
SUMMARY

The applicant, Erica Hway of Landschute, is requesting an Expansion Permit on behalf of
Timothy and Joan Kenny for a new/replacement house project to be constructed predominately
within the existing house footprint. The lakeshore lot is a 4,005 square foot lot of record

located on the eastern side of Cooks Bay. The existing house has nonconforming setbacks and
currently exceeds the 40 percent impervious surface allowance. The proposed house
reconstruction will increase the footprint of the house from 1,351 square feet to 1,551 square
feet. The proposed reconstruction will increase the house from a one-story house to a 2.5 story
house, thus requiring an expansion permit. With the proposed reconstruction, impervious
surface will continue to be nonconforming, however, use of permeable pavers will reduce the
degree of nonconformity.

Additional changes between the existing and proposed house include removal of an accessory
shed; the expansion of the garage to the south, shifting the southern edge of the house and the
garage closer to the property line on the south; and the relocation of the steps to the water on
the lakeshore side. These changes are conforming.

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATION

The Planning Commission considered the expansion permit request at its November 18, 2025
meeting. The neighboring property owner at 2957 Cambridge Lane, Trenton Sims, spoke at the
meeting regarding the request. Additionally, the former owner of the property, Tom Sims, also
spoke at the meeting. They raised concerns about access to the property at 2957 Cambridge

3104



Lane due to changing the size and location of the proposed garage. Currently Cambridge Lane
ends just north of 2971 Cambridge Lane, and the adjacent property owners at 2957 Cambridge
Lane have approximately 7 feet of public access to the roadway. As a result, 2957 Cambridge
Lane has been accessed by driving across the northeast corner of 2971 Cambridge Lane. As
further described in the minutes, a notable concern is that it may be harder to maneuver in and
out of 2957 Cambridge Lane as a result of the proposed project. The applicant indicated that
the project for 2971 Cambridge was designed with continued access in mind, as demonstrated
by the placement of the garage as far south on the lot as possible and retention of paved area
on the north for 2957 Cambridge Lane access.

In discussing the request, the Planning Commission noted that the issue of access to the
adjacent property is a concern. However, access is not under the purview of Planning
Commission and the requested expansion permit does not impact the access for 2957
Cambridge Lane. After discussion, the Planning Commission voted 6-1 to recommend approval
of the requested expansion permit. The vote against the motion was made because of the
concern about access issues for the neighboring property including the need for additional
information. It was also requested that the information be shared with both property owners
when available.

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

In response to the request for more information, City Staff met to consider the questions raised
by the Planning Commission. Participants included the City Manager, Community Development
Director, Public Works Superintendent, City Attorney, Consulting City Engineer, and Consulting
Planner. The following is a summary of the findings that was shared with both property owners:

1) The 2971 Cambridge Lane property is Torrens. There is a prohibition within Torrens
properties against adverse possession. As such, even though a corner of the property
has been traversed for multiple years, there are no prescriptive rights for 2957
Cambridge Lane and adverse possession cannot occur.

2) In Mound the minimum required driveway width is 10 feet. Based on information
submitted with the 2971 Cambridge Lane expansion permit, a driveway of
approximately 7 feet is constructed on 2957 Cambridge Lane.

3) There are two retaining walls in the vicinity of 2957 Cambridge Lane. One wall is located
on the 2957 Cambridge Lane property. There is also a city-constructed retaining wall,
last constructed in 2012, that is in the right-of-way of Cambridge Lane. A copy of the
record plan for the 2012 street project was shared with the applicant and property
owners.

3105



4) Asthe Cambridge Lane right-of-way (ROW) extends north past the 2957 Cambridge Lane
property, there is the ability for the property owner of 2957 Cambridge Lane to make
improvements and provide direct access to the property. Staff notes that there is a
watermain in the right-of-way that may need to be lowered or insulated. The
preliminary estimated cost to address the access issue, including extending the driveway
in the ROW, rebuilding the wall and addressing the watermain, if needed, is estimated
to be approximately $40,000 to $60,000 and would be a property owner responsibility
or could be petitioned for the City to construct and would be assessed to the benefitting
property owner(s).

5) The access for 2957 Cambridge Lane is not changing with the requested expansion
permit.

The City of Mound, on December 4, 2025, executed a 60 extension for action on the expansion
permit as provided by MN Statute section 15.99.

REQUESTED ACTION

The City Council is requested to consider the expansion permit as part of its meeting on
Tuesday, December 9, 2025. As the Planning Commission and Staff have recommended
approval, a resolution of approval has been prepared for Council consideration.

3106



CITY OF MOUND
RESOLUTION NO. 25-97

RESOLUTION APPROVING AN EXPANSION PERMIT FOR
PROPERTY AT 2971 CAMBRIDGE LANE
PLANNING CASE NO. 25-13
PID NO. 24-117-24-42-0004

WHEREAS, the applicant, Erica Hway from Landschute, on behalf of property owners Timothy
and Joan Kenny, has submitted a request for an expansion permit pursuant to City Code
Section 129-41 for the property at 2971 Cambridge Lane, PID No. 24-117-24-42-0004; and

WHEREAS, the property is zoned R1-A Single Family Residential and is in the Shoreland
Overlay District; and

WHEREAS, the existing house on the property is nonconforming; and

WHEREAS, the applicant is proposing to replace the existing house with a new house that is
predominantly in the existing house footprint; and

WHEREAS, additional changes between the existing and proposed house include removal of
an accessory shed; the expansion of the garage to the south, shifting the southern edge of the
house and the garage closer to the property line on the south; and the relocation of the steps to
the water on the lakeshore side; and

WHEREAS, the applicant is proposing to reduce existing nonconformities by reducing
impervious surface on the property; and

WHEREAS, all other additional changes that increase the house footprint are conforming; and

WHEREAS, the project requires an expansion permit to allow for the construction of a new
house that will increase the size of the nonconforming structure by adding a second story; and

WHEREAS, the applicant submitted a complete expansion permit application on October 16,
2025 for the proposed project; and

WHEREAS, details about the project are contained in Planning Report No. 25-13 for the
November 18, 2025 Planning Commission special/rescheduled meeting, including the
applicant’s submitted application and supporting materials; and

WHEREAS, City Code Section 129-41 (a) outlines the criteria for granting an expansion which
is provided below:

1. The proposed expansion is a reasonable use of the property considering:
I.  Function and aesthetics of the expansion.
Il.  Absence of adverse off-site impacts such as from traffic, noise, odors and dust.

lll.  Adequacy of off-street parking.

3107



2. Exceptional or extraordinary circumstances justifying the expansion are unique to the
property and result from lot size or shape, topography, or other circumstances over
which the owners of the property since enactment of this chapter have had no control.

3. The exceptional or extraordinary circumstances do not result from the actions of the
applicant.

4. The expansion would not adversely affect or alter the essential character of the
neighborhood.

5. The expansion requested is the minimum needed; and

WHEREAS, the expansion permit application was reviewed by the Planning Commission at a
special/rescheduled meeting held on November 18, 2025. After discussion, the Planning
Commission recommended Council approval with the findings and conditions recommended by
Staff; and

WHEREAS, the City Council reviewed the requested expansion permit at its December 9, 2025
meeting and determined that approval would allow the property to be used in a reasonable
manner; and

WHEREAS, the City Council's decision on the expansion permit was made within the required
timeline in Minnesota Statutes 15.99; and

WHEREAS, in granting approval, the City Council hereby makes the following findings of fact:

1. The criteria of City Code Section 129-41 Expansion Permit are being met.

2. The existing building nonconformities on the site were there prior to the applicant’s
acquisition of the property.

3. The proposed expansion is a reasonable use of the property. The expansion will be in
keeping with the character and aesthetics of the area.

4. The proposed expansion allows for the continued use of the property as a single family
home in a manner that does not create any additional adverse impacts to the area.

5. This expansion would not increase the degree of nonconformity, only the intensity of the
use of the lot in order to increase the living area of the house.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Mound does hereby incorporate and restate the recitals set forth above and approves a
expansion permit for the property at 2971 Cambridge Lane, as described in Exhibit A, for the
new/replacement house project subject to the following conditions:

1. The bay window shall be modified so as to qualify as an encroachment allowance per
City Code Sec. 129-197.

2. Any eave not meeting the 2-foot encroachment allowance shall be modified in
accordance with City Code Sec. 129-197.

3108



3. The applicant shall ensure the A/C units and the generator do not extend more than two
feet into the required yard area.

4. The applicant shall work with the City as part of permitting to ensure that construction
parking, staging, and delivery of materials is addressed in a manner which ensures
access and road safety.

5. The applicant shall be responsible for recording the resolution with Hennepin County
unless the applicant requests the City file the resolution with the recording fees to be
paid by the escrow. The applicant is advised that the resolution will not be released for
recording until all fees for the variance application have been paid and the escrow
account is in good standing.

6. Applicant shall be responsible for procurement of any and/or all public agency permits
including the submittal of all required information prior to building permit issuance.

Adopted by the City Council this 9" day of December, 2025.

Jason R. Holt, Mayor

Attest: City Clerk Kevin Kelly

3109



Exhibit A

(-to beinserted -)

3110



MEETING MINUTE EXCERTS - DRAFT
SPECIAL/RESCHEDULED PLANNING COMMISSION
NOVEMBER 18, 2025

1. Call to Order
Chair Goode called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

i/'ler:;(lalrgaglresent: David Goode, Sheri Wallace, Jason Baker, Drew Heal, Samantha Wacker and Kathy
McEnaney

Members absent: Nick Rosener

Staff present: Sarah Smith, Rita Trapp, Mia Colloredo-Mansfeld, Sarah Lenz

Others present: Scott Gates (4407 Wilshire Blvd), Tim & Joan Kenny (2971 Cambridge Lane), Erica

Hway & Jon Monson (202 Water Street Ste 202, Excelsior), Lisa & Mark Thostenson
(5459 Bartlett Blvd), Trent Sims (2957 Cambridge Lane), Tom Sims (70 Birch Bluff
Road, Tonka Bay)

3. Review and approval of agenda, including any amendments
MOTION by Baker, seconded by Heal, to approve the agenda. MOTION passed unanimously.

4. Review and action
A. September 2, 2025 regular meeting minutes

MOTION by Baker, seconded by Heal, to approve the September 2, 2025 meeting minutes. MOTION passed
unanimously.

5. Board of Adjustment and Appeals

B. Review/Recommendation — Planning Case No. 25-13
Expansion permit — new/replacement house
2971 Cambridge Lane
Applicant: Erica Hway from Landschute, on behalf of owners, Timothy and Joan Kenny

Planning consultant Colloredo-Mansfeld presented an overview of the property and expansion request.
Colloredo-Mansfeld noted that the lot area requirement of a R-1A lot of record is 6,000 square feet, but the
existing lot is only 4,005 square feet. The house is currently nonconforming on the rear and north sides. The
new proposed house will be constructed predominately in the same footprint but will add a second story to
the home which is why an expansion permit is needed. She also noted that the proposed project will decrease
the hardcover on site with changes to the patio on the northern side of the house, removal of an accessory
shed and replacement of the driveway with permeable pavers. The nonconforming setbacks will remain the
same but the hardcover will go from 64.69% to a proposed 48.31%.

Colloredo-Mansfeld explained that the northeast corner of the property is required to be used by the
neighboring property owner for access to the home due to Cambridge Lane ending at 2971 Cambridge Lane.
Due to the unusual access for the properties, it is recommended the applicant contact Public Works to
coordinate construction-related activities to ensure the road remains clear.

3111



Colloredo-Mansfeld noted there is a bay window on the second story that exceeds the eight square feet
requirement and will need to be reduced. Baker asked why the eaves are allowed to be 2 feet into the setback
but the bay window, being less than that, are not. Trapp explained that it is not about the depth of the
window, it’s the combination of the depth and the width. The intent of the code is to make sure that the
window does not take up the whole width of the wall as that would increase the usable area of the room.

Erica Hway, with Landschute, introduced herself and stood for questions. Smith asked what the lower level
elevation for the elevator pit will be. Hway responded that the pit will be the same elevation as the slab.

Chair Goode invited attendees to comment on the proposed project. Trent Sims, the owner of the
neighboring property, approached expressing concerns about how tight the access is to his property. With the
applicant family intending to use the home on a more permanent basis the concern is that there will be cars
parked in the driveway more often, creating issues which have been dealt with amicably up to this point.
Baker asked if there are any plans to finish out the road or why the driveway cannot be moved north on
Cambridge Lane. Sims stated that utilities are located in the hill behind the retaining wall so the driveway
cannot be extended to create more space. Smith responded that there are no known plans to expand the
roadway. McEnaney added that the future projects list through 2029 for mill & overlay or reconstruction does
not show Cambridge Lane.

Tim Kenny, the applicant, introduced himself explaining the home will be used as a full-time residence instead
of a summer home with the intent to allow guests or family members to visit. Kenny explained the garage is
being moved 4 feet south creating more space and allowing additional access on the driveway.

Tom Sims introduced himself and discussed some history of the purchase of the property and how the
retaining wall came to be. Sims expressed his concerns about the driveway access and future marketability of
the property.

Discussion ensued about accessibility, future hardships and a whether a discussion with Public Works and
Engineering may be needed. Commission Members agreed, from a land use perspective, the project meets all
requirements for the approval but expressed concerns that it may cause hardship for the neighboring
property in the future, particularly if either property changes ownership.

MOTION by Young, seconded by Heal, to approve the expansion permit with 6 conditions and 5 findings of
fact. MOTION passed 6-1 with Baker opposed. Baker voted against the motion as he would like additional
information about the driveway access issues in ROW before proceeding. Mr. Baker also suggested to keep
both property owners informed of any new information.

3112



[SEE_SHEET 317 ]
HOTE; _ »\ INRY
SEE SHEET 3.05 FOR GENERAL [y B % v
e 1
MNOTE: SEE SHEET 3.31 FOR CANBRIDGE \
M.Wm__.nﬂﬁ._. 3.05 FOR CENERAL LAME REWOWAL PLAN
SEE SHEET 3.31 FOR CAUBRIGE Iélf Il%.lf!r
o
< |
akb
o :
ol 1
ui :
= g
& B
]
Py 7
M & ..... -
M | / . e I |
I \ o S Vo "
Ry iy :
e
slele g
. “\ |
] t it
1&.00_ B i
S 255 )
by I 403
vl ¥y ™ o
53 \ S
% \ L
e _ _
it a5z 5 2 SEWER BELOW THE BITUMINOUS PRYEMENT. __
Zi g = i __ -
[SEE SnEet 311 ] [SEE SHEET 3.28] [SEE SHEET 3.24] —
| | | | | | 3
CAMBRIDGE LANE PROFILE | CAMBRIDGE TRAIL PROFILE
950 I [ | [ [ [ I I I | | 950 | 975 [ I [ [ i | I [ 975
_ _im_.mmnu%u.mw_s _ _ _ _ . . m _ . . . . . . . .
| |PROPOSED § PROFILE |, | | I | I I I I I I I I I I |
945 | N S - . | | | 945 | 970 | | | | | | | | | | | | 970
g IR R& 7 “ “
940 g 4 - _ _ 940 | 965 965
: ; e
935 935 | 960 960
—
930 | | | | | | | | | CONSTRUCTION LEGEND _ 930 | 955 955
| L L L L L L L L [ ] smuunous eeement _
_ 12.7 BIT—BACK STREET CONSTRUCTION INFORMATION EEE cowceem soox |
. PRGN | oD Do FRon | LD B 7R e | | | s | 925
ez i caces sioee | e o TG | 106 % Sumanice TO SUBGRADE AT CL PELLZ CANE TR _ 9950 230
| N 21 i 5 CONCRETE DRIVEWAY m
| g - o " " BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY | 920
320 i % TRANSITION AREA VARIES VERES VARIES S AccrcaTE pRvEWRYRoAD | || 945 945
| |
| 500 | {
915 — —— Sriu | 915 | 940 [ S ] B — — — — —— — 940
| | | | _ ” _ _ | . | |
- Wl P w . -
Ty ®e  mm  8a 9 = 2 2 I Bg 8 Ry R
P i <2 i " 5 Z [z s i
- I N H F & & & 910 | 935 88 93 9 A 935
ZI01+00 202400 D+00 1+00
5 n e o e S e | o7 BOLTON & MENK., INC, =[] = CITY OF MOUND
e m hor . % ol o Consulting Enginesrs & Surveyors 2012 STREET, UTILTY, UFT_STATION & RETANNG WALL WPROVEMENTS | 3.13
B o 032312 ke ok, UN. RAMSEY, #4 MAPLEWOGD, N BRAMERD, WY AUES. STREET CONSTRUCTION P&P CAMBRIDGE LANE-TRAIL]  3.36




|

— UL QESIID

PLANNING REPORT

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: Rita Trapp and Mia Colloredo-Mansfeld, Consulting Planners
Sarah Smith, Community Development Director

SUBJECT: Review of Expansion Permit Request (Case No. 25-13)

APPLICANT: Erica Hway, Landschute on behalf of Timothy and Joan Kenny

LOCATION: 2971 Cambridge Lane (PID No. 24-117-24-42-0004)

MEETING DATE: November 18, 2025

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Low Density Residential

ZONING: R-1A Single Family Residential, Shoreland Overlay District

SUMMARY

The applicant, Erica Hway of Landschute, is requesting an Expansion Permit on behalf of
Timothy and Joan Kenny for a new/replacement house project to be constructed predominately
within the existing house footprint. The lakeshore lot is a 4,005 square foot lot of record

located on the eastern side of Cooks Bay. The existing house has nonconforming setbacks and
currently exceeds the 40 percent impervious surface allowance. The proposed house
reconstruction will increase the footprint of the house from 1,351 square feet to 1,551 square
feet. The proposed reconstruction will increase the house from a one-story house to a 2.5 story
house, thus requiring an expansion permit. With the proposed reconstruction, impervious
surface will continue to be nonconforming, however, use of permeable pavers will reduce the
degree of nonconformity.

Additional changes between the existing and proposed house include removal of an accessory
shed; the expansion of the garage to the south, shifting the southern edge of the house and the
garage closer to the property line on the south; and the relocation of the steps to the water on
the lakeshore side.

3114



2971 Cambridge Lane Expansion Permit Request — PC Report — November 14, 2025

REVIEW PROCEDURE
Criteria

An expansion permit for a nonconforming structure may be issued, but is not mandated, to
provide relief to the landowner where this chapter imposes practical difficulties to the property
owner in the reasonable use of the land. In determining whether practical difficulties exist, the
applicant must demonstrate that the following criteria exist:

1. The proposed expansion is a reasonable use of the property considering:
(a) Function and aesthetics of the expansion.
(b) Absence of adverse off-site impacts such as from traffic, noise, odors and dust.
(c) Adequacy of off-street parking.

2. Exceptional or extraordinary circumstances justifying the expansion are unique to the
property and result from lot size or shape, topography, or other circumstances over
which the owners of the property since enactment of this chapter have had no control.

3. The exceptional or extraordinary circumstances do not result from the actions of the
applicant.

4. The expansion would not adversely affect or alter the essential character of the
neighborhood.

5. The expansion requested is the minimum needed.

60-Day Land Use Application Review Process

Pursuant to Minnesota State Statutes Section 15.99, local government agencies are required to
approve or deny land use requests within 60 days. Within the 60-day period, an automatic
extension of no more than 60 days can be obtained by providing the applicant written notice
containing the reason for the extension and specifying how much additional time is needed. For
the purpose of Minnesota Statutes Section 15.99, “Day 1” is determined to be October 16, 2025
as provided by Minnesota Statutes Section 645.15. The review period can be extended by the
City for an additional 60-days if needed. The 60-day timeline expires on or around December
14, 2025. The applicant and Planning Commission are advised that the City will be executing a
60 day extension for action on the expansion permit.

NOTIFICATION

Neighboring property owners of the subject site were mailed a letter on November 7, 2025 to
inform them of the Planning Commission's review of the application at its November 18t
special/rescheduled meeting.

Page 2

3115



2971 Cambridge Lane Expansion Permit Request — PC Report — November 14, 2025

STAFF / CONSULTANT / AGENCY / UTILITIES REVIEW

Copies of the request and supporting materials were forwarded to involved departments,
consultants, agencies, and private utilities for review and comment. As of the preparation of
the packet, no staff/consultant/agency comments have been received.

DISCUSSION

1. At 4,005 square feet, the property is under the minimum required lot area of 6,000
square feet for a lot of record in R1-A. The lot is adjacent to Brighton Commons so there
is approximately 60 feet between the proposed structure and the ordinary high water
level (OHWL).

2. The applicant is proposing a new house that maintains the nonconforming rear yard
setback of 9.84 ft and the nonconforming deck setback of 1.4 ft in the north side yard.
The proposed front and south side yard setbacks are conforming, as is the OHWL
setback. Required setbacks, existing setbacks, and proposed new setbacks are listed in
the table below.

Setback Required Existing Proposed

Front yard 20 ft 27.75 ft 20.3 ft

Rear yard 15 ft 9.84 ft 9.84 ft

Side yard 6 ft 6.36 ft 6.2 ft

(south)

Side yard (north) | 6 ft 1.4 ft (deck); 1.4 (deck);
7.5 building 7.5 (building)

OHWL 50 ft 60.9 ft 60.9 ft

3. The proposed new house increases the footprint of the existing house from 1,351
square feet to 1,551 square feet. The areas where the footprint of the proposed house
is larger than the existing house are all conforming. Additional changes between the
existing and proposed house include:

A. Reconstructing the patio on the northern side of the house. The patio is slightly

smaller, but still nonconforming, thus requiring an expansion permit.

Removal of an accessory shed in the southeast corner.

The expansion of the garage to the south and east.

D. Shifting the southern edge of the house and the garage closer to the property
line on the south.

E. The relocation of the steps on the rear of the house on the lakeshore side.

F. Replacing driveway with permeable pavers.

O w

Page 3

3116



2971 Cambridge Lane Expansion Permit Request — PC Report — November 14, 2025

| \.‘9 .\
I ) ke
| S B
ATTN t S ~ EXISTING BLOCK RET. WALL
-~
- “ 'l EDGE OF DRIVEWAY —
il | -
b | T~
19, |
| “?7\ | S
1
i ~_l
| )
| v PORTION OF DRIVEWAY
[ | REQUIRED FOR
e GRILL NEIGHBORING
P SRR E L —, PROPERTY ACCESS
——l o [ ih e R N
STEPS | :
1
, .
0% ' ﬂNEw PERMEABLE |8 o
03, | B PAVERS o =
= E iy o 3\3\3 %
Og\ hs NEW GARAGE O Ay R
Zz\ @ HOME 2 IVEWA 85
= - i %
| el ]
| | l . L B IR -
" l D rHER
I [ - A
\ | & S8l LINE OF STRUCTURE
\\ 1 TO BE DEMOLISHED BITUMINOUS
] ‘i{‘ B
| I
| [
' Il EXISTING BLOCK RET. WALL
[

4. The proposed house will also increase in height, from one story to 2.5 stories. As the
rear wall of the house has a nonconforming setback, the addition of a second story at
this setback is considered a fill-in expansion and requires an expansion permit. Applicant

information is that the approximate building height is 31 feet for the new/replacement
but has not been verified.

5. Access to the adjacent property to the north requires use of a portion of the driveway
located in the northeast corner of the property as Cambridge Lane ends just north of
this property. This requires pavement, permeable pavers, or other suitable driveway
surfacing in order to facilitate access to the adjacent property. Due to the required

access, reducing the driveway area for the property to align with the garage entrance is
not realistic.

6. Impervious surface coverage on the current lot is 64.69%. The maximum impervious
surface for a lot of record is 40%. The applicant is proposing to use permeable pavers on
the driveway resulting in a new impervious surface coverage of 48.31%. While this is still

nonconforming, it significantly reduces the nonconformity. As noted above, a portion of
the driveway serves the property to the north.

Page 4

3117



2971 Cambridge Lane Expansion Permit Request — PC Report — November 14, 2025

7. Yard Encroachments

A. The proposed house has a bay window on the rear wall of the second story. Per

B.

C.

Sec. 129-197, bay windows do not count as encroachments to yard
requirements, “provided the encroachment within the yard area does not
exceed eight square feet and provided the setback of the principal wall conforms
to district setback requirements.”

Due to the existing nonconforming rear yard setback, the principal wall is
determined to be the existing setback of 9.84 feet. Based on the submitted
survey, the bay window has an area of approximately 11.4 square feet, which
exceeds the allowed encroachment. The applicant should decrease the size of
the bay window to meet requirements.

The site plan shows the A/C and generator units located on the exterior of the
south side of the proposed house. Per City Code Sec. 129-197, mechanical
equipment cannot extend more than two feet into the required yard area.
Mechanical equipment may also count towards hardcover.

The proposed stairs shown on the rear of the house is an allowed encroachment
per City Code Sec. 129-197 which reads as follows:

“Uncovered porches, stoops or similar entrance structures not exceeding
32 square feet which do not extend in elevation above the height of the
ground floor elevation of the principal building, and steps that do not
extend to a distance of less than two feet from any lot line.”

Eaves are allowed to encroach into setbacks by 2 feet. Any eave portion exceed
2 feet counts towards hardcover unless there is hardcover underneath.

8. Per code, all new construction is required to be at or over the Regulatory Flood
Protection Elevation of 933.0 for Lake Minnetonka. The survey shows a basement floor
elevation of 934.73 which meets the required minimum elevation. The plans also show
an elevator/elevator pit. Applicant is advised there there may be building code and/or
floodproofing requirements that apply.

Page 5

3118



2971 Cambridge Lane Expansion Permit Request — PC Report — November 14, 2025

9. Construction parking, staging, delivery and storage of materials, and related
construction activities need to be coordinated with the Public Works Department for
the proposed new/replacement house project to ensure the road remains clear during
construction to provide access and road safety. Applicant is requested to contact Public
Works Director Ryan Prich to discuss parking/equipment/materials staging plans for the
project and the City’s on street parking regulations and seasonal parking restrictions.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend City Council approval of the
Expansion Permit for the house remodel/additions project subject to the following list of
conditions:

1. The bay window shall be modified so as to qualify as an encroachment allowance per City
Code Sec. 129-197.

2. Any eave not meeting the 2 foot encroachment allowance shall be modified in accordance
with City Code Sec. 129-197.

3. The applicant shall ensure the A/C units and generator do not extend more than two feet
into the required yard area.

3. The applicant shall work with the City as part of permitting to ensure that construction
parking, staging, and delivery of materials is addressed in a manner which ensures access
and road safety.

4. The applicant shall be responsible for recording the resolution with Hennepin County unless
the applicant requests the City file the resolution with the recording fees to be paid by the
escrow. The applicant is advised that the resolution will not be released for recording until
all fees for the variance application have been paid and the escrow account is in good
standing.

5. Applicant shall be responsible for procurement of any and/or all public agency permits
including the submittal of all required information prior to building permit issuance.

6. Additional conditions from Staff, the Planning Commission, and City Council.

In recommending approval of the expansion permit, Staff offers the following findings:

1. The criteria of City Code Section 129-41 Expansion Permit are being met.

Page 6

3119



2971 Cambridge Lane Expansion Permit Request — PC Report — November 14, 2025

2. The existing building nonconformities on the site were there prior to the applicant’s
acquisition of the property.

3. The proposed expansion is a reasonable use of the property. The expansion will be in
keeping with the character and aesthetics of the area.

4. The proposed expansion allows for the continued use of the property as a single-family
home in a manner that does not create any additional adverse impacts to the area.

5. This expansion would not increase the degree of nonconformity, only the intensity of
the use of the lot in order to increase the living area of the house.

CITY COUNCIL REVIEW

In the event a recommendation is received from the Planning Commission, it is anticipated that
the expansion permit request will be considered by the City Council at its December 9, 2025
meeting at 6:00 p.m.

Page 7

3120



Sl LR APPLICATION

2415 Wilshire Bowlevard, Mound, MN 5§53
Phone 952-472-0600 FAX 952-472-0620

Application Fee and Escrow Deposit required at time of application.

A EXPANSION PERMIT —

. Y5 2025

Case No. _
Please type or print legibly
I SUBJECT Address 2971 Cambridge Lane

PROPERTY »
LEGAL Lot Block 33
DESC.

Subdivision Wychwood

PID # 2411724420004 Zoning: R1 R2 R3 B1 B2 B3 (Circle one)
PROPERTY Name 1imothy M. & Joan C. Kenny Ema o
OWNER

Address 768 Osceola Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55105

Phone Homeé T Wor Fax
APPLICANT Name Landschute/Erica Hway Emai.
(IF OTHER _ .

Address 202 Water Street Suite 202, Excelsior, MN 55331
THAN
OWNER) Phone Home Work Fax

Has an application ever been made for zoning, variance, conditional use permit, or other zoning procedure
for this property? Yes ( ) No Q() If yes, list date(s) of application, action taken, resolution number(s)

and provide copies of resolutions.

Detailed description of proposed construction or alteration (size, number of stories, type of use, etc.):

new 2.5-story single-family residence, 1,551 sq. ft. footprint, 3,614 sq. ft. total finished area, home to be

constructed predominantly on existing footprint

Expansion Pemmit Information
(12729/2022) Page 4 of 6

¢

3121



Case No.

3. Please.complete the following information related to the property and building’s conformity with the zoning
regulations for the district in which it is located including the expansion permit request.

SETBACKS: REQUIRED REQUESTED EXPANSION
{or existing)

FrontYard: (NS®w) 20 f, 203 ft. 7.5 ft.
Side Yard: (@sEw) 6 f. 19 ft. 0 ft.
Side Yard: (NOEwW) B8 . 62 ft. 0.2 ft.
RearYard: (NSE@) 19 ft. 9.9 ft. 0 ft.
Lakeside: (NSEW) ft. ft. ft.

. (NSEW) ft. ft. ft.
Street Frontage: 40 ft. 40 000 o f
Lot Size: 6_.020____sq ft ﬂ(E___sq ft 0____sq ft
Hardcover: 1,602 sqft 2720  sqft  OMpaves) sqft

4. Does the present use of the property conform to all regulations for the zoning district in which it is
focated? Yes ( ), No D). If no, specify each non-cenformity:

rear yard setback (existing = 9.84"), deck setback (existing = 1.4'),

hardcover (existing = 2,591 sq ft/64.69%)

5. Are there exceptional or extraordinary circumstances justifying the expansion unique to the property such
as lot size or shape, topography or other circumstances over which the owners of the property since

enactment of this chapter have no control? Please check all that apply:

( ) too narrow D topography ( ) soil
too small ( ) drainage Nexisting situation
( ) too shallow ( ) shape ( ) other: specify

Please describe: The property is 4,005 sq. ft., which is significantly below the 6,000 sq. ft.

minimum for lots of record in R1-A. In addition, due to the low elevation of the property, a

lower level is not possible.

Expansion Permit Information
(12/29/2022) Page 5 of 6

3122



Case No.

6. Were the exceptional or extraordinary circumstances described above created by the action of anyone
having property interests in the land after the zoning ordinance was adopted (1982)? Yes ( ), No N If

yes, explain:

7. Were the exceptional or extraordinary circumstances created by any other person-made change, such as
the relocation of a road? Yes( ), No QQ If yes, explain:

8. Are the exceptional or extraordinary circumstances for which you request an expansion permit peculiar
only to the property described in this petition? Yes ( ), No N If no, list some other properties which are

similarly affected?

4994 Manchester road

This adjacent property has a small lot size of 4,696 sq. ft., which is 691 sq. ft more

9. Comments:
than the subject property of this application. It also has a similarly low elevation.

| certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any required papers or plans to be
submitted herewith are true and accurate. | acknowledge that | have read all of the variance information
provided. | consent to the entry in or upon the premises described in this application by any authorized official
of the City of Mound for the purpose of inspecting, or of posting, maintaining and removing such notices as

may be required by law.

C\’ffb@;% ?ZLMM,, bate |5 Octobes 2025~

Owner's Signature

Applicant’s Signature {é(r;(»\ /Lr/rfﬂ/\ { Date_1§_ O oloer 2025
C A,

Expansion Permit Information
(12/29/2022) Page 6 of 6

3123



WXGWSQL{N\Q\QQSW\ @® Denotes Found !ron Monument

@zﬁqmmaﬂm @hﬁﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁﬂ .\qu b\%& ku QQU‘ m& N@\ QO Denotes Iron Monument

m . . O Q. . m HTJ mt\\Q.SQ 1,351 sg ft [0 Denotes Woad Hub Set for excavation only
xHMﬂHbm on HﬁHOHHm urv @V\ or. Deck w/ ,mwﬂ“m 32 5g ft #77~__ . Denotes Existing Contours
City Benchmark: Benchmark No. 2012-12 top nut of hydrant B Denotes Proposed Contours
west side of Cambridge Lane opposite house No. 2927 LANDSCHUTE GROUP . Fad-Concrete 4 5q ft N Do .n. ) i
Elevation = 962.38 feet NGVD 29 Deck 228 sqg ft x000.0  Denotes Existing Elevation
Site Benchmark: Original 1st Floor Elevation = 936.92 feet Property located in Section Walk-Favers 37 sq ft 000.0 ) Denotes Proposed Elevation
24, ‘—,oswbmw% 117, W.mnmn 24, Shed o7 59 # —a—— Denotes Surface Drainage
100 Year Flood Elevation = 931.1 feet Hennepin County, Minnesota
Basisfor  Per FEMA Map No. 27053C0202F, effective date 11/4/2016 Driveway-Bit 842 sq ft
bearings is Total 2,591 sgq ft
assumed P29.5 _ /] Percentage 64.69%
Residernce
Vi s 2957 SLLLLL L 7
935.8 [ S AT NS L LSS 7
S 62.79 b v / 236.6
, _ 7 h Property Zoned as 'R-1A'
Q | /// [ Building Setback Requirements
AN _ Front - 20 feet
9311 / ‘ | 7 . | Side - 6 feet
0312/ | _ .. N Rear - 6 feet
- 23/ s v _ Q N 936.3 N _ Note: Refer to City Code additional
- dock | | ) . LN _ requirements or exceptions.
[ ' AN Drivewdy S
o | 9317 _ _ 7 L brtuminous TS “
X water levation 100 Year 93 1. /| Flood Contout '\ N Ses S\ w9393
929.62 | . Fs. ﬁx.wsmmm.m
Q \ —— 232 W N . AN NOTE: The only easements shown are from plats of
- j /™ v, 932.7 X 19336 2 _ record or information provided by client.
Q 931.6 A N 9343 935 2 . .
J 4 7 " tw 940.0
= e e ) | &3 + N 88°48'42" W 100.15meas (100 PLAT) wwwm\\ o e b 956.9 Legal Description
~— H ) ‘cod landiri. .
M N 2 r < [ with steps < &e % il TR935.8, bit ﬂ i .
m / \ 3 S _ Y Fad-concrete 935.7 ¥ .Wmmmm M N DV\WMHM& _ b Lot Hr Block ww“ WYCHWOOD
™ o~ . ) 1 . .
@ m L RiPrar S5 es2a = \\ \m @\ mu\ = deck e \ 77T 7.75 ——= g T, Hennepin County, Minnesota
-2 X ; L, = oF S SV
M ¥ >~ __. Sewer, _ m | . % “\\ T at #2:3 .\mmm.nm !I/za% \Mu..éli aaqu _
e TR N T = A o/ P ) | DEMAREC
. D =\ -~ ) .
R Xm.m\~®.|1||iﬁh\n ..%. " A N va _ m \% m.mm. ap m%m\imﬁﬁq %\\ ZLQ\ = Im ! bw936.2 )
T ] ' willow " ~ - _ 2 ’ 3% SR
| | s 95e £ > A mww\ Aozs.» 6 S LAND SURVEYING & ENGINEERING
Ve (B 2 s S ol 21.9 A T3 7601 73rd Avenue North (763) 560-3093
7 _ ordinary igh’ 09 g |l | S m L 10.4 . \\\\Nm 3 \\\\\\ -~ 935.2 o & | Minneapolis, Minnesota 55428 Demarcinc.com
BT e 3 _ ) g s 220 e e [ 12727\ Project No. 91071 | Scale: 1" = 20'
H ¥ B . N Q . - -
_ _ mm.m.\\. < - TE - Lmd 2 w9346 @v.@ 934, w% gDramn xm.m&.w m.mm 0o mmkxm Meter  Meter Y NWN = moi
— | Co willow c~ | bwsses,, 9 Yo o5 o35 gnee-chanlnk— ﬁm H.‘, < | 5 F.B.No. - i DrawnBy A
S— | W AT AR 7 X _ 4 8 Address: 2971 Cambridge Lane
9324 | | 3 9 mmwm 4946" E 100.15° (100 PLAT) ,»” | &Nf CaSaail Mound. MN, 55364
T toqns B ol PRIZTTTTTT I T T T TITT TV L S EBE0954 2 10-15-25 ot
ec Pl § w - A A A A y . _ - -
35 | twe34's 7SS AN934.6 ' rev City req.
, bw933.6 mMmWQ.WMnm e mmmw

|

I certify that this survey, plan, or report was prepared by me or under my
direct supervision and that | am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the
laws of the State of Minnesota.

Surveyed this 10th day of June 2025.

Signed : _ 3 =
Gregory W,\_uﬂmmo? Minn. Reg. No. 24992

Fsurveywychwood - hennepin\11-33 wychwood\01 Surveying - 91071\01 CAD\01 Source\01 Survey Base.dwg

3124



WXGWSQL.&&\QQQ,\Q\ Denotes Found Iron Monument

Surveyors Cerliftrale [t Area 4,005 5 7 A
O

m « . O Q .. Building 1,351 sg ft Denotes Wood Hub Set for excavation only
xisting Conditions Survey For: Deck w/ Steps 32 54 ft ,~*\__Denctes Exising Contours
City Benchmark: Benchmark No. 2012-12 top nut of hydrant _ Denotes P d Cont
west side of Cambridge Lane opposite house No. 2927 LANDSCHUTE GROUP } Fad-Concrete 4 5q ft #ON_ . DEoteBPraged Coniims
Elevation = 962.38 feet NGVD 29 Deck 228 sqg ft x000.0  Denotes Existing Elevation
Site Benchmark: Original 1st Floor Elevation = 936.92 feet Property located in Section Walk-Favers 37 sq ft 000.0) Denotes Proposed Elevation
24, Township 117, Range 24, Shed 97 54 F —azZ[—— Denotes Surface Drainage
100 Year Flood Elevation = 931.1 feet Hennepin County, Minnesota
Basis for  Per FEMA Map No. 27053C0292F, effective date 11/4/2016 Driveway-Bit 842 sq ft
bearings is Total 2,591 sq ft
a 929.5 p
SLue : ) / Fercentage 64.69%
Residernice /]
oy 2057 S LLLLLL LS
B AT ALA AR
- 279 ——— mwm.J: z LSl S )236.6
p | AN Property Zoned as 'R-1A
@ | _ . _ Building Setback Requirements
S _ Front - 20 feet
&\\\\ | _ A Side - 6 feet
L | _ N _ Rear - 6 feet
m,m\ 2 \ [ N 236.3 _ i iti
T a9 931 5 Vo _ 3 ~_ : AN Note: Refer to City Code additional
. dock “ T 9 ~ N | requirements or exceptions.
| e _ AN Drivewdy _
. | _ N . bituminous AN _
LﬂA Water Flevation 100 Year 93 /. \ Flood QQ:WOQ\_ N N > tw938.3
Q 92962 \ = N | ~“bwose.2 ]
; 232, N 232, mr N e _ NOTE: The only wmwmamim m_._o<<.: are from plats of
L& mm \ c E\V /_\X mm,w & M 234.3 o502 | record or information provided by client.
< \%_\ _ _,W,W.w.\ FMJJ ZA mwohm.h. " m . . ” .@mwm.m. . .\WS\WAQ.Q _
S m\ & 932.9 | — 2" W 100.15meas (100 PLAT) & il | o] e bw936.2 Legal Description
S5 MW | s&w%wh\mwﬁm: B B WA Trr o T 536, 7rypece?
< N _ I\ Pad-concrete 935.7 \“s.\uaw W,wmm M >, watmzzmo:m g L L 7 Lot 11, Block 33, WYCHWOOD
- s Drvew. _ . .
9 /miﬁw ST Jes2a 8 % \Nm\m\\\\ deck _\\\\\\\\ - m\qulitfm M\Mﬂ Hennepin County, Minnesota
N <~ _ % o % ' 0 s~ 223 N e SRV
Z Sewer ¥ | : w 35.8 1 =N I
o316 - TEen T L/ & S TT77 \\\.\ ST T RE |
e —— 929.8|) | 931.9 Sl L 19 o &2 |z | E5lP— w9370
— = s Voo > S| S 936.92 Residence S " = pwa3e2 A
r —— U \\ - . m
| Voo~ | 2971 323 LAND SURVEYING & ENGINEERING
[ ] = 35> = sV 5.3 G T3 7601 73rd Avenue North (763) 560-3093
ordinary high”’ ) o0 8 o S Minneapolis, Minnesota 55428 Demarcinc.com
I S i SRR LgpLLlLlL 2z \8s Project No. 91071 | Scale: 1" = 20'
_ 929.4 i ——60.9— K gpran 9547 mmm 0 934,9 Meter ~ Meter > _mNmM = = Mi J . :
| = ) . v LL s
_ ms\.m\ms_\_ﬁ\m < H __ - [© ,.. m,m.m.m_ w.mm @:ﬁ% -chainlik uM " m.w\A..mw. T i _HmZO - ; Drawn By AH
Iy v _4 m mmﬁ@ 46" E 100.15 (100 _u_.V.J I B2 948 | 954.74 Address: 2071 Cambridge Lane
~ e _ % : %Mk ¢ aﬁu @@ mm& 554, Nmmm“m\mm 2 | ZOﬁDQ“ MN, 55364
- w934.6 ) \ AT o —
. i deck vy Al A S0 B i P . _01 ] mlmm city req.
. P _ bw933.5 | two34.6 934.6 . rev Yy req
9516 _ SO _ , bw933.6 Residence 1%@“‘ | 933.9
T~ | [ | 934.2 4994 T | i B
- ==56.56 S st |
v | |
_ | -
_ | certify that this survey, plan, or report was prepared by me or under my
_
| _ direct supervision and that | am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the
laws of the State of Minnesota.
Surveyed this 10th day of June 2025.
Signed j
Gregory R. Prasch, Minn. Reg. No. 24992

Fsurveywychwood - hennepin\11-33 wychwood\01 Surveying - 9107101 CAD\01 Source\01 Survey Base.dwg

3125



Surveyors ertiftrale

Proposed Imperviovs Surtace

@® Denotes Found Iron Monument

O Denotes Iron Monument

3126

L) 1
wno.w o.nv\ Zoned as W.?.P . mmw Area k.ﬁQQ,m >4 i [ Denotes Wood Hub Set for excavation only
Building Setback Requirements MHHO HUMQHH mcgﬁ HU or: Building 1,551 sq ft - o
Front - 20 feet MN . Deck 208 54 ft SN Denotes Existing Contours
Side - 6 feet
steps 23 5q ft \/\ Denotes Proposed Contours
Rear - 6 feet LANDSCHUTE GROUP o . .
Note: Refer to City Code additional steps 7 54 x000.0  Denotes Existing Elevation
. 1 0de aaditiona.
. . . . steps 7 5q ft )
requirements or exceptions. Property located in Section \um\_wmwm 924 mM . 000.0) Denotes Proposed Elevation
24, Township 117, Range 24, —a[—— Denotes Surface Drainage
B Hennepin County, Minnesota Total 2,720 5q Ft
I City Benchmark: Benchmark No. 2012-12 top nut of hydrant Percentage €7.92%
_ummbzmm 18 west side of Cambridge Lane opposite house No. 2927 936.92  Proposed First Floor
assume: Elevation = 962.38 feet NGVD 29 Alternate Hardcover with 935.73  Proposed Garage Floor
. . Permeable Favers S
Site Benchmark: Original 1st Floor Elevation = 936.92 feet Lot Area 4,005 sq ft 934.73  Proposed Basement Floor
100 Year Flood Elevation = 931.1 feet Building 1,551 59 f Type of Building
Per FEMA Map No. 27053C0292F, effective date 11/4/2016 Deck 208 =q ft Slab on Grade
Average elevation at lot lines opposite building corner = 935.0 steps 23 sq ft
steps 7 sg ft .
steps 7 59 f NOTE: __w_.ovommm grades m_‘m subject to resulis of soil "anm.:
229.5 roposed building information must be checked wit
. Fermeable 139 sq ft approved building plan and development or grading
s Favers plan before excavation and construction.
i Residence Total 1,935 59 ft Proposed grades shown on this survey are
SIS LLS interpolations of proposed contours from the
ity R N%WW Fercentage 48.31% drainage, grading and/or development plans.
9358V /S S/ S SS S s )as66 e
P o R IS = J N - NOTE: The relationship between proposed floor
elevations to be verified by builder.
| N
@ 7 ~ _
_ ~ _ NOTE: The only easements shown are from plats of
~ record or information provided by client.
931.1 » S _
/ | | | —
“/mm\ 2i [ _ Q N 936.3 | Legal Description
R —— = e ¥ = s ™~ . N _
=1, R Y . Drwedy | Lot 11, Block 33, WYCHWOOD
N “\;.._ | | _ N bituminous _ Hennepin County, Minnesota
bﬂh Water Elevation / “ ~———1 00 Year 93 /. \_ Flood 0,0:WQS_ ' 7 A \ S 230 : \w_\_\.wwm;w
w : “bw936.9 m
Q 929.62 I ¥
Ky I | ’ v 932.7 93295 o ™
% “__m&_.m \L\M\v ' X7 933% ¥ 934.3 935 2 S o ! | s A
l o . : i P
= iyosie {9322 __ Gaad 255 Y2 N 88°48'42" W 100.15meas 100 PLAT) & b | 1 B b 936.9 LAND SURVEYING & ENGINEERING
M Ik o s~ \_m: o 9352 |%..| %735, 1936.7 o He. 7601 73rd Avenue North (763) 560-3093
v __ o o __ 9 « steps _H L i L @m i Minneapolis, Minnesota 55428 Demarcinc.com
5 1\ o~ 54.5 = = 935.8 % 3, _ / : . _
9 S| e 1n vesze 8| m. Wr_|g Patio  HEeE S SR g T3, Project No. 91071 | Scale: 1" = 20'
M ; __ \_“ - _ .mws\mvw OM un.lv ~ 302" — =203 M/ %Jm ‘ F.B.No - Drawn By
1l <z < — 7 18'10" g < /7 3 E | - : .
. 9316 *_ 18319 s W _ " Serv _.._._M o i = :m,w_ ___ tw937.0 Address: 2971 Cambridge Lane
931.6 dock g L8 < o & - % | bw936.2 Mound, MN, 55364
— L wtow > 3| N PROPOSED RESIDENCE = w (@3 k e —
9g2.6 g, & \ Dimensions per Foundation Plan N — m O " -1o-20 City req.
/ ~ 8 & ; “ x935.2 | %
M\mwmqu\w MMU 2 | S 25'4 /2" ] Permeable Pavers oO pW;i
= ] N / T 300" Drivewa O =
604 a5y mloPl b2 rain o547 9342 ] : Z m
B % X fence-chahnk N l
“L __ 9 S 4 T (9352)55 , —I— .mmm Frescen Sm_xﬂ L 45 @ tce | certify that thi ! dib d
N ¥ certify that this survey, plan, or report was prepared by me or under my
m UJ A\ _k M m mmom_.w 46" m 100. ._m A\_ 00 U_|>._. mm.mfwmq K034, u 934.74 direct supervision and that | am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the
2 Ny ) X 12" maple _n\
M ~ _ < oa4c Y ] Q@Wm 3 934.654i8593%. m/\ laws of the State of Minnesota.
~ C | deck s LSS LSS ST TS 7 Aaza e Prepared this 6th day of October 2025
cvy bw925.5 o wosse mwmiw:mw € My ) .
bw933.6 1933,
e L ; Y 4994 e | _m
- _ o] 934.2
= 56.56 — = |
v _ | i
|
_ _ Signed _ -
| _ as$ch, Mjhin. Reg. No. 24992

Fsurveywychwood - hennepin\11-33 wychwood\01 Surveying - 910 H01 CAD01 Source\01 Survey Base.dwg



o

4

bridgeilin®

I’bﬁ:

GENERAL NOTES

SHEET INDEX

ARCHITECT & BUILDER

Current International Residential Code (IRC) and Minnesota State Building Code (MSBC) shall govern. All Subcontractors
and Vendors herein accept their respective responsibility for compliance.

Plans are representational only and are subject to field verification.

The Work shall include labor and material, not specifically indicated, which are necessary to complete the job in a manner
which is consistent with Landschute standard practices. It is understood that the plans and specifications do not
necessarily indicate all Work required for the full performance and completion of the Work. Inconsistencies in the quality or
quantity of Work indicated shall be interpreted in accordance with Landschute standard practices and must be addressed
prior to execution of the Work.

Any request for extra charges shall only be valid if submitted and agreed to prior to the execution of Work. Commencement
of Work constitutes acceptance of substrate. All work shall be performed in a neat, craftsman like manner with extra care
and consideration given to protecting work already in place. Each party is responsible for repairing its own damage to the
job and for removing its own debris to a designated area on the job site. All tradesmen on the job are responsible for
knowing and adhering to the above-outlined policies.

If Subcontractor / Vendor fails to correct work or persistently fails to carry out work as required, Landschute may, by giving
48 hour notice, terminate the agreement, perform the work itself and deduct the costs from any balance owed to
Subcontractor / Vendor. If, during the first year of occupancy, it is necessary for the Subcontractor / Vendor to repair its
work as a result of deficiency in labor or material, it shall also repair any subsequent trade's work as to create a finished
product.

No payment for any subcontract labor shall be made until appropriate Certificates of Insurance, including coverage for
both General Liability and Workers' Compensation are provided to and acknowledged by Landschute.

Selections for finish materials, fixtures, equipment, and furnishings to be coordinated directly between Client and
Landschute.

FRAMING NOTES

GENERAL FRAMING

All dimensions are to face of rough framing unless U.N.O.

Ceiling heights indicated do not necessarily coincide with wall heights. Refer to sections and structural roof layout for
wall framing heights.

Steel Subcontractor to provide design for all steel connections and shall provide shop drawings to be approved by
Landschute prior to fabrication and installation.

All steel beams and columns at exterior walls to be held back 2" from exterior of structure to allow for 2" insulation.
Refer to shop drawings provided by supplier for all framing, electrical, and mechanical requirements of all specialty
equipment, including but not limited to fireplaces and elevators.

WALL FRAMING

1.

Exterior Walls and Interior bearing walls to be 2x6 SPF studs @ 16" O.C. w/ double top plate and single bottom plate.

General Drawings
A0.01 Cover Sheet
A0.02 Architectural Site Plan

Plans - New Construction

A1.01 Foundation Plan
A1.02 Main Level Plan
A1.03 Second Level Plan
A1.04 Attic Plan

A1.05 Roof Plan

Elevations

A2.01  Exterior Elevations
Sections

A3.01  Building Sections
Details

A5.01  Framing Details

Schedules & Diagrams
A6.01  Window & Door Schedules

© 2025

LANDSCHUTHE

¢ Architects ¢ Builders ¢ Designers ¢ Real Estate

202 Water St. #202
Excelsior, MN 55331
(952) 470-7416
Builder License: BC002303

COPYRIGHT NOTICE

All ideas, designs, plans and specifications are
the property of The Landschute Group, Inc. This
copyrighted plan is an instrument of service to
be used only by Landschute as it constructs the
project for its client. Any other use is
unauthorized and strictly prohibited (without
Landschute’s express written permission) and
subject to copyright protection under Section
102 of the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C., as
amended December 1, 1990, known as the
Architectural Works Copyright Protection Act of
1990. Protection includes but is not limited to
overall form as well as the arrangement of
spaces and details of the design. Under such
protection, unauthorized use of these plans, or
works resulting from these plans, can result in
the termination and loss of such construction as
well as fines up to $100,000 per offense.

PROJECT

2. Lower level bearing walls to be bolted to 4x6 pressure treated lumber flush to concrete floor slab (refer to foundation
details). ° P A xm Z Z<
3. All plates in contact with concrete slabs to be treated lumber.
\_ 5. All <<_:q.0<< and door headers to be dropped (2) 2x10 SPF U.N.O.
] _ 0o 20 50' 100" 6. All bearing posts to be (2)2x6 U.N.O.
NOT TO SCALE SCALE: 1" =50 e T gy — 7. Refer to section and detail drawings for exterior sheathing, weatherproofing, and cladding details. Cottage Rebuild
8. Wall bracing to comply with R602.10.
9. Allow for 3 1/2" casing at all window and door openings.
FLOOR FRAMING
1. Sill plates at foundation walls to be continuous 2x6 pressure treated lumber on sill gasket.
2. Omoﬂ framing to be treated SPF U.N.O. i ° CLIENT NAME
3. Floor and roof framing layouts to be designed and provided by supplier. )
4 Allbeams o be flush UN.O. | i Yo Tim & Joan Kenny
5. Floor assemblies to comply with SMRC R.302.13.
6. All joist hangers mounted on steel beams to be face-mounted.
PROJECT ADDRESS
2971 Cambridge Lane
Mound, MN 55364
ABBREVIATIONS SPECIAL SYMBOLS SYMBOL KEY MATERIAL LEGEND PROJECT INFORMATION PRINTED DATE: 10/15/25
A.B. Anchor Bolt IN Inches & And NORTH ARROW WINDOW LABEL CUT FILL SYMBOLS COVER FILL SYMBOLS OCCUPANCY: IRC-1, SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING DRAWN BY: ELH
A/C Air Conditioning INSUL Insulation N . Earth TTTT T T Shingles . ]
ADJ. Adjustable INT Interior @ At Direction of True North Window 6\/@‘ ; ZONING DISTRICT: R-1A
AFF Above Finished Floor IRC International Residential Code y By ‘@ L] (Material & Exposure May Vary) ISSUE HISTORY
AFG Above Finished Grade LH Left Hand DOOR LABEL . ’ v Structural Concrete Wood Siding or Paneling
AHJ Authority Having Jurisdiction LSL Laminated Strand Lumber ¢ Centerline ELEVATION MARKER ) M (Spacing & Orientation May Vary) TOTAL BUILDING AREA ISSUE | DATE _mww_ucm.c _.uo_m = .
APPROX.  Approximate LVL Laminated Veneer Lumber Drawing Reference Number Door ID ) Nonstructural Concrete Board & Batten FLOOR AREA [eo1 [1o1s25  [puPmission -Expansion
ARCH. Architectural Mech. Mechanical ° Degrees Sheet Reference Number Nominal Door Slab Width 5 Main Level. Finished Area
BD Board M.O. Masonry Opening Nominal Door Slab Heiaht X . . ’
B.I. Built-In MSBC Minnesota State Building Code ' Feet g Concrete Masonry Unit 7 | 7 | 7 | 7 Concrete Masonry Unit 976
BIT. Bituminous MSRC Minnesota State Residential SECTION MARKER .
BLDG Building Code " Inches CEILING HEIGHT \ . . Main Level, Garage
. . onstructural Brick Masonry [ [ [ Brick
BLKG Blocking O.C. On Center o Percent Drawing Reference z%&ﬁé | | | | (Bond May Vary) 501
BM Beam PL Property Line Ceiling Height ; i
BOF Bottom of Footing PLF Per Lineal Foot # Pounds/Number Sheet Reference Number (Rough _u@EB_m@v Nonstructural Stone Masonry M%% Pavers Main Level, Mech, Unfinished
BOW Bottom of Wall P.S.L. Pounds per Square Inch DETAIL MARKER 69
BSMT Basement P.T. Pressure Treated +/- Plus or Minus ELEMENT ABOVE Steel Flagstone Second Level. Finished Area
B.W.L. Braced Wall Line R Radius . C B jj@ﬁ :
CAB Cabinet REBAR Reinforcing Bar rawing Reference z%&&“&Jﬂ Element Above 1,457
CANT Cantilevered REFR Refrigerator Sheet Reference Number——¢1°Y/ L u Floor Plan Cut Plane  >— — — — - Plywood | = Fieldstone Attic. Finished Area
C.C. Center to Center REINF Reinforced [ ’
CL Centerline REQD Required ENLARGED PLAN MARKER HIDDEN ELEMENT Glulam [Cﬁmﬁ Limestone - Stacked 626
CIP Cast-In-Place RH Right Hand O JC_[C_11 Attic, Loft
CMU Concrete Masonry Unit RM Room Drawing Reference Number )
CONC Concrete R.O. Rough Opening m:mM Reference Number @ . Hidden Element—~_ \ Wood Siding or Paneling 555 CURRENT REVISIONS
CONT Continuous SB Steel Beam 4,184 ft? REV | DESCRIPTION
DBL Double SC Steel Column JOIST LABEL i
DIM Dimensions SD Smoke Detector REVISION MARKER Joist T \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ Wood Flooring
DR Door SF Square Feet Revision Number ) A.u_m «U / -
DN Down Specs. Specifications (Refer to Revision Log) Joist Oﬁ_msﬂmﬁ_os\x O<UmC3 Board
DW Dishwasher sQ Square Joist Spacing
EA Each SL Spring Line LEVEL MARKER ;
ELEC Electrical SIM. mm:__m BEAM LINE : x NMWEEE x A x Carpeting
EQ Equal STR Structural Reference Level , o .
EW Each Way T&G Tongue & Groove Elevation (Main Level = 0™-0") Beam Type—— X W Rigid Insulation
EXC Excavate TOB Top of Beam ,
EXT. Exterior TOC Top of Curb BEARING POST Spray Foam Insulation
FCO Floor Cleanout TOF Top of Footing
FD Floor Drain TOH Top of Heel Bearing Post
FDN. Foundation TOJ Top of Joist (Type & Size Varies) = Batt Insulation
FFE Finished Floor Elevation TOM Top of Masonry
FG Finished Grade TOW Top of Wall
FL Floor Level TRTD Treated
FRPF Fireproof TYP. Typical
FT Feet U.N.O. Unless Noted Otherwise
FTG Footing Wi With SCALE AS INDICATED
FURN Furnace W.C. Water Closet (Toilet)
GYP Gypsum W.H. Water Heater SHEET NAME
H.B. Hose Bib W.I.C. Walk-In Closet
HVAC Heating, Ventilating, W/O Without Cover Sheet
and Air Conditioning W.S. Water Softener
JST Joist YDS Yards
IBC International Building Code >° .c‘—

3127




RENOVATION PLAN LEGEND ARCHITECT & BUILDER
“ . © 2025
o | EXISTING BLOCK RET. WALL

EXISTING TO BE RETAINED

, # EDGE OF DRIVEWAY -

¢ Architects ¢ Builders ¢ Designers ¢ Real Estate

LANDSCHUTE

| |
_ _ TO BE DEMOLISHED
| |

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

202 Water St. #202

NEW CONSTRUCTION Excelsior, MN 55331
(952) 470-7416

Builder License: BC002303
.

COPYRIGHT NOTICE
PORTION OF DRIVEWAY | _ o
REQUIRED FOR I property of The Landsahute Group, Inc. This
Z m _ mw _I_ wo _N_ Z mw_ copyrighted plan is an instrument of service to
PROPERTY ACCESS

be used only by Landschute as it constructs the
project for its client. Any other use is
unauthorized and strictly prohibited (without
Landschute’s express written permission) and
T T T subject to copyright protection under Section
102 of the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C., as
amended December 1, 1990, known as the
Architectural Works Copyright Protection Act of
1990. Protection includes but is not limited to
overall form as well as the arrangement of
spaces and details of the design. Under such
protection, unauthorized use of these plans, or
works resulting from these plans, can result in
the termination and loss of such construction as

well as fines up to $100,000 per offense.
e el /
\
g _

PROJECT
= - SHED |
- 6' SBL — =

LINE OF STRUCTURE - |
TO BE DEMOLISHED

= PROPERTY LINE

[
s
/
/

~
L0G'€EE
~

avod

NOWWNOO
39dI4dNVO

NOLHOIME
=

DRIVEWAY

_
_
"
EXISTING HOME | GARAGE
|
|
_

o

\

I

|I

I
_—’—-—

\

\

\

\

\

\

I

\

\

\\

)
/

/
/

KENNY
RESIDENCE

Cottage Rebuild

EXISTING BLOCK RET. WALL

CLIENT NAME

Tim & Joan Kenny

1 Site Plan - Demolition

SCALE: 1/8" = 10" [“AI@L

PROJECT ADDRESS

2971 Cambridge Lane
Mound, MN 55364

/
3128

PRINTED DATE: 10/15/25
K \
| | N

DRAWN BY: ELH

ISSUE HISTORY
EXISTING BLOCK RET. WALL

ISSUE |[DATE ISSUED FOR

, # EDGE OF DRIVEWAY -

\ | ]

E01 |10115125  |Submission - Expansion
Permit

AN
= PROPERTY LINE

PORTION OF DRIVEWAY
REQUIRED FOR
NEIGHBORING
PROPERTY ACCESS SITE & ZONING INFORMATION

ZONING DISTRICT: R-1A

7 \\ \\

\\ A 1A 1
A \\ \\ \\
A

///N\ ~\\ \
AV \\
A

GRILL HE b PP
SN
/ ~ — 6' SBL I ] NI

T // «,\\\
STEPS | / PATIO R

//
NEW PERMEABLE
PAVERS

LOT AREA: 4,005 SQFT

CURRENT REVISIONS

REV [DESCRIPTION

N
<

DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

FRONT SETBACK: 20FT

L0G'€EE
~

avod

39dI4dNVO

/

NOWWOO
NOLHOIYE

NEW
HOME |

SIDE YARD SETBACK: 6 FT*

DRIVEWAY

REAR YARD SETBACK: 15FT

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE: 40%*

/

BUILDING HEIGHT: 2'/, STORY & 35FT

e i :

*INDICATES REQUIREMENT FOR LOTS OF RECORD
T ] M _ =i

_ s SITE NOTES
- -6 SBL = 7 INE OF STRUCTURE {ﬁ ]

1. Erosion control shall be installed in accordance with
requirements of AHJ.
TO BE DEMOLISHED BITUMINOUS .

2. Tree removal and replacement to be conducted in accordance
with requirements of AHJ.
—

3. Shoring shall be provided as necessary based on site
conditions.

4. Grading contours indicated on site plan are to be verified by
surveyor. Refer to proposed certificate of survey for proposed
certificate of survey for proposed site grading and retaining wall
locations.
EXISTING BLOCK RET. WALL

5. Retaining wall material and detailing to be determined at time SHEET NAME
of installation. Retaining wall height is not to exceed 4 feet

unless engineering is provided. Architectural Site Plan
. Site stabilization to be 6" sod.
. . Slope final grade from foundation at minimum 2% slope.
5 Site Plan - Proposed New Construction

New plantings to be determined at time of installation.

Driveway and sidewalk materials to be determined at time of >°.°N
_3m$__m:o:.

SCALE AS INDICATED

SCALE: 1/8" = 1-0" 0 . 8 il

OoOND




.I n _\ _I n _\ -I "
20-0 1 19'-2 1 30-0
| a _
| Z IOIIRO Z Z ] |
m £ ; m LIMESTONE OR FIELDSTONE
m m 3 1/2" POURED CONC. SLAB | X PERIMETER
| | W/ 2% SLOPETO PERIMETER kT
m m W/ SAND OR CRUSHED ROCK BASE | | 2
| ~
T 1 ?
o T T T 3 m | 4 | )
| ! - - - — - 7 ; s PATIO ABOVE m AN
I 2 4 hd -
| - I | |
[ I , W W W
W W 3 1/2" POURED CONC. SLAB W i , |
| | OVER 6 MIL. POLY | , W e .
. ! ! W/ SAND OR CRUSHED ROCK BASE | \,\lm__ LEDGE, HOLD DOWN BELOW PATIO SLAB / 3 ” ; 7= - - 2 ” 2 p =5
[s'e) | | | | < " < 4 7 < |
= | | | | | 4 |
[l ! W ' n W - P ' \\: \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ ’ ,1\\\ \\\\.\\ﬂ. \\\\\\ J, ,T \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ _\\:\ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ J, ] W
- | ﬂ 20-0 , - 19-2"- , o711 , , 221 , i
| | | < B 2 . B S | L | | | |
| | | 4 4 | (%)) | | | » |
| | | | ® | | | |
(. I e T B | W I I I I
POST FTGS L | | = | | L]
PER STR ! ! W W x W W W W
| | I I o , , [ [
e | | < | | | |
| | | | - 7 | | |
, , , , 2'-4 3/4" , , 9@
RN " |4 | | ]
| | L MAINTAINDRYPIT 1 || [ _ | | | |
W W ? W/ 7,000% IMPACT LOAD| || T - | | i i
L A 2 L | A ] NOTCH WALLS AT
o I I - I I I I —
w | | ” SEE BUILDING SECTIONS m m m_.m<>qo_~_ 9 W L L GARAGE DOORS
NN o) FOR SLAB ELEVATION | | PIT | « | | R
i i 9 | | |+ | | UNEXCAVATED | o
| | - | | | uﬁ | | = R
| | I I I I P I
| | | R | | | | |
BE N | | | | |
| | | L] 4" POURED CONC. SLAB | i
i i | E\T | W/ RADIANT FLOOR HEAT L)
. 1T ! wl | | OVER 6 MIL. POLY | |
¥ i i 2x6 TRTD PLATE i ® | | W/ SAND OR CRUSHED ROCK BASE I
© SR FOUNDATIONS PER STR | =2 | | PITCH TO FLOOR DRAINS | |
@ | | - | | SAW CUT CONTROL JOINTS Nk
i | | | id | | | |
| | | O | | | |
[ [ [ (@) [ [ , ,
| | | - | | | |
| | | t | | R
AN e , MECH ROOM | | | |
| | | —— 7 : - — ABOVE | | | |
| a | | < a A < | | | 7 4 |
| | A 5 S [ 3 b 5
W T T T T T T T T T T T T T T s T T e e e e - a W W
W A A 2 A J 7 J E j W 4, P 4 4 Am < 4 g < W L4
I g -
b e d
139 1/2" 254 1/2" 300"
0 2' 4' 8'

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" ey ——

ARCHITECT & BUILDER

© 2025

LANDSCHUTHE

¢ Architects ¢ Builders ¢ Designers ¢ Real Estate

202 Water St. #202
Excelsior, MN 55331
(952) 470-7416
Builder License: BC002303

COPYRIGHT NOTICE

All ideas, designs, plans and specifications are
the property of The Landschute Group, Inc. This
copyrighted plan is an instrument of service to
be used only by Landschute as it constructs the

project for its client. Any other use is

unauthorized and strictly prohibited (without
Landschute’s express written permission) and
subject to copyright protection under Section
102 of the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C., as
amended December 1, 1990, known as the
Architectural Works Copyright Protection Act of
1990. Protection includes but is not limited to
overall form as well as the arrangement of
spaces and details of the design. Under such
protection, unauthorized use of these plans, or
works resulting from these plans, can result in
the termination and loss of such construction as
well as fines up to $100,000 per offense.

PROJECT

KENNY
RESIDENCE

Cottage Rebuild

CLIENT NAME

Tim & Joan Kenny

PROJECT ADDRESS

2971 Cambridge Lane
Mound, MN 55364

PRINTED DATE: 10/15/25

DRAWN BY: ELH

ISSUE HISTORY

ISSUE | DATE ISSUED FOR
E01 |10115125  |Submission - Expansion
Permit
CURRENT REVISIONS
REV |DESCRIPTION

FOUNDATION PLAN NOTES

1. Elevations of TOW and BOF are indicated on the Foundation
Plan but are subiject to field verification. Consult with
Landschute if any discrepancies are discovered.

2. Top of all concrete foundation walls to be at minimum 6" and at
most 12" above finished grade as indicated on the survey.

3. Top of masonry ledges to be 6" below finished grade as
indicated on survey.

4. Pitch poured stoops and porch slab away from structure 1/4"
per foot minimum.

5. Structural details for foundation walls and strip footings to be
provided by Subcontractor.

SCALE AS INDICATED

SHEET NAME

Foundation Plan

A1.01

3129




(1)
29

GRANITE PATIO STONES, MORTAR SET

7

Main Level Plan

SCALE: 1/4" = 1-0"

g’

@O—IM-—
200" > 19-2" 711 1/2" 220 1/2"
woy ey e ;
i — I il ]
! , | :
U N N L : CY/L INE A\ -
| N || :
* 152 * * = = -1 :
| N N :
i . | | i
f w | | | | @ PATIO “ —_———— = _ [ Il T f
Iy || || | : e 70 A = F - - — - BENCH _.ﬂ -
7\; n | DINING N | x ~ _
CANT. BAY ABOVE @ | i - . | _ - = N , _ |
| ; Z |
| i | @ N N ” I H & ” N L 2
0 qY ET DASHED LINES S H STOR. © | ° g P
— = | | INDICATE DROPPED | ; & N/ |
T EELE | | FINISH CEILING BEAMS ” | _ SLAB ” h 20 i
, | , * q » 5 1
RN 5 : Ao e A anngsgaanEr | R
2| e N | : N : :
D R =1 o ceLng 27| L g6 o % ¢ o 2" RIGID FOAM INSUL. | / N |
B . | o | _ © CEILING = = N P L 6 MIL VAPOR BARRIER | / \ .
. | ol | || | : < N P ¥ CRUSHED ROCK OR SAND / \ | |
(N N (N Y e Y o TR ER T e N < oZ L N .
4 : - - - — — — %LUW, \\\\\\\ - - — — — — — — l_ \\\\\\\ - — A K Tuw b - - - - _ _ _ _ _ |
I R R I I T T S SN 7 ........ N R N T IR TR T I I IRl I | SRS | & K ORI A A I CRC e . 4 ..m—lm§|—.lom.. .VC.R...Q-@:. ................................................................................. o oo
| @ | N N o |} PW 1 , ol |EE GARAGE ol
. | | | _ a = S / N W F e T e | |
| _ a | (I 7 | | _nm ° sz i : | : N / g | |
| ] | ! m - 7| ——+ BOILER 10-2 1/2" o Y ! 7
f @ f | | | GRrR MW S PANTRY] . \ CEILING 7 \ / _
| | ] 8-6" . : T 5 N 3 WATER > \ / -
” _ f LIVING | CEILING _ : = 8' CEILING i \x SHUT-OFF o ” N / _ f
. _| xx N/ -0"
L | | . | KITCHEN 36" ACKKITCHEN | [ MECH I & S| /N o .
f _ | | ] _ RANGE o 9-11/2" = 7-51/2" o WALLS TO e ZN |
= | L W e ’ iy O & HAVE WOOD y N |
o R — f ) .
i i i _v..: :..‘: :v..‘_ i
_ P 4 P :
| | - - 7 ERIEIER) — — 1 PANTRY O 7 ° | |
| L | ST T FURN . FD 7 Elec 400 C
_ _L = S / \
. N _ . i T @ Q CLEANOUT A Y- I
= . A/C UNITS & MINI-SPLIT A/C UNIT Y CHARGER  ELEC _.
< by (109 " S . |
S HAT.CHED WALLS INDICATE -f 4 |
SAFE ROOM WALL CONSTRUCTION AR EXCHANGER U Lo _ r
i TBD AIC AIC GENERATOR
139 1/2" _ 254 1/2" 300"

DASHED LINE INDICATES
ROOF OVERHANG ABOVE

ARCHITECT & BUILDER

© 2025

LANDSCHUTHE

¢ Architects ¢ Builders ¢ Designers ¢ Real Estate

202 Water St. #202
Excelsior, MN 55331
(952) 470-7416
Builder License: BC002303

COPYRIGHT NOTICE

All ideas, designs, plans and specifications are
the property of The Landschute Group, Inc. This
copyrighted plan is an instrument of service to
be used only by Landschute as it constructs the
project for its client. Any other use is
unauthorized and strictly prohibited (without
Landschute’s express written permission) and
subject to copyright protection under Section
102 of the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C., as
amended December 1, 1990, known as the
Architectural Works Copyright Protection Act of
1990. Protection includes but is not limited to
overall form as well as the arrangement of
spaces and details of the design. Under such
protection, unauthorized use of these plans, or
works resulting from these plans, can result in
the termination and loss of such construction as
well as fines up to $100,000 per offense.

PROJECT

KENNY
RESIDENCE

Cottage Rebuild

CLIENT NAME

Tim & Joan Kenny

PROJECT ADDRESS

2971 Cambridge Lane
Mound, MN 55364

PRINTED DATE: 10/15/25

DRAWN BY: ELH

ISSUE HISTORY

ISSUE | DATE ISSUED FOR
E01 |10115125  |Submission - Expansion
Permit
CURRENT REVISIONS

REV [DESCRIPTION

SCALE AS INDICATED

SHEET NAME

Main Level Plan

A1.02

3130




@N.lM:

1-6"
6-1" 13-11" 192" 26'-0" 210"
T I [ | | I -
&
N
m_v : 4 IR
i . i N N i | I I | | 1
¥ PRIMARY : @ @ 3 CLO. (LOW) | | “
= |l FLOORJOISTS L _ _ % | —\
o ) i — : o | cLOSET~ _
© 2 Il 3 SOPEN TO | 7 _
. zS 2 BELOW 2 & | L. _
| | =S ) : © | = “
I M © BEDROOM #2 |
- | 8' CEILING = ] OPEN RAIL HALLWAY .. 2 “
= || 28" W 3'-10"- - ® o % _
- - o 1034" ’ / - L= o |
3 6-1 3.7 12" —f———5-9 1/2' ———F—— 46 1/2" —F—F-% 109 1/4 44 p / m_.mm.GMﬂo_u, REFER TO ELEVATOR x |
b A a1 SVOYERI T sHOP DRAWINGS S @ “
< L
B .................................. H ................... SLOPED: - - -} m/_ qu ..... o-41 - X, \ .................................................
é ) = CEILING = o 7N | _
z S <« = < - / AN o |
20 : > : AN
= SAUNA o) . ) ] _
\\\\\ S| F & |
- L - — - O — — — 7 “ _ \_N
: AL, Ol
oy I s -~ -+--—-————44M--—- - — — — — 4 © To R
& 7 7 . 5 W o, D 2 BATH “
— 37 1/2"—f——3-11" 111" = 76" 1 82 1/2" | BEDROOM #3 13 <_ “
PRIMARY oo <[ 2 PRIMARY o PRIMARY 2 ﬁ" — — _
BATH - ® CLOSET1  © CLOSET 2 - i 133 14" 7 85570 T2 =t = = |
- | . | | o & | clbser |
. 6-8" =
DRESSER @ - T . r— 71 — — 1 r— = 7 “H i b N “
_ : L ] ! | = © 7 | |
Il 1l I 1 I | |
_ ; " LINEN (LOW) f |
& 18 3 &3 — |
|||||||||||||||||||| M|||_ : - | I I Lﬁ —_———
200 1/2" 191 1/2" 26'-0" 210"

Second Level Plan

SCALE: 1/4" = 1-0"

| INDICATES
STRUCTURE BELOW

ARCHITECT & BUILDER

© 2025

LANDSCHUTHE

¢ Architects ¢ Builders ¢ Designers ¢ Real Estate

202 Water St. #202
Excelsior, MN 55331
(952) 470-7416
Builder License: BC002303

COPYRIGHT NOTICE

All ideas, designs, plans and specifications are
the property of The Landschute Group, Inc. This
copyrighted plan is an instrument of service to
be used only by Landschute as it constructs the
project for its client. Any other use is
unauthorized and strictly prohibited (without
Landschute’s express written permission) and
subject to copyright protection under Section
102 of the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C., as
amended December 1, 1990, known as the
Architectural Works Copyright Protection Act of
1990. Protection includes but is not limited to
overall form as well as the arrangement of
spaces and details of the design. Under such
protection, unauthorized use of these plans, or
works resulting from these plans, can result in
the termination and loss of such construction as
well as fines up to $100,000 per offense.

PROJECT

KENNY
RESIDENCE

Cottage Rebuild

CLIENT NAME

Tim & Joan Kenny

PROJECT ADDRESS

2971 Cambridge Lane
Mound, MN 55364

PRINTED DATE: 10/15/25

DRAWN BY: ELH

ISSUE HISTORY

ISSUE | DATE ISSUED FOR
E01 |10115125  |Submission - Expansion
Permit
CURRENT REVISIONS

REV [DESCRIPTION

SCALE AS INDICATED

SHEET NAME

Second Level Plan

A1.03

3131




N.lo.. dh

NO-IO—- \—m—lw-— Nm-lo_-
| o =1
J._
y —— . , _ﬁ -
| | %
. | =
o - /4
© o | ” 5 . .
| % 7
| _ . .
| 7 Z OST e 2
vz f / ] ww_
| 7 HATCHED AREAS 4
| RAFTERS | INDICATE weeq
| % HEAD ROOM & ,
| | | / BELOW 6'-8" Bl CAB e _
/\U | | 8' CEILING ) . — C Z 0"S LI
| 7 42" KNEE WALL s
| | 7y f /
f 72 % 7
L 5 S| & | 78 y |
|A__. m/__ m | _._DL | | \i ||||| i
b ™o 7 f OFFICE 7 [_u. ||||| 3 |
/ )
...................................... 5 ”W“““‘ R T R R AR I AR IY LA A IR IR IR PRI Li\_mm
\A8.01) 3 A 2 | RDCE@52 o | |
- : Ll " % f f
W i e o f f
— - o N /
“ 4 = 7 7 X
@ PRI BEDROOM #4 7 7 < %
N(U .// ///
w_ | |
: = 0"S.L. L]
& »| BATH L | RAFTERS |
o 7 6'-7 1/4" 557 1/2" 3-91/2" ,, f f
© ; = I\
|_ ° 4 @ O . .|O= 7 7
@ © alr——————— = —— — - f f
© oM
———— e | |
| = ZENZERT —
wO—IM-—
0 2' 4' 8'

SCALE: 1/4" =

1-0"

ARCHITECT & BUILDER

© 2025

LANDSCHUTHE

¢ Architects ¢ Builders ¢ Designers ¢ Real Estate

202 Water St. #202
Excelsior, MN 55331
(952) 470-7416
Builder License: BC002303

COPYRIGHT NOTICE

All ideas, designs, plans and specifications are
the property of The Landschute Group, Inc. This
copyrighted plan is an instrument of service to
be used only by Landschute as it constructs the
project for its client. Any other use is
unauthorized and strictly prohibited (without
Landschute’s express written permission) and
subject to copyright protection under Section
102 of the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C., as
amended December 1, 1990, known as the
Architectural Works Copyright Protection Act of
1990. Protection includes but is not limited to
overall form as well as the arrangement of
spaces and details of the design. Under such
protection, unauthorized use of these plans, or
works resulting from these plans, can result in
the termination and loss of such construction as
well as fines up to $100,000 per offense.

PROJECT

KENNY
RESIDENCE

Cottage Rebuild

CLIENT NAME

Tim & Joan Kenny

PROJECT ADDRESS

2971 Cambridge Lane
Mound, MN 55364

PRINTED DATE: 10/15/25

DRAWN BY: ELH

ISSUE HISTORY

ISSUE | DATE ISSUED FOR
E01 |10115125  |Submission - Expansion
Permit
CURRENT REVISIONS

REV [DESCRIPTION

SCALE AS INDICATED

SHEET NAME

Attic Plan

A1.04

3132




6:12

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII LINE INDICATES STRUCTURE BELOW
4:12 6:12
Al AN
. 12:12 12:12 -
/ - — ¥ A i
ﬂ 6-1b 6:12 I"
. - —
| | Sy ey U Uy U Uy P U 8 — - |
_ W —I ............... pa— “ _
_ | _ _
. | 12:12 .
_ N > _ _
. | . .
i
i ]
N < _ _
Jf _ 3:12 < Y _ |
D e & . .
(N ] L NG e o
\A3.01) N ¢ ml
| | ! _ _
| ! o _ _
SR _ o _ o d | |
& _ & | |
_ . .
| .
: _ _
| : |
I
| : |
......................... e o - — :
— . T
|j lﬁ | | I_ 6:12 _
- Y Y Y Y e Y M MM/ |“ E 1 ] O\_NI ............................................... . |_
o
iy =
o
T
0 2 4 8

2

SCALE: 1/4" = 1-0"

ROOF AREA

Top Surface Area

ARCHITECT & BUILDER

Roof - Asphalt 2,731

© 2025

LANDSCHUTHE

¢ Architects ¢ Builders ¢ Designers ¢ Real Estate

202 Water St. #202
Excelsior, MN 55331
(952) 470-7416
Builder License: BC002303

COPYRIGHT NOTICE

All ideas, designs, plans and specifications are
the property of The Landschute Group, Inc. This
copyrighted plan is an instrument of service to
be used only by Landschute as it constructs the
project for its client. Any other use is
unauthorized and strictly prohibited (without
Landschute’s express written permission) and
subject to copyright protection under Section
102 of the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C., as
amended December 1, 1990, known as the
Architectural Works Copyright Protection Act of
1990. Protection includes but is not limited to
overall form as well as the arrangement of
spaces and details of the design. Under such
protection, unauthorized use of these plans, or
works resulting from these plans, can result in
the termination and loss of such construction as
well as fines up to $100,000 per offense.

PROJECT

KENNY
RESIDENCE

Cottage Rebuild

CLIENT NAME

Tim & Joan Kenny

PROJECT ADDRESS

2971 Cambridge Lane
Mound, MN 55364

PRINTED DATE: 10/15/25

DRAWN BY: ELH

ISSUE HISTORY

ISSUE | DATE ISSUED FOR
E01 |10115125  |Submission - Expansion
Permit
CURRENT REVISIONS

REV [DESCRIPTION

ROOF PLAN NOTES

1. At nominally flat roof-to-wall conditions, adhere EPDM to wall
sheathing and extend up wall 2'-0" beneath siding.

2. Penetrations to be flashed per manufacturer requirements.

3 Finish of flashing and drop edge to be determined at time of
installation.

4. Roof shingle material and exposure to be determined at time of
installation.

5. Gutter locations and selections to be determined at time of
installation.

SCALE AS INDICATED

SHEET NAME

Roof Plan

A1.05

3133




HIGHEST GABLE
/,,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h,h;;;;;;;;;;;; h;;;;;;;;;;i
)\ e e ) e B ) e e B e ) B ) ) s e e e e e e e e 12
)\ O ) ,::::::::,, —3 POINT ABOVE HIGHEST WALL OF SHED ROOF
ATTTITTIIIDN NL L T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T [T T T [ [ T T T T T T T T T [ [ T T T T T [ [ [ [ [ [ [ T T T[] EEEEEEERN :M:::jj/ IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
\\7::::77 ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,:::::::::::, :::::::::\ \:::::7/ :::::
\ﬁ\}::::::::i}j/ S A L Rl B R R R \3}{}:::::{}:J/ jmi}:::::: AVERAGE TALLEST GABLE
———r———T—T———7—T—T—— yannn [TTTTTTTTTITIN f,:,ffff,:,fff::,fff::ffff::fff,::fff,:,ffff,:,f::::::::::,::::::, ITTTTTTTTITTT Nt g
II,I;;;;;;;;;i A\}:::{ HENNRN S e S e 0 B B B B e B A ==
ey A et ey, N e e e T T T T T T T i
S e s e LA::::::::: B :::::::::JJ/ T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1
C T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1
;:I;;;;;;;i\1\:{}:::::::: - f}::::::::::/7,11111111,:7,:7,:7,:7,:7,:7,:7,:::::::::::::11 TTTTTTITITN
0 e e 7 == e L L B B L B B L B B R R B R e R s 57740 1 1 N N N (] P [TTTTITTITTN ASPHALT SHINGLES
L ITT T T T T T T ] \:::::::::::::::::::://f,Zf::f,fZZf,f::fZZf,f::f,fZZf:::::::::::: ATTTITITITITT Al ITTTTITTTTITIN
A Y ALTTITTTTTITITITTTIIIITITTIITIITIIITIITITITIIIIIIIN oo oo e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e y4iNENENEEEEENEEEEEEEEEEEEENEEEEEEEEEEEEEREAN
I N O 1 1 2 O e O O S S S O S SO S I — iNEEEENNEEEENEEEEEEENEEEENEEENEEEENEEEEENEERN
C T T T 1T 1T ATTTIIIIIT I I I I I I T T T I I I I T II T ITIITIITITIITIITITIN HEEEEEENEEEEEEEENEEEENNEEEEEEEEEN RN EEEEE
S, AT T LTI T LTI T LTI T LTI T LTI T LTI T LTI T T T T LTI T T T I TIING NI T T T T T T T LT T LT T T LT T LT T T LT T T LT T T LT T T I T I T T T T T T T T T T T LT T LT T T LT T T LTI T LTI T LTI T LTI T T T T I]
C T 1 1 AT I I I T I I T I T T I T I I IN NI LT T T T T T T T T T T T T T T I T T I T I T T T T I T T I T T T T T I I I T I T T T I T T I T LT T I T T T T I I T TP T T T T I T I T T I I T T T T T TTIIIT]
%&\ﬁl:::::{}::::{}::{7::{}:::::7}::{}::::{}::7}::{}{w/f//kf::{7::{}::::{}::{7:::::{}::7}::{}::::{}::::::{}::::{}::{7::{}{}::7}::{}::::{}::::{}:::
M& 4R RN RN — e iBEEEENEEEEEREEERENNS [ [ []] [ TTTTIIITITIT IR — —— S [ [ [ [ 4= CLAD WINDOWS
}::::{7{}::::::::: f11}7}:::::::{E}:ﬂf [ [ }::::{ [ [ :{}:::::::::: 1 i 1 ::::::::{ [ 11
e B T | 4 g 4 4
[ [T TTTTTTTTTTTTITITT] [ TT T T T ITT I I I I I ITITT] [TTTTT] HEENENINREEEN [TITTTTTT] [ 11
_ :7f}7}::{}::::::::::{ ' ' ' }{}::::::{}:::{:}::::: : : ::::::: : : :}:::{:}:::{ : : : }:::::::: e }{
HEENIEEEEEENENEENEEEENEE! HEENEEEEEEENENEENEE I EEEE! % % [TTTTT] % % [TTTTITITITITTIT] ﬁ ﬁ ﬁ [TTTTTTT] [ ]]
[TITTTITTITIIIIITITITITITIIT] [ TT T T T ITT I I I I I ITITT] [TTTTT] HEENENINREEEN [TITTTTTT] [ 11
f::::::::{}:::{:}:::{ ﬁ ﬁ ﬁ }:7}::{7::::::::::{}{:: :::::{_ f}::::::::::{ }:::::::: ﬁ }{
T T T TITTIITTTIITITI] LT LTI T I LT LT LT T LI LI T T T T L T T LT LT LTI LT LT L P L L L T T T LT LT LT LT LT T T L L T T L I T T LI LT T T CEDAR SHINGLE SIDING,
SEENEEEEEEEEENEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEENEEEEEEEEEENI NN RN RN === ) STAINED
\}:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::xﬁj:
\\2:::::::::::::::::::::::::::7:::: (P P P P PP I P P L L P L P P P L L PP P [ T TP T LI TP T I TT L T[]]]
:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::
\1 :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: f::::::::::::::::::::::i:::::::::::::::::::::::f::
\T::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::i,i;i,i,i;,i,i,, [T T T I T T T T T T T T T T T T TT I T ] [T L LTI T T T T T T T T T T LT T T T T T T T T T T T I T T T I T T T T T 1]
\1::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::f_%1,I,I,I%”,I,I,I,I ¢
VI T T T T I T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T P T T T T T T T T I T T T T T T T T T T LI T T T ] I e ! STRUCTURAL BRACKET,
— \\E_zqmo
» r r 1 6" LAP SIDING, PAINTED
- C ] 1 ) ) ) —
_ STRUCTURAL BRACKET, | v ' | 7 L]
— PAINTED ] ﬁ % —| E L= % % ﬁ
- : :El i
==}
N GRANITE PATIO STONES

FULL LIMESTONE VENEER
[ ﬂj AVERAGE GRADE = 935.0

28!_7"

31 |_0"

33'-11"

+20'-3 1/2"
3 Attic

ARCHITECT & BUILDER

© 2025

LANDSCHUTHE

¢ Architects ¢ Builders ¢ Designers ¢ Real Estate

202 Water St. #202
Excelsior, MN 55331
(952) 470-7416
Builder License: BC002303

COPYRIGHT NOTICE

+11'-1 3/4"
2 Second Level

All ideas, designs, plans and specifications are
the property of The Landschute Group, Inc. This
copyrighted plan is an instrument of service to
be used only by Landschute as it constructs the
project for its client. Any other use is
unauthorized and strictly prohibited (without
Landschute’s express written permission) and
subject to copyright protection under Section
102 of the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C., as
amended December 1, 1990, known as the
Architectural Works Copyright Protection Act of
1990. Protection includes but is not limited to
overall form as well as the arrangement of
spaces and details of the design. Under such
protection, unauthorized use of these plans, or
works resulting from these plans, can result in
the termination and loss of such construction as
well as fines up to $100,000 per offense.

PROJECT

OHWL =929.4 Lﬁ‘

North Elevation & wc__q_so _._m_@Z Analysis

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

>

N BUILDING HEIGHT CALCULATION
HOW-TO FORM

CITY OF MOUND
T T——

Job Address 2971 Cambridge Lane

Per Mound City Code, Section 129-2, building height and building line are defined as follows:

Building Height The vertical distance to be measured from the average grade of a building line
to the top, to the cornice of a flat roof, to the deck line of a mansard roof, to a point on the roof
directly above the highest wall of a shed roof, to the uppermost point on a round or other arch
type roof, to the mean distance of the highest gable on a pitched roof.

Building Line A line parallel to the street right-of-way or the ordinary high water level at any
story level of a building and representing the minimum distance which all or any part of the
building is set back from said right-of-way line or ordinary high water level.

COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING

1. Describe the type of roof style proposed (i.e., pitched, flat, shed roof, etc.)

PITCHED & SHED

2. Provide the average grade elevation of the building line facing the street:

935.6 based on proposed grades referenced on submitted survey.

3. Provide the average grade elevation of the building line facing the rear of the lot or
lake:

934.4 based on proposed grades referenced on submitted survey.

4. Provide the average grade elevation of the building line(s): 935

5. Provide the height of the proposed structure as measured from the lowest grade

elevation to highest point of structure:

6. Provide the proposed height of the structure based on the definition of building

height referenced above:

7. Attach diagram - Graphic documentation, usually an elevation drawing, must be
provided to confirm that the proposed height of the new structure, based on the
Zoning Ordinance definition, meets the height regulations of the applicable zoning
district. Graphics document must be scaled to allow for checking by staff.

+0"
1 Main Level

-4'-10 3/4"
-1 Lower Level

KENNY
RESIDENCE

Cottage Rebuild

CLIENT NAME

Tim & Joan Kenny

PROJECT ADDRESS

2971 Cambridge Lane
Mound, MN 55364

PRINTED DATE: 10/15/25

DRAWN BY: ELH

ISSUE HISTORY

ISSUE | DATE ISSUED FOR
E01 |10115125  |Submission - Expansion
Permit
CURRENT REVISIONS

REV [DESCRIPTION

SCALE AS INDICATED

SHEET NAME

Exterior Elevation & Building Height

A2.01

3134




ARCHITECT & BUILDER

© 2025
N A A A A A A A A A A A A A W A
Py O L ANDDSCEHUTHEH
STTTTIN ”,”f”,”f”,”f”,”f”,”f”,”,V<< ¢ Architects ¢ Builders ¢ Designers ¢ Real Estate
T ATTITITIDN TI T Tt ATTTITTIN
[TTTTTTTITITITITIT)Y/ ATTTTITITTTITIIN NI I I I I I T T I T I T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T I I I I I I T T T T T I I T T Ty 1 11 111 1117/ ALIIITTITITTIN
TIIITTITITLY ATITITTITIITIN NI TIITITITIIIITIILLLLL LI LLLL LI LLIL LTI LTI T T T T T T T T T T Ty’ (TTTITITIIIIIN 702 Water St #202
ater .
I AT S [TTTN NI ITTTTTTITTITTITTITTIITTIT] e e e 04 R N S e e .
ﬂx NN e i i \}x P N o e e e e o e Fxcelsior, MI 55331
ATTITITITITT] = :::::{Ey/éé711}i1}:{1i:iE}:{}{}{ ' ' ' ::{I;%tttt\c\E:::: {}{}:?/[,:::::::::::{ (992) 470-7419
N [ T T T T T T T T T T 7 i I .
ATTI T TT I T I II LI TTITTITIIIN N LTI T TTITITTIITITT] BRI e 00 0 N N e Builder License: BC002303
\3:{}{}::::::i}::::::::{}::::{3/é/{}{}:::::::::::{}:: ! ! ! }::}:::{ x\}:::::::::{ _ }:::::::{}j/ e e e e e
Y ATTITI T I I I I I I IIIN, NI LTI T T T ITITTIITTIT] L L L :iI,Ii /40 === Q0 e s s e COPYRIGHT NOTICE
AGLITIIITIIITIIITIIITIIITIIITIIITIIITIIIIN “{LLILLITLLITLLITLL] LU/ A TIIITTTIIITITITIIIITIIIITTIITIIIIITIIIN LTt T
D D e s i s S L AN N\ %___%mmr%w_ﬁm.m_%o_mmnaﬁ%m%_oa__oaﬂw
20'-3 1/2" € property o € Landschute Group, Inc. IS
1 T 72 Y s mw+_ . > -anc .
:::{::717::717:{17::i17::i:7::i:i::i:i::i:i::i:i::i:i::71i::71i::71}:717::717::717::i17::i17::i}::i:i::i:i::i:i::i:i::iE\i}:71i::717::717::717::717::i17::i:7::i:i::i:i::i:i:{}{}:::::/7:I;,I, PAte 893@:6_0__o_mﬂ_m%_ncham.aoxmz_oow
T T T TT T T T T T T LI T I LTI T I T I I IIIT T I T I T I T T I IIIIITITI I IIIITITITITTIIIIITIIIIIII1L” A TTIITITTIT T TIIIIITITITTIIITIIIIIITITITITTIIIIIIIIITIITITN Sy be used only by Landschute as it constructs the
[TTTITITIIII]] [T T T I T T I T IT I T]] [TTITITITIT] [TIIIIIII1L> ATTITIIIIIIIIIIITI]] [TTITITITITITIITIITI N /%Hﬂ project for its client. Any other use is
[TTTTTTITIT] — 1 [T LTI T T T T T I T I I T I I I T 1] [TTTTITTTT] [TTII1111® AT ITITITITITIIIITIII ] [TITIITITIIIIITI I I D, unauthorized and strictly prohibited (without
annnnnnnnnnnil [P (T T T T I T ITITITITIIIIIIIITIIITIT]] Al g [T T T T T I T]] r r r| ||ELLLLIIITITIIITTITIT [reerter . / aly
[TITTTITITITIT] [ [T T T T T I TII I} T [TTTTITTTT] T [T T T T T T I T T T T TIITITIIITT] [TTTT I T]] F= Landschute’s express written permission) and
[TITITITITIT] - JJLIITIITIIITIIITIIITIIITIIITIIITT] [TITITIIITT] [TITITITITITITITITITITITITITITITIT | ) J [TIIITTIITIIITTIITIIE == subject to copyright protection under Section
AR L ————N N NN NN NN RN % [TTITITITIT] ﬁ [T T T T T I T ITITIIIT I T I I ]] [TTITITITITIIITIIIITIIIIT] 102 of the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C., as
ﬁ R EELLEEEUEE e e % % % T e T L T amended December 1, 1990, known as the
EEEEEENEEEEEEE NN NN NN NN NN —————— AR RNEEEEL NN NN NN NN NN EEENENERENREERREN [T T T T ITITITITITITTIT] Architectural Works Copyright Protection Act of
RN NN RN U E LR U IR ———— | ———— 1 N UEUUREUEEaY SauTl 1990. Protection includes but is not limited to
T W W W R B N R R R N NN RN R RN RN AR N AR NN overall form as well as the arrangement of
::E.z{i;,z,:,:,z{z,:{z;,z,:,z,z,i,i,:,z,z{i;,z,:,:,z{z,:{z;,z,:,z,z,i,i,:,z,z{i;,z,:,:,z{z,:{z;,}::::::i1i::::::{i::::::{}{}::::::i}::::::i1i::::::{%}:::::{%ﬁf mw%.-as__ spaces and details of the design. Under such
O A S S M N N H M N H M N EHE N ERNN 2 Second Level protection, unauthorized use of these plans, or
[ e e e ENEERENENE NN RN RN NN RN RN RN RR RN works resulting from these plans, can result in
e termination ana Ioss Oof such construction as
the termination and loss of such constructi
N | well as fines up to $100,000 per offense.
== PROJECT

UL ALL] A KENNY
A | | RESIDENCE

I

mwwq_ Cottage Rebuild

1 Main Level

CLIENT NAME

-4'-10 3/4" Tim & Joan Kenny
-1 Lower Level

PROJECT ADDRESS

2971 Cambridge Lane
Mound, MN 55364

3135

PRINTED DATE: 10/15/25
e I & N R R R A R i
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T iy e ) i i 5 S S S 5 S A O L O D 0 e e DRAWN BY: ELH
N O X 0 A s s N O N , T T T [ T T T T [/
,:ff1ff1ff1ff,:ff:ff:ff:ff:,ff1ff1ff1f:::::::::::1::,:::, :::,::::::ﬂwﬂm , ,::::::::::1
,”,,”,”,”,”,”,”,”,”,”,”,”,”,”,”,”,”,”,”,”,”,”,”,”,I;;;;;;;;%”I;i;; I;I;;;;;,Hﬁf; ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ”:ww;;;;;;;,I%” ISSUE HISTORY
N O X 0 A s s N O T [ T T T [ 11 T T T [ T T T T [/
N O X 0 A s s N O T [ [ T T [ T T ] T T 1T [ T T T T T 11 — -
[ I X X N o e s C T 1T T T T T 1 11T rlll] ey | O m:as_wm_oq_-mvn—um:m_o_,_
”f””f”f”f”f”f”f”f”f”f”f”f”f”f”f”C,\k//,é”f”f”f”f”;;;;;;;;;;:f111::: 11::::::::::::: H Je H ::::,::::::::,f::ff EO1 10/15/25 Permit
\\}// T T T T T T T T T T T T ::,::::::::,,:::,
T T T T T T T T T T T T T/ N T T T T T T T T T T T T T i T T ] LT L e e e e o o [ OO
S e TN I e o e e e e e A ﬁ ﬁ ﬁ [T T T T T T T T T T T 1h1
e e e e D \wﬂ}k}ﬂy R O L L S B i 2 e s s S s s e e ] e e e e e L
[T T T T T T T T T T ATTTTITTITTTIN LT A2 T T T T T T T T T T 17 T 17 C T T T T T T T T T T[] I e
::,:::::::::, STTTTTITTITITTITIN :{T,F::::::;: | I C T T T [ T T T [ [ [[ITT Tt ::,:::::::
C T T T 11 T IT T T T T T T T T 1T T T 1T T . T T T T 1T T I T T 1. T T T T T T [ [ T T T T[]
[TT T T T T T T T T ATTTTITITITITTIN [TM2T T T T T T T T 1 7 ] T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T ITT T T T T T T T T T
crrr e A, N e o e B B e e S B S e m e s [
7 77777777 77777777:7,,,,,,,,,,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,:
[IT T T T T T T CUTTTITITITTITTITTIIITIITITITITITIN [T T T T T T T AMHW
T T AT, N T T T m u [T RE I I I I T I T LT I T I I T T I I I I T I I T T I T I I T I
T T T T T 1 ATTTTITTTITITITITTITITITITITITITITITITITITTIN C T T T T T T T []]] I 0 T 1 O e e
L IL L L L LY ATTTTITITTIITTIITTITITTITITIIT TN, N LT HEEN NN NN AN NN NN RN S e——
i i ATTTTTITTITITITITITITIITITIITITITITIITIITITIITITII N, Al [ [ [] [T LTI LTI T LTI T LTI T T T T T T T T I T I T I ITITTITTITIITT T
e [TTT] iiii}:::{iiii:::/ 4;;;;;;}::: }::{,.,.,; ,:,,f::::::{::::: ::::{:;;;,
L / ] [TTTT] [ Aﬁl_?j:: [TTT] | [TTTTTTITTITITT] ] ] [ TTTTTATTTT m
ATTTTITITTT] \p [TTTT] \p [TTTTIT T N SUITTTTTIT] RREE izt [TTTTTITTTITTT] ) U [TTTTINTT]
\7}:::{}{}: }:::{ {}::::{}::jv/‘}:::::: }::{ | f::::::{::::: :::::{::{
[ TTTIIITITTTITITT] [TTTT] [TTTTTITIIT I TTITT] EREE il [TTTTTTITTITITT] [TTTTTHTTT]
[TTTTTTTITTTITTT] ﬁ [TTTT] % HEREERERRRIINEEN INRRRRR [TTT] [TTTTTITTTITTT] % % [TTTTINTT]
[ TTTIIITITTTITITT] [TTTT] [TTTTTITIIT I TTITT] [TTT] | [ TTTTTTITTITT T4 I TTTTTTTT]
HEERERERREREEEEEEEEEEEEER RN REEEEEREENNINEEN INERERN [TTT] L LWL LI T T T T T T T T I T T T I T I I ITTTHTT]
HEERIINEENEENEEEEEERENEREEENEEEEEEEEEREEEREREENENENNNENI REREER [TTT] | T ITI I T I I T I I T I I ITITTITIT]
S T O L L L L L L L L L L T L L L L L e L LT L LI T T LT LTI LT LT T L L L L T L L L L L L L L L L LT
e e e e 0 0 D D 0 e e e e [ A EEEES N IS N NN Il eSS N e R chxmz._.mm<_m_ozm
o —— e —— [TTTIIIIE I T ITITITTITITITTIT]
e e e STTTTINIIT T I I T IITTITITT]
=S ESEts e L L L[ P e e e e LT e REV | DESCRIPTION
- (L 0 e 4 il
: s J l - O T ) D
._m = - H = =
/ \ / \
/ \ / \ Q/ Q/
/ \ / \
/ \ / \ \ﬁ ;/! Q/
/ \ / \ @
/ \ / \
/ \ / \
/ \ / \
/ \ / \
/ \ / \
/ \ / \ e
/ \ / \ - : — - -
T e p | A [T ITTITITIIT]
/ \ / \ wu C - f\\uuw\HJ\\ - \Iw,:/ w‘ La .
| | L

x\% SHEET NAME

Exterior Elevations

L

.

o\ EastElevation @_ 3) WestElevaton m_ A2.02

SCALE: 1/4" = 10" e —— SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" ey ——




+20'-3 1/2"
3 Attic

+11'-1 3/4"
2 Second Level

31-91/2"

[-JOIST RAFTERS

+20'-3 1/2"
3 Attic

HAND-FRAMED
RAFTERS &
CEILING JOISTS

ARCHITECT & BUILDER

© 2025

LANDSCHUTHE

¢ Architects ¢ Builders ¢ Designers ¢ Real Estate

202 Water St. #202
Excelsior, MN 55331
(952) 470-7416
Builder License: BC002303

COPYRIGHT NOTICE

+11'-1 3/4"
2 Second Level

+0"
1 Main Level

-4'-10 3/4"
-1 Lower Level

All ideas, designs, plans and specifications are
the property of The Landschute Group, Inc. This
copyrighted plan is an instrument of service to
be used only by Landschute as it constructs the
project for its client. Any other use is
unauthorized and strictly prohibited (without
Landschute’s express written permission) and
subject to copyright protection under Section
102 of the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C., as
amended December 1, 1990, known as the
Architectural Works Copyright Protection Act of
1990. Protection includes but is not limited to
overall form as well as the arrangement of
spaces and details of the design. Under such
protection, unauthorized use of these plans, or
works resulting from these plans, can result in
the termination and loss of such construction as
well as fines up to $100,000 per offense.

PROJECT

TOW =935.73
+0"
o — 7 %A Main Level

N
N h
N \l
N u
= N
> N 1
s ~
~ N
|~ N I
N
Ny BEDROOM #4 LOFT
N
=< ﬁ FFICE N
[T1T1]
::::: I I-JOISTS I-JOISTS ~
Z,Z} | u,,,,
= [ee]
3 = o
Te} o
S = = i w == - HE|
] ~ = = — [~ \\ / — = ¥ 1 = .
(<8 / \ . ©
= SHOWER w.C. / \ Q ; =
ﬁ o k= = —l = \ / — = L, @?u %
/ﬂ ~ — ﬂN \ A — == (¥
\ /
T T 1T // \\ 4
[T Jy J\ vy a\p = BEDROOM #2 PRI
[T11] NV p
N FLOOR TRUSSES 3
FLOOR TRUSSES @
. UNDER-FRAMING UNDER-FRAMING X
— 1 = |
j B B
% v v v = == i RN m
il ”H = — N N \\\ /// :
! (e8] ~
2 i i i KITCHEN = POWDER : ’ / 1 =
) N L L N} L m(iN) “ 2
<
9 S ﬂ\ — o -
AN
- /| |. /
FFE = 936.92 B = \ ,
! — | &
2 ¥ \ 4
! . ~ ] N SLAB = 935.73
- % | ¥
SLAB =934.73 24" FLOOR TRUSSES % mrm_/u\_wqox _ _
] 3 -
X Wwﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁ.ﬂﬁ.ﬂﬂuﬂ.ﬂﬂuﬂ.ﬂ&nﬂ.ﬂ@@.ﬂ@@%@%&ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ.ﬂﬁ% wﬁ%~ﬁ%~ﬁ&m~ﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁwm JOROCOOCOOORCTORCIORCIOD 4.»“ mﬁ. .A;
()
% .

L

GRADE=934:5

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

+20'-3 1/2"
3 Attic

+11'-1 3/4"
2 Second Level

HO:
1 Main Level

Building Section A

#4

BEDROOM

[-JOISTS

P. CLOSET
,,,,,,
ﬁ
DE(=( DE(E( }:{ )
widin wiw Ik K4
EEE o ]
— = <4 :::: T
1 = || [] = b ::::
(111
L [ ] L }:{
- [T
FLOOR TRUSSES [ ]

Ay

7'-11 3/4"

)

UNDER-FRAMING

I=(

KITCHEN ,

(W)

)
)

5

(W)

-4'-10 3/4"
-1 Lower Level

2

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

Building Section B

o 4 g
[“II

24" FLOOR TRUSSES

1-21/4"

4!_0||

o1
T
|
|
10"

-4'-10 3/4"
-_ -1 Lower Level

KENNY
RESIDENCE

Cottage Rebuild

CLIENT NAME

Tim & Joan Kenny

PROJECT ADDRESS

2971 Cambridge Lane
Mound, MN 55364

PRINTED DATE: 10/15/25

DRAWN BY: ELH

ISSUE HISTORY

3136

ISSUE | DATE ISSUED FOR
E01 |10115125  |Submission - Expansion
Permit
CURRENT REVISIONS

REV [DESCRIPTION

SCALE AS INDICATED

SHEET NAME

Building Sections

A3.01




EXTERIOR DOOR SCHEDULE

Nominal W x | View from Opening ,
ID ty. . . 2D Plan Preview Remarks
Qty H Size Side
N P P 73
[ |
D-02 1 |2-4"x6-8" j
D-02 1 [3-0"x6-8" j
D-02 1 |4-0"x6"-8" 71
D-02 1 |5-0"x6-8" — —
DION N N_Im._xm.lm: j
D-04 1 |2-8"x8-1" 7
D-04 1 |3-0"x6-8"
- ?

WINDOW SCHEDULE
Head Details
. . Height to View from Openin
ID |Qty.| Location |Rough Opening 9 Interior n LYpening
Home Type g Remarks Side
W-01 | 1 2-6"x3'-0" g1
| — =
}
W-02 | 1 3-1"x5'-9" 81"
W-03 | 1 2'-5"x3'-3 5/8" 611 1/2"
}
W-03 | 3 3-1"x5'-9" 81"
}
W-04 | 2 3-1"x5'-9" g-1"
U
W-05 | 3 2-11"%6'-4 1/2" g-1"
1
W-06 | 2 2.6"x3'-3" g1
| - -]
W-07 | 1 4-0"x4'-7" g-1"
W-08 | 1 2-5"x3'-3 5/8" 611 1/2"
5
W-09 | 2 21.9"x4'-1" 611 3/16"
il il
v v
W-10 | 2 50"x4'-4" 611 1/2"
f
W-11 | 3 27"x4'-4 1/2" 611 1/2"
;
W-13 | 1 3-1"x5'-4 1/2" 611 1/2"
W-14 | 2 110"x5'-4 1/2" 611 1/2" H_
W-15 | 1 50"x5'-4 1/2" 611 1/2" 4
W-16 | 1 44x4'1" 611 1/2" ._ ._
W-17 | 1 2.7"x2"7" 611 1/2"
f
W-18 | 2 2-7"x4'-4 1/2" 611 1/2"
¥
W-19 | 3 3-1"x5'-1" 611 1/2"
}
W-19 | 3 3-1"x5'-4 1/2" 611 1/2"
1
W20 | 2 3-1"x4'-1" 611 1/2"
w-21 | 1 50 1/2"x4'-0" 6'-0"
f
w22 | 3 27"x4'-4 1/2" 611 1/2"
w-23 | 1 2.7"%2"7" 611 1/2"
}
W24 | 3 3-1"x5'-4 1/2" 611 1/2"
W25 | 2 3-1"x3'-4" 6-0"

INTERIOR DOOR SCHEDULE

ID | Qty. ZOH_%_N_% x| View :omﬂamﬁvm:_:@ 2D Plan Preview Remarks

A 1 |2-6"6-8" 0 I
D01 | 7 |2-4"x6-8" X “ =
D02 | 1 |2-6"x6-8" j
D02 | 1 |2-8"x4-0" j
D02 | 4 |3-0'x6-8" j
D-02 | 5 |2-4"x6-8" j
D02 | 7 |2-8"x6-8" 1
D03 | 1 |3-0"x6-8" 3
D03 | 2 |2-6'x6-8" 1
D04 | 1 |4-8"x6-8" 7\—
D04 | 2 |2-4"x6-8" _\/
D04 | 2 |3-0'x6-8" 3
D04 | 2 |4-0"x6-8" g

ARCHITECT & BUILDER

© 2025

LANDSCHUTHE

¢ Architects ¢ Builders ¢ Designers ¢ Real Estate

202 Water St. #202
Excelsior, MN 55331
(952) 470-7416
Builder License: BC002303

COPYRIGHT NOTICE

All ideas, designs, plans and specifications are
the property of The Landschute Group, Inc. This
copyrighted plan is an instrument of service to
be used only by Landschute as it constructs the
project for its client. Any other use is
unauthorized and strictly prohibited (without
Landschute’s express written permission) and
subject to copyright protection under Section
102 of the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C., as
amended December 1, 1990, known as the
Architectural Works Copyright Protection Act of
1990. Protection includes but is not limited to
overall form as well as the arrangement of
spaces and details of the design. Under such
protection, unauthorized use of these plans, or
works resulting from these plans, can result in
the termination and loss of such construction as
well as fines up to $100,000 per offense.

PROJECT

KENNY
RESIDENCE

Cottage Rebuild

CLIENT NAME

Tim & Joan Kenny

PROJECT ADDRESS

2971 Cambridge Lane
Mound, MN 55364

PRINTED DATE: 10/15/25

DRAWN BY: ELH

ISSUE HISTORY

ISSUE | DATE ISSUED FOR
E01 |10115125  |Submission - Expansion
Permit
CURRENT REVISIONS

REV [DESCRIPTION

DOOR NOTES

1. Door sizes indicate nominal dimensions. Size rough openings

per manufacturer requirements.

All exterior doors to be set on 3/4" board.

Supplier to confirm all doors meet tempered glazing

requirements per MSRC.

4, Door and hardware materials and finishes to be selected by
client

@

WINDOW NOTES

1. Window sizes indicate rough opening dimensions (size rough
openings to allow for tapered pan flashing per manufacturer
requirements).

2. Refer to exterior door heights and align top of windows

accordingly with doors of nominally equivalent head heights.

Verify jamb depths.

Interior of windows to be primed and painted on site.

Window grids to be simulated divided lites with spacer bars

(grid pattern per elevations).

Hardware finish to be selected by client.

Window treatments to be designed and provided by others.

Supplier to confirm all windows meet tempered glazing

requirements, egress requirements, and fall protection

requirements per MSRC.

o b w

©OND

SCALE AS INDICATED

SHEET NAME

Window & Door Schedules

A6.01

3137




2026 Final Levy and Budget

&
Truth in Taxation Presentation

Laila Imihy, AICP - Deputy City Manager
Decemlg%%9, 2025



Council Goals & Priorities

* Improve External Customer Service

* Increase responsiveness on customer inquiries
e Build better systems for Code Enforcement

* Create Efficiencies
» Utilize staff to make processes externally and internally more efficient, saving time and
money
* Fiscal Responsibility & Risk Reduction
* Work to reduce costs on consultants
* Reduce potential liability

@)

CITY OF MOUND

3139



Truth in Taxation Meeting

* The Truth in Taxation meeting requirement was enacted in 1988 to
enhance public participation in the property tax system

* Aformal meeting on the City’s proposed taxes is intended to:
* Increase transparency in the government budgeting process

* Provide an educational tool for property owners on how their property
taxes are determined

* Create an opportunity for property owners to offer feedback on the
proposed levy and budget.

3140 -



Budget Process & Property Tax Appraisals

* Property valuations are set by the County Assessor in January

* Thisis done in the beginning of the year and mailed out to property
owners by the County.

* Property owners may appeal this valuation at the County level
* The city does not have a part in determining property valuation

* The City’s preliminary levy must be sent to the County by
September 30th

* Thisis used to calculate preliminary tax statements which are mailed out
in November

 Afinal levy must be sent to the County by December 26"

* Thisis used to calculate final tax statements
* Acity’s final tax levy can only be the same or less than it’s proposed ‘k
CITYOFMOUND

preliminary levy

3141



Where does your tax dollar go?

o=

IS LEGAL TENDER
, PUBLIC AND PRIVATE

BO3542754F ik

WASHINGTON,
s 3 -

- . "" A ) W
:&‘ 3 \,@ -'A. o =
T VAN 257 A TRTIINY LR MmN P 20 G NN
T4 N A I SN e

SCHOOL CITY/HRA COUNTY MET COUNCIL OTHER
$0.27 $0.32 $0.35 $0.02  $0.04

CITY OF MOUND
3142



Budget Timeline

* September 23, 2025

* Reviewed and Adopted 2026 Preliminary Levy and Budget
* Approved 2026 HRA Preliminary Levy

September 30, 2025

* Preliminary Levy Information due to Hennepin County

November 25, 2025

* Approved rate schedules, user fees, and general fee schedule

December 9, 2025

* Truth in Taxation Presentation
* Final Levy and Budget Presentation

December 26, 2025 (z‘i

* Final Levy Information due to Hennepin County CITY OF MOUND

3143



2026 Budget Highlights

* The City’s Taxable Market Value increased by 2.95%

* The City is working to create utility rate stabilization by using Franchise
Fees to supplement the Water and Sewer Funds

* In 2025, the City began a five-year period of necessary street
reconstruction projects and completed a Street Rehabilitation and
Overlay Plan to address the financing of street projects through 2029.

* The City continued to focus on the maintenance of Capital Reserve
Funds in an effort to rely less on issues debt and/or assessing property
for major capital projects

* The City is continuing to follow and update its Finance Management
Plan and Utility rate study to evaluate options for potential water
treatment plant.

3144

A >



Developing the Budget

» Staff has finalized contracts and confirmed costs for budget related items

* Council has adopted 2026 Utility Rates and updates to the general fee

schedule
* Included a review of Phase 1 of the Utility Rate Study

* Included the change to move franchise fees from general fund to Water
and Sewer Funds

* Proposal to add one full-time staff position to address code enforcement and

assist the planning department

CITY OF MOUND

A >

3145



Code Enforcement Solutions

* Currently staffed by 1 FTE - Field Officer
* Oversees Code Enforcement Administration
* Emergency Management
* Responds to daytime fire calls for service

* Council has requested a higher level of responsiveness & reduced wait times for
CE issues to be dealt with
* Current staffing model is not adequate to provide an increased level of service.

* Propose to add a Planning Tech / Code Enforcement Admin
* 50% of time spent on code enforcement support
* Tracking complaints, issuing letters and communicating with residents

* Free up capacity for Field Officer to focus on documentation, litigation and working
alongside OPD, organizations and Hennepin County to provide support when necessary

* |In 2026, this will allow the City to create a system and process for Code Enforcement

that is predictable and reliable.
* Remainder of time will be to assist with customer service in the planning department ‘
(permitting, etc). CITYOFMOUND

3146



Preliminary Levy: Comparison to Neighbors

Final Preliminary Levy Levy
2025 2026 $ Change| % Change
CITY NAME COUNTY
CORCORAN HENNEPIN COUNT 9,159,264 11,917,361| 2,758,097 30.10%
TONKA BAY HENNEPIN COUNT 1,847,730 2,136,927 289,197 15.70%
GREENFIELD HENNEPIN COUNT 2,695,662 3,040,139 344,477 12.80%
MEDINA HENNEPIN COUNT 6,685,876 7,510,332| 824,456 12.30%
EXCELSIOR HENNEPIN COUNT 2,680,158 2,991,580| 311,422 11.60%
SPRING PARK HENNEPIN COUNT 1,709,847 1,888,231 178,384 10.40%
VICTORIA CARVER COUNTY 8,984,327 9,879,558 895,231 10.00%
DEEPHAVEN HENNEPIN COUNT 4,256,886 4,680,451 423,565 10.00%
MINNETRISTA HENNEPIN COUNT 7,130,867 7,838,365| 707,498 9.90%
LONG LAKE HENNEPIN COUNT 1,745,661 1,910,402 164,741 9.40%
WATERTOWN CARVER COUNTY 3,404,313 3,700,632| 296,319 8.70%
SHOREWOOD HENNEPIN COUNT 7,593,570 8,246,983| 653,413 8.60%
INDEPENDENCE HENNEPIN COUNT 4,171,342 4,493,564 322,222 7.70%
WAYZATA HENNEPIN COUNT 6,903,453 7,421,212 517,759 7.50%
WACONIA CARVER COUNTY 13,012,694 13,964,617| 951,923 7.30%
CHANHASSEN CARVER COUNTY 15,370,000 16,473,000 1,103,000 7.20%
ORONO HENNEPIN COUNT 9,631,000 10,278,500| 647,500 6.70%
MINNETONKA BEACH HENNEPIN COUNT 1,457,668 1,546,030 88,362 6.10%
MOUND HENNEPIN COUNT 8,208,694 8,701,467 492,773 6.00%
MAPLE PLAIN HENNEPIN COUNT 1,886,434 1,997,220 110,786 5.90%
SAINT BONIFACIUS HENNEPIN COUNT 3 14086,853 1,083,696| 46,843 4.50%

4

CITY OF MOUND




Estimated Property Tax

Home Valuation 2025 City Taxes |2026 City Taxes Annual Change |Monthy Change |(Percent Change
$ 250,000 | $ 802 | § 825 | $ 23 | $ 1.92 2.87
$ 350,000 | $ 1,188 | § 1,223 | § 35| $ 2.92 2.95
$ 450,000 | $ 1,575 | $ 1,621 | $ 46 | $ 3.83 2.92
$ 600,000 | $ 2,217 | § 2,282 | $ 65| $ 5.42 2.93
$ 750,000 | $ 2,882 | § 2,967 | § 85| % 7.08 2.95
$ 1,000,000 | $ 3,991 | § 4,108 | $ 117 | $ 9.75 2.93
$ 1,200,000 | $ 4,878 | $ 5,021 | § 143 | $ 11.92 2.93
$ 1,500,000 | $ 6,208 | $ 6,390 | $ 182 | $ 15.17 2.93

* The Average Taxable Market value for a home in Mound is $355,200

* Most Taxpayers will see a less than 3.0% increase in City taxes

3148

@)

CITY OF MOUND




Property Tax Statement

Property ID NO: 14-117-24 31 0015

Hennepin County M ILL CREST RD

A-600 Government Center Property taxes staten.n?nt :_scheduie

300 S. Sixth Street Value & classification

Minneapolis, MN 55487-0060 TAX YEAR PAYABLE 2025 2026

612-348-3011 www.hennepin.us CLASS. HOMESTEAD HOMESTEAD

. Estimate Market Value: $430,300.00 $416,200.00
Proposed levies & taxes 2026 Homestead Exclusion- $7.823.00 $9,092.00
2025 values for taxes payable in 2026 Other Exclusion/Deferral:

Taxable Market Value: $422 477.00 $407,108.00

Proposed levies & taxes

025 TAX $4,647 84
026 PROPOSED $4,590 23
Percent change -1.2%

Now is the time to provide feedback on proposed levies.
It is too late to appeal your value or classification without going to Tax Court.

THIS IS NOT A BILL - DO NOT PAY Property tax statement
Coming March 2026, due May 15, 2026 and October 15, 2026




What makes up Property Taxes?

Total Property

Operating Capital

Expenditures Investments and Debt Service
(General Fund) Reserves (CIP)

CITY OF MOUND

3150 A



What makes up Property Taxes?

OPERATIONS
Money For Annual
Operating Costs

CAPITAL
Equipment and Assets

(Planning Ahead &
Preventative)

DEBT
Money Borrowed & .
Owed s atste v

rincipa L interest.

CITY OF MOUND




General Fund

* The General Fund includes the operating
divisions that provide basic City services

such as Police and Fire Services, Public
Works, Planning and Zoning and other

Administrative functions

* The General Fund is supported by the tax levy
as well as other revenues such as charges for

service and fees.

3152

City of Mound

General Fund Summary of Revenue and Expeditures

2026

g

Clazzification Proposed Change
Fevenues
Taxes 6,250 434 17.08%
Business Licenses & Permits 36,100 3.81%
Mon-Business Licenses & Permits 211,500 0.14%
Intergowvernmental 32,000 G6.67%
Charges for Services 408 824 -59.60%
Fines & Forfeitures 33,000 3.13%
Other 20,000 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUES 7,223 908 4.54%
Expenditures
City Council 81,6385 -4.58%
Promoticns 20,000 20.48%
City Manager 233,004 3.82%
Elections 25,300 716.13%
Finance & Administrative Services 592 585 1.35%
Azzessor 0.00%
Legal 208,450 4.51%
Centennial Building 80,183 0.85%
Infermation Technology 47 000 0.00%
City Hall (2415 Wilzhire) 232 540 18.73%
Police 2,176,130 2.25%
Emergency Preparedness 58,213 -4.18%
Planning & Ingpections 688 391 22.52%
streets 1,211,485 -2.11%
Parks/Cemetery 942 805 5.06%
Fire Protection & Other Transfers - Misc o6 036 7.81%
TOTAL EXPEMDITURES & TRANSFERS 7,223 908 4.54%




General Fund Revenue Sources

GENERAL FUND FUNDING SOURCES:

Fines & Forfeitures
0% 2026 BUDGET

Other
3%

Charges for Services
6%

Non-Business Licenses & ~

Permits
3%

* The City no longer
receives Local
Government Aid (LGA)

from the State of
Minnesota as of 2025.

Business Licenses &
Permits
1%

Taxes
87%



General Fund Expenditures

* Operating costs remain relatively
stable with a few adjustments:

* Elections:

« 2026 is an election year so the City has
budgeted for election judges and other
costs associated with administering an
election.

* Fire Protection:

* The Fire Commission approved a new
Assistant Fire Chief to start July 1, 2026 to
address growing daytime staffing needs
and support more effective operations.

* Code Enforcement & Planning

* Includes Planning Technician /Code
Enforcement Admin to improve the code
enforcement process.

* Includes a Phase 1 of the required 2050
Comprehensive Plan

3154

City of Mound
General Fund Summary of Expeditures
2024 2025 2026 i)
Classification Actual Budget Proposed Change
Expenditures
City Council 70,831 &5, 967 81,685 -4.98%
Promotions 39,055 41,500 50,000 20.48%
City Manager 226019 224 508 233,004 3.82%
Elections 31,819 3,100 25300 T16.13%
Finance & Administrative Services 335,791 S84 433 392 585 1.35%
ASRERR0r 144 351 - - 0.00%
Legal 244 307 189 470 208,460 4.51%
Centennial Building 43,223 59 676 60,183 0.85%
Infermation Technology 42 552 47 000 47 000 0.00%
City Hall (2415 Wilzhire) 65,392 89 519 82 540 18.73%
Police 2,071,329 2123,150 2176,130 2.25%
Emergency Preparedness o0 965 60,753 8213 -4.18%
Planning & Inspections o562 557 270,030 603 391 22.52%
Streets 1,007,808 1,237,829 1,211,485 -2.11%
Parks/Cemetery 768,938 807 405 042 2305 5.06%
Fire Protection & Other Transfers - Misc 1,059 619 F01,242 7ob, 036 7.81%
TOTAL EXPEMDITURES & TRANSFERS 5,960 146 & 910,382 7,223 903 4.54%




Capital Investments and Planning

CITY OF MOUND
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
2026 BUDGET

DEPARTMENT
Equip. Capital Fund (403-500)
Equip. Capital Fund (403-500)
Equip. Capital Fund (403-500)
Equip. Capital Fund (403-500)
Parks Capital Fund (404-500)
Building Capital Fund (405-500)
Building Capital Fund (405-500)
Building Capital Fund (405-500)
Fire Fund (222-500)
Water & Sewer Funds (601 & 602)
Water & Sewer Funds (601 & 602)
Sewer Fund (602-500)

NOTES:

SOV B0 b

NOTE: Items <$10,000 are expensed but some over $5,000 are listed for transparency

ITEM DESCRIPTION
Ford F-550 with Aerial Lift
Ford F-350 4X4
Toro Zero Turn Mower with Bagger
John Deere Gator
Surfside Irrigation
Depot Improvement Project - Electrical, Ventilation, Appliances, & Cabinetry
Security Upgrades at City Hall
Public Works Building Garage Doors Project - Streets, Parks, Water & Sewer
Replace Carpet - Flooring (Fire Offices)
Public Works Building Garage Doors Project - Streets, Parks, Water & Sewer
SCADA Control & Software upgrade
Ford F-150 4X4

Total Capital Expenditures

2026 2026
REQUESTED  PROPOSED
AMOUNT AMOUNT
$ 230,000 § 230,000
60,000 60,000
21,000 21,000
25,000 25,000
30,000 30,000
30,000 30,000
20,000 20,000
12,500 12,500
16,000 16,000
12,500 12,500
60,000 60,000
49,000 49,000

$ 566,000 § 566,000

Public Works Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) projects are approved on a project by project basis and are not included above.
ltems <$10,000 are expensed but some over $5,000 are listed for historical transparency.
Trade-In values were built into the Long Term Financial Management Plan (FMP) and are already reflected into the levy calculations.

All requests above were included in the FMP except SCADA Control & Software upgrade, Surfside Irrigation & City Hall Security upgrades.
Westonka Jaycees donated $15,000 for Depot improvements - staff moved forward future planned CIP for the Depot to facilitate 2026 project & donation.
Total 2026 budget for Capital Replacement Reserve Funds (403, 404 & 405) is $428,500 as itemi@efigBove.

In addition to
Capital Costs, just
under $1 million is
being set aside for
future capital
costs



Debt Service

* |n following the Financial Management Plan, the City is managing debt in the immediate term
while also addressing CIP needs.

* The Financial Management Plan also works to reduce the reliance on debt with no debt
iIssuance planned beyond 2029

2026 Final
ltem 2021 Budget 2022 Budget 2023 Budget 2024 Budget 2025 Budget Budget
Special Levies (Debt) $1727.028  §1635591  £1,335080  $1,104,742 791,000 776,000

@)

CITY OF MOUND

3156



Tax Levy Overview

CITY OF MOUND
TAX LEVY RECAP
|Fund | Description | Type | 2022 | 2023 | 2024 2025 2026
101 Revenue - General Operations Revenue 4,009,744 4.813,693 5,168,836 5,338,592 6,250 454
401 Infrasturcture Replacement Reserve Fund Capital 220,000 308,000 818,928 1,278,000 969,287
¥403 Cap Replacement - Vehicles & Equip Capital 340,000 - 150,000 250,000 260,000
404 Community Investment Fund Capital 220,000 320,000 325,000 320,000 200,000
405 Cap Replacement - City Buildings Capital 100,000 75,000 90,000 140,000 150,000
b LU RET 200662065 Special VRN S Uu = E E
363 G.0O. Refunding - (2009A) 2018A Special 215,600 215,600 215,600 - -
370 G.0O. Refunding - 2011A Special 173,762 179,054 - - -
364 G.O. Improvement - 20118 - 20204 Special 150,000 150,000 150,000 130,000 125,000
365 G.0O. Improvement - 20124 Special 50,000 50,000 50,000 - -
371 G.0. Refunding - 2012B (PS Building) Special 345,000 - - - -
310 G.O. Improvement - 2013A Special 100,000 100,000 100,000 65,000 95,000
311 G.O. Improvement - 20144 Special 37,340 41 627 40,214 - -
312 G.0. Improvement/Ref- 20154 Special 210,000 | 70,000 | 70,000 70,000 55,000
313 G.O. Improvement - 20164 Special 120,889 119,908 118,928 146,000 151,000
602 G.O. Improv - 2020A Special 180,000 360,000 360,000 360,000 360,000
TOTAL LEVY 6,605,450 6,935,621 7,744,077 8,208,694 8,701,467
CHANGE FROM PRIOR YEAR 5.00% " 5.00% 11.66% 6.00% 6.00%

3157

OPERATIONS

CAPITAL

DEBT

y

CITY OF MOUND




Other Considerations

* To keep the tax levy steady over time and to eliminate the use of special property
assessments, the Financial Management Plan schedules and balances project funding
through a combination of cash (from capital reserves) and debt issuance.

2026 Final
ltem 2021Budget  2022Budget  2023Budget  2024Budget 2025 Budget Budget
ChangeinTotal Levy (%) 5% 5% 5% 11.66% 6% 6%
Projected City Tax Rate 39.84% 40.19% 32.39% 33.25% 35.48% 36.52%
Changein Tax Capacity 11.04% 4.45% 31.07% 10.33% -1.02% 2.95%

Total Lewy Increase ($ $472,989 $314,379 $330,171 $808,456 $464,617 $492,773
Capital Reserve Funding $775,000 $880,000 $703,000 $1,383,928 $1,988,000 $1,579,287

$1,727,028 $1,636,591 $1,336,089 $1,104,742 $791,000 $776,000
$313,146 $313,146 $168,842 $74,762

Local Government Aid (LGA

A

CITY OF MOUND

3158



Questions?

3159



Recommendation:

The Finance Committee and staff are recommending to the City Council that the Final Levy be
adopted at 6% (same as the preliminary levy).

* Approval of Resolution Approving the 2026 Final General Fund Budget in the amount of

$7,223,908; Setting the Final Levy at $8,701,467; and Approving the Overall Final Budget for
2026.

» Approval of Resolution Approving the 2026 HRA Levy not to Exceed $250,000 for the Purpose
of Defraying the Cost of Operation Pursuant to the Provisions of MSA 469, for the Housing
and Redevelopment Authority of and for the City of Mound for the Year 2026.

@)

CITY OF MOUND

3160



CITY OF MOUND
RESOLUTION NO. 25-98

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 2026 FINAL GENERAL FUND
BUDGET IN THE AMOUNT OF $7,223,908;
SETTING THEFINAL LEVY AT $8,701,467,
AND APPROVING THE FINAL OVERALL BUDGET FOR 2026

BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Mound, Minnesota, does hereby adopt the
following final 2026 General Fund Budget appropriation, including capital:

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 7,223,908

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Mound, Minnesota, does hereby
direct the County Auditor to levy the following final taxes for collection in 2026:

SPECIAL LEVIES
G.O. Improvement 2013A 85,000

G.O. Improvement 2015A 55,000

G.0. Improvement 2016A 151,000

G.0O. Improvement 2020A 360,000

G.O. Improvement 2020A (Refunding Portion) 125,000

Total Special Levies 776,000

FINAL REVENUE LEVY 7,925,467
8,701,467

Final Certified Levy

3161



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Mound, Minnesota, does hereby
adopt the final overall budget for 2026 as follows:

GENERAL FUND

As per above 7,223,908
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
Capital Replacement Reserve Funds 428,500

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Area Fire Service Fund 1,652,703
Dock Fund 270,071
HRA Transit District Maintenance Fund 87.759
TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 2,010,533
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
Recycling Fund 254,141
Liquor Fund 807,391
Water Fund 2,170,118
Sewer Fund 2,929,786
Storm Water Utility Fund 305,970
TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS 6,467,406
SUMMARY
General Fund 7,223,908
Capital Projects Funds 428,500
Special Revenue Funds 2,010,533
Enterprise Funds 6.467.406
TOTAL ALL FUNDS 16,130,347

Adopted by the City Council this 9th day of December, 2025.

Mayor Jason R. Holt

ATTEST: Kevin Kelly, Clerk

3162



State of Minnesota HENNEPIN COUNTY
County of Hennepin MINNESOTA

Taxing Jurisdiction of CITY OF MOUND

2026 FINAL LEVY CERTIFICATION

l, KEVIN KELLY Clerk of CITY OF MOUND hereby certify that
a resolution establishing the levy upon taxable property in said Taxing Jurisdiction was passed by
the governing body at a duly convened meeting held on December 9 |, 2025.

On motion it was resolved that the following sums of money be raised by tax upon the taxable
property in said Taxing Jurisdiction for the following purposes for the current year:

LEVY ITEM | CERTIFIED LEVY*
1. General Revenue 7,925,467.00
2. Bonded Indebtedness** 776,000.00

A. TOTAL TAX CAPACITY BASED LEVY 8,701,467.00

B. MARKET VALUE BASED REFERENDUM LEVY*** _

TOTAL TAX CAPACITY AND MARKET VALUE BASED LEVIES 8,701,467.00

* The levy amount by line item should already be reduced by Local Government Aid (LGA) and other resources
used to finance your taxing jurisdiction's budget.
**  Provide a breakdown of the certified levy by individual bond on page 2.
*** Per M.S. 275.61, Levies for the payment of debt obligations that are approved by voters after June 30, 2008
must be levied on net tax capacity.

| further certify that | have compared the foregoing with the original entry of the minutes of the

meeting so held on December 9 , 2025 as the same are recorded in the Book of Records
of said Taxing Jurisdiction, and that the same is a correct transcript therefrom.
Given under my hand on this 10th day of December , 2025.

Taxing Jurisdiction Clerk

3163



HENNEPIN COUNTY

MINNESOTA

LEVY CERTIFICATION - DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE

Taxing Jurisdiction CITY OF MOUND

BOND DESCRIPTION CERTIFIED LEVY

G.O. Improvement 2013A 85,000.00
G.O. Improvement 2015A 55,000.00
G.O. Improvement 2016A 151,000.00
G.O. Improvement 2020A 360,000.00
G.O. Improvement 2020A (Refunding Portion) 125,000.00
DEBT SERVICE TOTAL** $ 776,000.00

** This must match the totals for debt service reported on page 1.

Per M.S. 475.61 all debt must be accounted for in the resolution. If the amount levied is less than the required amount from
the payment schedule for the bond, you must submit a resolution stating that there are sufficient funds for that bond. This can
be included in the same resolution with your levy.

3164



HENNEPIN COUNTY

Levy Schedule for 2026 Nov. 21, 2025

City of Mound Original Levy Scheduled
Date Amount Issued for 2026
8514A GO Special Assessment (Series 2012A) 7 /12/2012 $2,245,000.00 $0.00
8515A GO Special Assessment (Series 2013A) 5/2 /2013 $2,780,000.00 $85,000.00
8517A GO Special Assessment (Series 2014A) 9/18/2014 $715,000.00 $0.00
8519A GO Special Assessment (Series 2015A) 9/10/2015 $1,340,000.00 $55,000.00
8521A GO Special Assessment (Series 2016A) 12/1 /2016 $2,105,000.00 $151,000.00
8521C General Obligation (Series 2016A) 12/1 /2016 $725,000.00 $0.00
8527A GO Revenue (Series 2020A) 11/4 /2020 $4,150,000.00 $360,000.00
8527B General Obligation (Series 2020A) 11/4 /2020 $575,000.00 $0.00
8527D GO Special Assessment (Series 2020A) 11/4 /2020 $1,875,000.00 $125,000.00
City of Mound Total: $776,000.00

3165




2026 FINAL PROPOSED BUDGET

CITY OF MOUND
2415 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD
MOUND, MINNESOTA 55364
YEAR 2026

3166



LEGISLATIVE BODY

Mayor

Council Members

Jason R. Holt

Sherrie Pugh

Kathy McEnaney
Kevin Castellano
Michelle Herrick

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

City Manager

City Attorney

Deputy City Manager

City Clerk

Orono Police Chief

Community Development/City Planner
Public Works Director

Fire Chief/Emergency Management

Liquor Store Manager

3167

Jesse Dickson
Scott Landsman
Laila Imihy
Kevin Kelly
Correy Farniok
Sarah Smith
Ryan Prich
Gregory Pederson

Ronald Gust, Jr



TABLE OF CONTENTS
FINAL PROPOSED BUDGET
YEAR 2026
BUDGET MESSAGE
ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
KEY STATISTICS
TAX LEVY
DEBT SERVICE TAX LEVIES
CAPITAL OUTLAY
GENERAL FUND - SUMMARY OF REV & EXP
GENERAL FUND REVENUE
GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
CITY COUNCIL
PROMOTIONS
CITY MANAGER
ELECTIONS
FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION
ASSESSING
LEGAL
CENTENNIAL BUILDING
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
CITY HALL
POLICE

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS

3168

10

11

12-13

14

14

14

15

15

16

16

16

16

17

17

17



PLANNING & INSPECTIONS

STREETS

PARKS & CEMETERY

FIRE PROTECTION & OTHER TRANSFERS - MISC
AREA FIRE SERVICE FUND
DOCKS
HARBOR/TRANSIT DISTRICT
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

LIQUOR

WATER

SEWER

STORM WATER

RECYCLING

UTILITY RATE CHANGES AND COMPARISONS

3169

18

19

20

20

21-25

26

27

28 - 29

30-31

32-33

34

35

36 -39



A

- ~ -

2415 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD = MOUND, MN 55364-1668 = PH: 952-472-0600 = FAX: 952-472-0620 = WWW.CITYOFMOUND.COM
December 9, 2025

Mayor Holt

Council Members

City of Mound

2415 Wilshire Boulevard
Mound, MN 55364

Dear Mayor and Council Members,

The 2026 preliminary levy was approved at the September 23 City Council meeting and was
certified to Hennepin County on September 24™. The Truth in Taxation/final budget and levy
approval is scheduled for tonight’s meeting. It is important to note that the final levy amount
must be the same or lower than the approved preliminary levy amount.

At the July 22" City Council meeting, the City Council, along with Bolton & Menk and City
staff, presented a Water Treatment Solution Update to inform the public on the current status of a
potential water treatment plant and available solutions. The City has the opportunity to secure
below-market financing through the Minnesota Public Facilities Authority (PFA). Based on
discussions with the City's PFA loan officer, it was strongly recommended that the City complete
an updated Utility Rate Study (URS) to demonstrate a sustainable plan for funding the annual
debt service associated with the potential construction of a water treatment plant.

As part of the discussion, the City Council directed staff to request a proposal from the City’s
financial advisors, Ehlers, for an updated URS and Financial Management Plan (FMP) to better
assess the financial impacts of funding a potential water treatment plant. The purpose of this
update is to evaluate financing solutions and options available to the City.

The City Council approved Ehlers’ proposal for an updated FMP and URS at the September 23™
City Council meeting. A key component of the updated URS is to provide the City with guidance
on the 2026 utility rate decision, which was discussed and approved at the November 25" City
Council meeting. Additionally, an updated FMP was also discussed. The updated FMP includes
a change in the allocation of franchise fees—from tax reduction in the General Fund to utility
rate stabilization in the Water and Sewer Funds. The 2026 final budget has been updated to
include this change.

The 2026 final budget and levy is based on the updated FMP, which will be finalized in early
2026. In addition to the reallocation of franchise fees, another important change is a balanced
General Fund budget from the budgeted draw of $283,528 in the preliminary budget. The City’s
final 2025 General Fund balance is expected to exceed the 2025 budget’s projections, due largely
to interest income. The General Fund balance will be reviewed as part of the ongoing FMP
updates to determine the best use of those funds.

31170


https://www.cityofmound.com/2025-09-23%20CC%20Agenda%20Packet.pdf?t=202509181529270
https://www.cityofmound.com/Documents/Government/Mayor%20And%20Council/Agenda%20Packet%20Current/2025-07-22%20CC%20Agenda%20Packet.pdf?t=202507171327020
https://www.cityofmound.com/2025-09-23%20CC%20Agenda%20Packet.pdf?t=202509181529270
https://www.cityofmound.com/2025-09-23%20CC%20Agenda%20Packet.pdf?t=202509181529270
https://www.cityofmound.com/2025-11-25%20CC%20Agenda%20Packet.pdf?t=202511201538440
https://www.cityofmound.com/2025-11-25%20CC%20Agenda%20Packet.pdf?t=202511201538440

The FMP previously scheduled debt issuance in both 2025 and 2026 to fund the City’s Capital
Improvement Plan (CIP). However, Staff recommended and the City Council approved
combining both project years into a single debt issuance to save on issuance costs. Combining
two years of projects into a single debt issuance pushed back the timing of the issuance, and the
portion of the 2026 preliminary levy scheduled to fund the debt service will not be needed until
2028. As a result, that portion of the levy has been repurposed to fund the capital reserves.

Finally, the preliminary review of the FMP indicates that the City’s Community Investment Fund
(parks capital) does not require the Liquor Store’s budgeted $60,000 transfer to meet the fund’s
goals. The 2026 transfer originally scheduled from Liquor profits to the Community Investment
Fund has instead been repurposed to the Water Fund.

The operating budget provided in the packet reflects no changes in services between 2025 and
2026. The preliminary levy approved by the City Council reflected a 6% increase from the prior
year. The Finance Committee and staff recommend that the final levy also be approved at 6%.

BUDGET HIGHLIGHTS

Payroll Related Expenses — All Funds

The current Public Works Union (Teamsters Local 320) contract covers budget years 2024-2026
and calls for a 3% wage increase for 2026 and has been built into the budget. The City is
subjected to the Minnesota Paid Family and Medical Leave Act that was signed into law in May
2023 and begins in 2026. The City’s legally required contribution is estimated to be $15,000 and
is included in the budget as well.

The Fire Commission approved the addition of a new full-time firefighter position, effective July
1, 2026. This addition is in response to the growing need for increased daytime staffing capacity
to ensure timely and effective response to calls and support the operational needs of the

department. Accordingly, the Area Fire Service Fund’s budget will increase by 7.19% over prior
year, resulting in a 6.8% increase in the City’s share of the related costs of the fund’s operations.

In an effort to better respond to the City Council's request for an improvement in customer
service responsiveness and tracking related to code enforcement, Staff proposes to add a
Planning Technician / Administrative Assistant in 2026. This position's primary responsibility
would be to track, monitor and respond to code enforcement inquiries, in addition to supporting
the Community Development Department with permitting, planning administration and other
customer inquiries. This change will shift the day-to-day administration of code enforcement
away from the Field Officer and create more capacity to better respond to residents. The Field
Officer will continue to do site inspections and higher-level tasks related to code enforcement
such as assisting in litigation, in addition to duties including Emergency Management and Fire
Service. This will also create additional capacity for the City as there is currently one
Administrative Assistant which covers Administration, Public Works, Planning, and Finance.

General Fund

2026 is an election year, and the departmental budget has been adjusted accordingly to reflect the
associated costs. The Parks Department continues to address the ongoing Emerald Ash Borer
infestation. The 2026 budget includes a tree removal line item expense of $200,000, a significant
increase from the $30,000 budgeted for in 2022.

31



The Planning Department’s 2026 budget includes a $16,000 line item to initiate Phase 1 of the
2050 Comprehensive Plan update. Per state statute, cities within the seven-county metropolitan
area are required to update their comprehensive plan every ten years, with the updated plan
submitted to and approved by the Metropolitan Council by 2028. Phase 2 of the process is
anticipated to occur in 2027, with an estimated cost of $36,000.

Streets CIP

The City completed a major CIP program in 2019, which began in 2003 and reconstructed the
majority of City streets. As part of its long-term street maintenance plan, the City performs crack
and/or seal coat projects every 4-9 years, mill and overlay projects every 20 years, and full street
reconstruction every 60 years. Maintaining this strategy lowers the long-term cost of street
maintenance.

In 2025, the City began maintenance and life-extension projects for the first streets improved in
the prior CIP cycle. The FMP includes the funding mechanisms needed to maintain the City’s
streets through the 2033 CIP year. The projected cost of the City’s Street CIP from 2025 through
2033 is $36.6 million.

Enterprise Funds

Liquor Store Fund

The purpose of the Liquor Store Fund is to provide property tax and utility rate relief for
residents by using store profits to support City operations. Since 2012, the fund has contributed a
total of $2.32 million toward this goal. For 2026, the budget includes a $360,000 transfer from
the Liquor Store Fund to offset both property taxes and utility rates. Of this amount, $225,000
will be transferred to the Water Fund—an amount that, for comparison, represents a 10.81%
increase in Water Fund revenue relative to 2024 actuals, the most recent year with finalized
results. Finally, the Street Maintenance Fund will receive the remaining $135,000 in Liquor
transfers to support the fund’s goal of extending the useful life of streets reconstructed during the
2003-2019 CIP cycle.

Water Fund

The City froze water rates from 2018 to 2022 to provide relief to utility customers, while
maintaining the fund’s necessary CIP. This resulted in significant, planned cash deficits, which
were to be covered by the General Fund and newly created capital reserve funds. As of 2024, the
cash deficit for the fund grew to $4.47M. Rate increases of 3% were approved for 2023 and 2024
while the tiered rate structure was modified in 2025.

The City completed a URS in 2024 for both water and sewer operations, which developed a plan
to eliminate the Water Fund’s deficit by 2030 and established an equitable rate structure aligned
with the City’s long-term objectives. The URS was reviewed again in 2025, and the updated
URS recommended a 15% water rate increase for 2026, which was approved at the November
25" City Council meeting.

Sewer Fund

The City collects, maintains, and inspects its local sanitary sewer system, which includes nearly
63 miles of public sewer lines, 30 lift stations, and 987 manholes. Wastewater collected by the
City is treated by the Metropolitan Council Environmental Services (MCES) regional system,
which charges the City based on total wastewater volume, including inflow and infiltration (I/1).

3172


https://www.cityofmound.com/2025-11-25%20CC%20Agenda%20Packet.pdf?t=202511201538440
https://www.cityofmound.com/2025-11-25%20CC%20Agenda%20Packet.pdf?t=202511201538440

A key focus of the Sewer Fund’s CIP is the rehabilitation of one lift station annually to maintain
the system’s reliability, safety, and efficiency. As of 2025, 27 of the 30 lift stations have been
upgraded. The last three lift station improvement projects that have commenced have averaged
$900,000 per year, representing a significant and ongoing investment.

MCES wastewater treatment fees will increase by 16.62% in 2026, up from 7.6% in 2025, and
above the FMP’s estimated average annual increase of 7%. Because 2024 was a heavy rainfall
year, increased I/l has contributed to higher wastewater flows and costs, making this expense line
item highly volatile. The City’s CIP partially addresses I/l through annual manhole
rehabilitations and public sewer pipe lining projects that reduce rainwater and groundwater
infiltration. However, it’s important to note that nearly 50% of the system’s sewer pipes are
located on private property and significantly contributes to I/1.

As previously discussed, the City completed a URS in 2024 and reviewed and updated it in 2025.
The URS recommended, and the City Council approved, a 7.5% increase in sewer rates for 2026.

Storm Water Fund
The Storm Water Fund addresses drainage issues such as washouts, street flooding, and water in
yards and homes.

In 2018, the City reduced the single-family/two-family residential storm water fee from $30.58
to $3.00 per quarter to provide utility bill relief, contributing to a 14.5% decrease in the base
utility bill. This fee reduction was implemented with the plan that it would create a cash deficit,
which would be supported by the General Fund and newly created capital reserve funds. As part
of this change, capital improvements were shifted to the Infrastructure Replacement Reserve
Fund (streets capital), while the Storm Water Fund's remaining expenses are now primarily debt
service payments through 2037. As of December 31, 2024, the Storm Water Fund has
accumulated a cash deficit totaling $2.03 million.

In 2025, the City approved an increase to the single-family/two-family residential water fee from
$3.00 to $9.00 and in 2026 increased the rate to $10.50. Additionally, in 2026, the City Council
approved the first rate increases since 2015 for commercial and other accounts.

Staff will work with Ehlers to incorporate future storm water rate increases into the updated URS
to coordinate rate changes across other utility funds and ensure equitable storm water fees.

Recycling Fund

The City maintains a contract for recycling services with Republic Services at a flat rate of $5.10
per household per month (PHPM) for the 2022—-2026 period, and $5.85 PHPM for 2027-2031,
with no fuel escalators included in the agreement.

The City collects $5.46 PHPM, with the difference used to fund program administration, the
seasonal leaf drop-off site, and the annual May "Clean-Up Day", co-hosted with the City of
Minnetrista. Additionally, the City operates an organics recycling drop-off site in the Centennial
Building parking lot. Residents must register and obtain a key to access the site—a measure
designed to prevent illegal dumping and rodent issues.

3¥3



HRA Levy
The HRA levy funds the municipally owned portions of the Harbor/Transit District. An HRA

budget in Fund 285 has been established to cover the Harbor/Transit District’s routine care and
long-term maintenance, expenses that extend beyond the debt service requirements for the transit
center bonds.

For 2026, the HRA levy is capped at 1.85% of the prior year’s taxable market value, equating to
a maximum allowable levy of $416,000. However, staff is recommending that the levy remain at
the 2025 level of $250,000. Approximately 73% of the levy is allocated to debt service payments
for the City’s parking deck and the remaining 27% supports operations and maintenance. Since
2019, revenues from Lost Lake slips have been credited to the fund. Prior to the inclusion of the
slip revenues, the fund had been operating in a deficit. Slip revenues have played a key role in
building fund balance reserves for future maintenance needs.

2026 Final
ltem 2021Budget  2022Budget  2023Budget  2024Budget 2025 Budget Budget
Changein Total Levy (%) 5% 5% 5% 11.66% 6% 6%
Projected City TaxRate 39.84% 40.19% 32.39% 33.25% 35.48% 36.52%
Changein Tax Capacity 11.04% 4.45% 31.07% 10.33% -1.02% 2.95%
Total Levy Increase ($) $472.989 $314,379 $330,171 $808,456 $464,617 $492. 773
Capital Reserve Funding $775,000 $880,000 $703000  $1383928  $1988000  $1579.287
Special Levies (Debt) $1727,028  $1,636591  $1,336,089  $1,104742  $791,000 $776,000
Local Government Aid (LGA $313,146 $313,146 $168,842 $74,762 $0 $0

Tax Levy Recap
Other notable 2026 budget information is the City Property Tax Rate (Net Levy/Tax Capacity =
Tax Rate) as illustrated in the chart below.

Fund balance is monitored and maintained to ensure adequate cash flow between the City’s bi-
annual property tax receipts. Unassigned fund balance is a key indicator of fiscal strength and
plays an important role in the City’s bond rating. Long-term financial planning, along with
prudent City Council and management practices, also contribute significantly to the City’s
overall financial health. Reflecting these strengths, Standard & Poor’s has assigned the City a
bond rating of AA+, indicating a very high level of creditworthiness.

In closing, we recognize the budget and the resultant levy is the prerogative of the City Council.
If you have questions, please feel free to call or email us in advance.

Thank you for your kind consideration.
Respectfully,

LiJesse Dickson Laila Imihy
City Manager Deputy City Manager

374



CITY OF MOUND - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

VOTERS PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY COMMISSIONS

PARKS AND OPEN SPACES
COMMISSION

v

CITY COUNCIL
CITY ATTORNEY DOCKS COMMISSION
\ 4
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
CITY MANAGER COMMISSION (inactive)
y \ 4
DEPUTY CITY MANAGER COMMUNITY PUBLIC WORKS FIRE CHIEF
(Finance & Administrative Services) DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR DIRECTOR (Area Fire Services/
(Community Development) Emergency Management)
> FINANCE DIRECTOR
PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATIVE
FIELD OFFICER
l DEPARTMENT ASSISTANT
SENIOR ACCOUNTANT FINANCE
CLERK Accounting. Investing. Risk Management. Reporting. Budgeting. Capital Planning. Audit/Internal
Controls. Debt. Payroll. Accounts Payable/Receivable. Utility Billing. Assessments.
ADMINISTRATIVE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES/CITY CLERK
SERVICES . . . . . . . . .
—p COORDINATOR/CITY E.Iectlons. Official R.ecords/llja?ta Pr.actlces. Legal Publications. Dock Administration. Cemetery.
CLERK Licenses and Permits. Administrative Support.
LIQUOR STORE
\ 4
Merchandising. Marketing. Purchasing. Inventory Management. Promotions. Customer Relations.
ADMINISTRATIVE .
Vendor Relations.
ASSISTANT
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Planning and Zoning. Building Code/Inspections. Redevelopment. Subdivisions. Community
‘ . MANAGER ’ '
. Development. Permits. Nuisance and Code Enforcement.
(Liquor Store)
PUBLIC WORKS
\ 4
Utilities: Streets, Water, Sewer, Storm Sewer. Parks. Docks. Cemetery Maintenance.
ASSISTANT
MANAGER FIRE DEPARTMENT/EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
(Liquor Store) Firefighting. EMS. Hazm&ﬁﬁ Technical Rescue Inspections. Fire Code. Plan Review. Emergency
Preparedness. Notification Systems. Siren Maintenance. Safety Programs.



niverson
Text Box


City of Mound General Fund / Levy Key Statistics

Actual Surplus, General General General
Total Break-even or Fund Levy Fund Rev Fund Exp Total Change Tax
Year Fund Balance (Spend Down) % Chg % Chg % Chg Levy in Tax Rate
as % of Exp Actual Budget Budget Budget % Chg Capacity % %

2000 36.30% ($303,650) 6.28% 7.51% 18.00% 5.71% 7.02% 18.65%
2001 45.54% $326,381 4.77% 9.71% -0.64% 4.58% 11.52% 17.69%
2002 55.16% $336,356 15.64% 10.49% -0.30% 15.93% -20.18% 35.48%
2003 57.31% ($109,833) 5.38% 11.99% 14.01% 17.51% 9.48% 35.17%
2004 45.33% ($387,692) 6.50% 4.40% 26.07% 18.05% 13.84% 37.45%
2005 41.11% ($157,209) 7.50% 5.13% 2.93% 11.77% 13.79% 37.32%
2006 47.01% $297,906 15.05% 11.51% 1.19% 13.57% 13.88% 37.26%
2007 49.00% $153,746 12.73% 4.08% 7.59% 11.09% 13.52% 36.41%
2008 42.00% ($247,140) 1.75% -0.78% 4.11% 5.19% 9.85% 34.82%
2009 43.00% $27,079 3.90% 2.60% -1.28% 4.98% 5.96% 34.58%
AVG (2000-09) 46.18% $ (6,406) 7.95% 6.66% 717% 10.84% 7.87% 32.48%
2010 43.11% $177,454 0.00% -2.23% -1.84% 2.48% -4.43% 37.29%
2011 48.66% $146,641 0.00% -1.55% 1.64% 1.99% -11.25% 42.43%
2012 44.16% ($203,153) -6.75% -0.30% 1.63% -2.24% -13.50% 47.53%
2013 49.00% $136,950 2.00% -3.49% -2.28% 4.31% -10.44% 54.71%
2014 53.00% $233,263 -4.23% 4.16% -0.30% -1.18% -3.20% 57.00%
2015 58.00% $316,309 3.00% 2.67% 2.40% 1.75% 10.00% 51.68%
2016 67.00% $374,828 3.00% 3.90% 1.64% 1.89% 2.10% 50.78%
2017 52.00% $215,913 -3.00% -0.20% 6.80% -1.00% 9.86% 47.48%
2018 64.00% ($170,897) 2.50% 2.60% 4.80% 2.00% 3.72% 47.45%
2019 62.00% ($89,608) 2.50% 1.60% 2.20% 2.00% 9.95% 43.53%
2020 62.00% $84,835 3.50% 2.50% 4.10% 3.00% 6.42% 42.08%
2021 61.00% ($3,625) 8.00% 0.00% 1.70% 5.00% 11.04% 38.33%
2022 56.24% $30,375 8.00% 5.21% 9.11% 5.00% 4.45% 38.74%
2023 59.43% $713,649 20.00% 9.90% 9.10% 5.00% 31.07% 31.26%
2024 63.51% $358,303 7.38% 14.35% 11.16% 11.66% 9.36% 32.22%
2025 BUD 59.58% $0 3.28% -3.53% -2.86% 6.00% -1.02% 34.43%
2026 PROP 62.18% $0 17.08% 4.54% 4.54% 6.00% 2.95% 35.50%
AVG (10-26) 56.76% $ 136,543 3.90% 2.36% 3.15% 3.16% 3.36% 43.08%

3176



CITY OF MOUND

TAX LEVY RECAP
[Fund] Description [ Type | 2021 [ 2022 [ 2023 2024 [ 2025 [ 2026
101 Revenue - General Operations Revenue 3,710,665 4,009,744 4,813,693 5,168,836 5,338,592 6,250,484
222 Fire Department Levy Revenue 78,379 79,115 82,839 86,571 91,102 95,696
401 Infrasturcture Replacement Reserve Fund Capital 220,000 220,000 308,000 818,928 1,278,000 969,287
403 Cap Replacement - Vehicles & Equip Capital 340,000 340,000 - 150,000 250,000 260,000
404 Community Investment Fund Capital 140,000 220,000 320,000 325,000 320,000 200,000
405 Cap Replacement - City Buildings Capital 75,000 100,000 75,000 90,000 140,000 150,000
362 G.O. Ref (2008B) 2016B Special 50,000 50,000 50,000 - - -
363 G.O. Refunding - (2009A) 2018A Special 215,600 215,600 215,600 215,600 - -
370 G.O. Refunding - 2011A Special 200,274 173,762 179,054 - - -
364 G.O. Improvement - 2011B - 2020A Special 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 130,000 125,000
365 G.O. Improvement - 2012A Special 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 - -
371 G.O. Refunding - 2012B (PS Building) Special 349,000 349,000 - - - -
310 G.O. Improvement - 2013A Special 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 85,000 85,000
311 G.O. Improvement - 2014A Special 38,285 37,340 41,527 40,214 - -
312 G.O. Improvement/Ref- 2015A Special 272,000 210,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 55,000
313 G.O. Improvement - 2016A Special 121,869 120,889 119,908 118,928 146,000 151,000
602 G.O. Improv - 2020A Special 180,000 180,000 360,000 360,000 360,000 360,000
TOTAL LEVY 6,291,072 6,605,450 6,935,621 7,744,077 8,208,694 8,701,467
CHANGE FROM PRIOR YEAR 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 11.66% 6.00% 6.00%
REVENUE LEVY (OPERATIONS) 3,789,044 4,088,859 4,896,532 5,255,407 5,429,694 6,346,180
CHANGE FROM PRIOR YEAR 7.89% 7.91% 19.75% 7.33% 3.32% 16.88%
CAPITAL LEVY 775,000 880,000 703,000 1,383,928 1,988,000 1,579,287
CHANGE FROM PRIOR YEAR 7.94% 13.55% -20.11% 96.86% 43.65% -20.56%
SPECIAL LEVY (DEBT SERVICE) 1,727,028 1,636,591 1,336,089 1,104,742 791,000 776,000
CHANGE FROM PRIOR YEAR -27.51% -5.24% -18.36% -17.32% -28.40% -1.90%
[Fund] Description [ Type | 2021 [ 2022 [ 2023 [ 2024 [ 2025 [ 2026
285 HRA - Operating HRA 74,105 72,405 71,150 68,550 67,300 66,200
350 HRA - Transit 2015B Tax Abate HRA 174,450 176,150 178,850 181,450 182,700 183,800
TOTAL LEVY 248,555 248,555 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
LESS: FISCAL DISPARITIES LEVY (19,078) (17,621) (15,825) (12,166) (12,062) (11,754)
NET LEVY 229,477 230,934 234,175 237,834 237,938 238,246
CHANGE FROM PRIOR YEAR -0.79% 0.63% 1.40% 1.56% 0.04% 0.13%
[ Tax Rate Calculation | [ 2021 [ 2022 [ 2023 [ 2024 [ 2025 [ 2026
CERTIFIED LEVY 6,291,072 6,605,450 6,935,621 7,744,077 8,208,694 8,701,467
LESS: FISCAL DISPARITIES LEVY (457,938) (447,893) (421,905) (338,401) (375,485) (386,896)
NET LEVY 5,833,134 6,157,557 6,513,716 7,405,676 7,833,209 8,314,571
MUNICIPAL TAX RATE 38.329% 38.737% 31.264% 32.217% 34.429% 35.498%
HRA TAX RATE 1.508% 1.453% 1.124% 1.035% 1.046% 1.018%
TOTAL DIRECT TAX RATE 39.837% 40.190% 32.388% 33.252% 35.475% 36.516%
[ Tax Capacity Information [ 2021 [ 2022 ] 2023 [ 2024 [ 2025 [ 2026
TAX CAPACITY 16,540,281 17,173,702 22,239,866 24,531,151 24,417,192 25,352,172
LESS: FISCAL DISPARITIES (380,984) (362,316) (349,789) (391,141) (433,098) (481,861)
LESS: TAX INCREMENTS (940,678) (915,729) (1,055,627) (1,153,241) (1,231,923)  (1,446,831)
CAPACITY FOR LOCAL RATE 15,218,619 15,895,657 20,834,450 22,986,769 22,752,171 23,423,480
% CHANGE FROM PRIOR YEAR 11.04% 4.45% 31.07% 10.33% -1.02% 2.95%
[ Projected City Taxes (Value of Home) | [ 2021 [ 2022 ] 2023 | 2024 ] 2025 | 2026
300,000 $ 1,154 $ 1,165 $ 938 $ 9%64 $ 995 $ 1,024
Median Market Value $ 1,011 $ 1,051 $ 1,101 $ 1,207 $ 1,220 $ 1,244
400,000 $ 1,589 $ 1,603 $ 1,292 $ 1,326 $ 1,382 §$ 1,422
600,000 $ 2,490 $ 2512 § 2,024 $ 2,078 S 2,217 S 2,282
800,000 $ 3,486 $ 3517 $ 2,834 $ 2,910 $ 3,104 $ 3,195
1,000,000 $ 4,482 $ 4521 § 3644 $ 3741 § 3,991 § 4,108



CITY OF MOUND
SPECIAL LEVIES / DEBT LEVIES

Tax
Improvement & Subsequent Refunding Bonds 2006/07A Ref ment & Fire ]
2014A  2014B  2016B REF  2009A-18A 2011A 2011B-20A 2020A 2012A 2012B 2012B 2013A 2015A 2016A 2009D-18A
Collect GO Imp. GORef. GOImp.08B GO Imp. GO Ref. GO Imp. GO Imp GO Imp. Fire City GOImp. GOImp/Ref GO Imp Dump Special %
Year Fd311  Fd368 Fd 362 Fd 363 Fd 370 Fd 364 602 Fd 365 Fd 371 Fd 371 Fd 310 Fd 312 Fd 313 Fd 375 Total Change
2022 37,340 50,000 215,600 173,762 150,000 180,000 50,000 160,000 189,000 100,000 210,000 120,889 1,636,591 -5.0%
2023 41,527 50,000 215,600 179,054 150,000 360,000 50,000 - - 100,000 70,000 119,908 1,336,089 -17.3%
2024 40,214 - 215,600 - 150,000 360,000 50,000 100,000 70,000 118,928 1,104,742 -16.0%
2025 - - 130,000 360,000 - 85,000 70,000 146,000 791,000 -26.0%
2026 - 125,000 360,000 - 85,000 55,000 151,000 776,000 -1.9%
2027 - 125,000 360,000 - 85,000 55,000 150,000 775,000 -0.1%
2028 - - 360,000 - 85,000 55,000 149,000 649,000 -19.4%
2029 - 360,000 - 55,000 148,000 563,000 -15.3%
2030 360,000 55,000 146,000 561,000 -0.4%
2031 360,000 55,000 149,000 564,000 0.5%
2032 360,000 - - 360,000 -56.7%
2033 360,000 360,000 0.0%
2034 360,000 360,000 0.0%
2035 360,000 360,000 0.0%

NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE FUTURE BOND ISSUES.

3178



CITY OF MOUND

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES NOTE: Items <$10,000 are expensed but some over $5,000 are listed for transparency
2026 BUDGET 2026 2026
REQUESTED PROPOSED
DEPARTMENT ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT
Equip. Capital Fund (403-500) Ford F-550 with Aerial Lift $ 230,000 $ 230,000
Equip. Capital Fund (403-500) Ford F-350 4X4 60,000 60,000
Equip. Capital Fund (403-500) Toro Zero Turn Mower with Bagger 21,000 21,000
Equip. Capital Fund (403-500) John Deere Gator 25,000 25,000
Parks Capital Fund (404-500) Surfside Irrigation 30,000 30,000
Building Capital Fund (405-500) Depot Improvement Project - Electrical, Ventilation, Appliances, & Cabinetry 30,000 30,000
Building Capital Fund (405-500) Security Upgrades at City Hall 20,000 20,000
Building Capital Fund (405-500) Public Works Building Garage Doors Project - Streets, Parks, Water & Sewer 12,500 12,500
Fire Fund (222-500) Replace Carpet - Flooring (Fire Offices) 16,000 16,000
Water & Sewer Funds (601 & 602) Public Works Building Garage Doors Project - Streets, Parks, Water & Sewer 12,500 12,500
Water & Sewer Funds (601 & 602) SCADA Control & Software upgrade 60,000 60,000
Sewer Fund (602-500) Ford F-150 4X4 49,000 49,000
Total Capital Expenditures $ 566,000 $ 566,000
NOTES:
1. Public Works Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) projects are approved on a project by project basis and are not included above.
2. Items <$10,000 are expensed but some over $5,000 are listed for historical transparency.
3. Trade-In values were built into the Long Term Financial Management Plan (FMP) and are already reflected into the levy calculations.
4. All requests above were included in the FMP except SCADA Control & Software upgrade, Surfside Irrigation & City Hall Security upgrades.
5. Westonka Jaycees donated $15,000 for Depot improvements - staff moved forward future planned CIP for the Depot to facilitate 2026 project & donation.
6. Total 2026 budget for Capital Replacement Reserve Funds (403, 404 & 405) is $428,500 as itemized above.

3199



City of Mound

General Fund Summary of Revenue and Expeditures

2023 2023 2024 2024 2025 2026 %
Classification Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Proposed Change
|[Revenues
| Taxes 4,601,639 4,804,875 4,903,511 5,177,863 5,338,592 6,250,484 17.08%
| Business Licenses & Permits 25,650 33,655 33,200 40,544 36,700 38,100 3.81%
| |Non-Business Licenses & Permits 208,200 341,284 211,200 217,013 211,200 211,500 0.14%
| Intergovernmental 198,842 623,492 531,459 149,540 30,000 32,000 6.67%
| Charges for Services 687,088 784,145 940,870 883,707 1,011,890 408,824 -59.60%
| Fines & Forfeitures 28,000 40,173 28,000 37,296 32,000 33,000 3.13%
| Other 515,000 931,135 515,000 821,487 250,000 250,000 0.00%
: TOTAL REVENUES 6,264,419 7,558,759 7,163,240 7,327,450 6,910,382 7,223,908 4.54%
| Expenditures
| City Council 99,321 79,237 83,474 70,831 85,967 81,685 -4.98%
| Promotions - 16,732 42,960 39,055 41,500 50,000  20.48%
| City Manager 208,641 227,592 259,860 226,019 224,508 233,094 3.82%
| Elections 3,100 925 30,000 31,819 3,100 25,300 716.13%
| Finance & Administrative Services 466,287 543,062 537,047 539,791 584,433 592,585 1.39%
| Assessor 137,000 138,361 142,000 144,891 - - 0.00%
| Legal 150,400 175,309 124,456 244,307 199,470 208,460 4.51%
| Centennial Building 53,200 73,764 55,484 43,223 59,676 60,183 0.85%
| |Information Technology 47,500 33,405 47,000 42,562 47,000 47,000 0.00%
| City Hall (2415 Wilshire) 59,200 64,118 65,380 65,392 69,519 82,540 18.73%
| Police 2,043,529 2,037,346 2,146,529 2,071,329 2,128,150 2,176,130 2.25%
| |Emergency Preparedness 49,720 50,825 53,409 50,965 60,753 58,213 -4.18%
| Planning & Inspections 511,275 681,271 537,102 562,597 570,030 698,391 22.52%
| Streets 965,478 994,282 1,149,505 1,007,808 1,237,629 1,211,485 -2.11%
| Parks/Cemetery 576,779 725,379 781,199 768,938 897,405 942,805 5.06%
| Fire Protection & Other Transfers - Misc 1,028,071 1,003,502 1,058,172 1,059,619 701,242 756,036 7.81%
: TOTAL EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS 6,399,501 6,845,110 7,113,579 6,969,146 6,910,382 7,223,908 4.54%
| CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (135,083) 713,649 49,661 358,304 (0) (0) 0.00%
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 3,323,695 3,354,070 4,067,719 4,067,719 4,117,381 4,426,023 7.50%
INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (135,083) 713,649 49,661 358,304 (0) (0) 0.00%
ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,188,612 4,067,719 4,117,381 4,426,023 4,117,381 4,426,022 7.50%
\
Beginning Fund Balance 1/1/xx 3,323,695 3,354,070 4,067,719 4,067,719 4,117,381 4,426,023 7.50%
Nonspendable for
Prepaid Items 9,576 1,360 1,998
Restricted for
Public Safety 411,697
Committed for
Interfund Loans 1,250,000 1,250,000
Assigned for
Severance Pay 300,000 252,112 300,000 266,243 300,000 300,000
Next Year Budget Deficit 150,000 150,000
Unassigned 1,488,612 3,394,334 2,416,021 4,157,781 3,817,381 4,126,022
Total Fund Balance 12/31/xx 3,188,612 4,067,719 4,117,381 4,426,022 4,117,381 4,426,022
Unassigned as a % of Expense 25% 52% 35% 62% 55% 57%

3180




CITY OF MOUND

GENERAL FUND REVENUES

2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025 2026 %

Account Number Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Proposed Change
Taxes
101-48000-31010 Current Ad Valorem Taxes 3,566,254 4,151,639 4,370,509 4,453,511 4,835,145 4,963,107 5,863,588

| 1101-48000-31040 Fiscal Disparities 462,204 450,000 434,366 450,000 342,718 375,485 386,896

[ Current Ad Valorem Taxes 4,028,458 4,601,639 4,804,875 4,903,511 5,177,863 5,338,592 6,250,484 | 17.1%

| Business Licenses & Permits

| 1101-42000-32010 Liquor Licenses 21,350 17,450 23,650 23,500 29,634 27,000 27,000

| 1101-42000-32020 Temp Liquor License 250 200 250 200 200 200 200

| 1101-42000-32030 Garbage Licenses 2,500 2,000 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500

| 1101-42000-32040 THC License - - - - 1,020 - 500

| 1101-42000-32172 Public Gathering Permit 2,050 2,500 1,250 2,000 1,375 2,000 1,500

| 101-42000-32173 Motorized Watercraft License - - - - 400 - 800

| 1101-42000-32180 Other Licenses/Permits 4,900 2,500 5,300 4,000 4,600 4,000 4,600

| 1101-42000-32190 (Transient) 1,375 1,000 705 1,000 815 1,000 1,000

| Total 32,425 25,650 33,655 33,200 40,544 36,700 38,100 3.8%

| Non-Business Licenses & Permits

| 1101-42000-32210 Building Permits 180,259 175,000 262,927 175,000 168,719 175,000 175,000

| 1101-42000-32211 Utility Line Construction 5,300 - 4,400 3,000 4,440 3,000 3,000

| 1101-42000-32220 Electrical Permit Fee 5,817 5,000 25,211 5,000 13,607 5,000 5,000

| 1101-42000-32230 Plumbing Connection Permits 15,381 8,000 18,257 8,000 10,264 8,000 8,000

| 1101-42000-32235 Heating Permits 26,778 20,000 30,274 20,000 19,235 20,000 20,000

| 1101-42000-32236 Public Land Permits 700 - 200 - 400 - 300

| 1101-42000-32270 Grading/Excavating 208 200 15 200 348 200 200

| Total 234,443 208,200 341,284 211,200 217,013 211,200 211,500 0.1%
Intergovernmental

| 1101-41000-33160 2023) - - 411,697 411,697 10,285 - 2,000

| 1101-41000-33422 LGA - Received 2013-2024 313,146 168,842 168,842 74,762 74,762 - -

| 1101-43000-33418 MSA St Maint. to Fund 427 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000

| 101-45000-33160 Grants from other Govt. Units 13,438 - 12,953 15,000 34,493 - -

| Total 356,584 198,842 623,492 531,459 149,540 30,000 32,000 6.7%
Charges for Services

| 1101-41000-34101 Centenial Building Rent 44,146 40,000 42,599 38,000 36,531 35,400 35,674

| 1101-41000-34107 Zoning Letters 50 - 50 - 50 - 50

| 1101-42000-34104 Plan Check Fee 96,397 70,000 161,157 70,000 87,186 80,000 80,000

| 1101-42000-34114 Planning Commission Approval 7,795 5,000 3,700 5,000 3,100 5,000 3,000

| 1101-42000-34215 Kennel Boarding 1,000 1,000 500 1,000 500 - -

| 1101-42000-34220 Filing Fees 16 - - - 10 - 10

| 101-42000-34310 Container on Right of Way - - 50 - 100 - 100

| 1101-45000-34110 Depot Rental 8,790 5,000 10,025 7,000 7,675 12,000 10,000

| 1101-45000-34940 Cemetery Lot Sale 2,145 - 355 12,000 24,060 15,000 12,000

| 1101-48100-37290 Street Lighting Fee 39,359 40,000 38,994 40,000 37,443 32,000 32,000

| 1101-48100-37295 Street Lighting Penalty 507 - 551 - 592 500 500

| 1101-48100-38051 Cable TV Franchise Fee 83,395 75,000 73,518 75,000 63,626 63,000 45,000

| 1101-48100-38053 Cable TV Peg Access Fee 14,282 15,000 11,600 15,000 8,948 10,000 6,500

| 1101-48100-38060 Center Point Franchise Fee 129,714 128,000 130,013 249,750 209,849 285,000 -

| 1101-48100-38070 Xcel Energy Franchise Fee 154,532 154,000 155,708 249,750 231,667 290,000 -

| 1101-49300-34108 Admin Charges to Other Funds 146,840 154,088 155,325 178,370 172,370 183,990 183,990

[ \ \

| Total 728,968 687,088 784,145 940,870 883,707 1,011,890 408,824 | -59.6%

3181




CITY OF MOUND

GENERAL FUND REVENUES

2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025 2026 %
Account Number Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Proposed Change
Fines & Forfeitures
| 101-42000-35100 Court Fines 32,721 25,000 40,173 25,000 33,601 30,000 31,000
| 101-42000-35150 Administrative Fines 2,579 3,000 - 3,000 3,695 2,000 2,000
[ Total 35,300 28,000 40,173 28,000 37,296 32,000 33,000 3.1%
Other Revenue
| 101-41000-36100 Special Assessments 14,996 12,000 33,838 12,000 14,504 12,000 12,000
| 101-41000-36200 Miscellaneous Revenues 8,610 - 701 - - - -
| 101-41000-36240 Refunds and Reimbursements 26,713 15,000 26,310 20,000 6,793 20,000 10,000
| 101-41000-36205 Check Processing Fees 1,550 - 1,880 - 1,150 1,000 1,000
| 101-42000-36240 Refunds and Reimbursements - - 498 - - - -
| 101-43000-36200 Miscellaneous Revenues 522 - 3,182 - - - -
| 101-43000-36240 Refunds and Reimbursements 1,344 10,000 30,862 3,000 2,210 3,000 2,000
| 101-45000-36230 Contributions and Donations 2,600 - 267 - 180 - -
| 101-45000-36240 Refunds and Reimbursements - - 8,066 - 40 - -
| 101-48100-38055 Antenna Leases 164,207 150,000 173,546 150,000 180,175 184,000 191,000
| 101-48400-36210 Interest Earnings 95,808 20,000 292,345 20,000 299,301 20,000 20,000
[ 101-48500-39101 Sales of General Fixed Assets - - 50,113 - - - -
| 101-49300-39210 Duplicating Service Charge 12,007 8,000 9,527 10,000 17,134 10,000 14,000
| 101-49300-39203 Transfer In - Ends in 2024 250,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 - -
\
Total 578,357 515,000 931,135 515,000 821,487 250,000 250,000 0.0%
TOTAL REVENUE } 5,994,535 6,264,419 7,558,759 7,163,240 7,327,450 6,910,382 7,223,908  4.54%

3182




2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025 2026 %
Account Number Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget Change
City Council
101-41110-103 Part-Time Employees 22,500 22,500 22,150 22,500 22,500 22,500 22,500
101-41110-103 Paid Leave Law - - - - - - 99
101-41110-122 FICA 1,721 1,721 1,695 1,721 1,721 1,721 1,721
101-41110-151 Workers Comp Insurance Prem 126 140 155 161 142 166 112
101-41110-200 Office Supplies 100 - 78 - 30 - 50
101-41110-202 Duplicating and copying supply 5,358 4,000 4,846 5,000 7,547 5,500 8,000
101-41110-210 Operating Supplies 50 200 506 200 245 200 300
101-41110-300 Professional Srvs 1,218 200 3,804 200 - 200 -
101-41110-322 Postage - move to Promotions 5,626 5,000 377 - 671 - -
101-41110-331 Use of personal auto - - 135 - - 200 200
101-41110-350 Printing (Newsletter) - move to Promotions 9,081 11,960 - - 297 - -
101-41110-351 Legal Notices Publishing 233 300 157 300 688 700 700
101-41110-361 General Liability Ins 9,428 12,800 13,283 14,592 13,515 15,030 14,703
101-41110-430 Miscellaneous (To Promotions) - 1,000 - - - - -
101-41110-431 Meeting Expense/Volunteer Recognition - 2,000 1,929 300 - 3,000 300
101-41110-433 LMCD Levy, LMCIT Dues, & Subscriptions 31,277 36,000 28,722 37,000 21,925 35,000 31,000
101-41110-434 Conference & Training 935 1,500 1,400 1,500 1,550 1,750 2,000
Total 87,653 99,321 79,237 83,474 70,831 85,967 81,685  -4.98%
Promotions
101-41115-430 Miscellaneous - Gillespie Center - - - - - 6,000 10,000
101-41115-430 Miscellaneous - - 4,702 1,000 5,164 1,000 1,000
101-41115-440 Website - - - - 7,670 5,000 4,000
101-41115-440 Official Meetings Production -City Council - - - 20,000 4,537 6,500 6,000
101-41115-440 Newsletter (Print Postage Graphic design) - - 12,030 21,960 21,684 23,000 29,000
Total - - 16,732 42,960 39,055 41,500 50,000 20.48%
City Manager
101-41310-101 F T Empl Regular 138,072 169,211 146,874 161,791 123,084 167,144 173,299
101-41310-101 Paid Leave Law - - - - - - 763
101-41310-102 F T Empl Overtime - - 32 - 36 - -
101-41310-112 Comp Time Pay 215 - 172 - 339 - -
101-41310-113 Vacation Pay 12,508 - 10,614 - 5,938 - -
101-41310-114 Holiday Pay 7,134 . 8,871 - 7,675 - -
101-41310-115 Sick Pay 1,801 n 2,692 B 5,430 - -
101-41310-116 Severance Pay 1,801 - - 39,286 36,998 - -
101-41310-121 PERA 11,948 12,691 12,603 12,188 10,680 12,536 12,997
101-41310-122 FICA 12,430 12,068 13,133 15,437 13,472 12,787 13,257
101-41310-131 Employer Paid Health 4,125 4,125 4,126 20,700 14,272 20,700 21,450
101-41310-133 Employer Paid Dental 661 662 766 662 727 789 804
101-41310-134 Employer Paid Life 51 15 51 15 71 79 77
101-41310-135 Employer Health Care Saving PI 298 1,500 300 1,500 1,225 1,500 1,500
101-41310-137 LTD 720 820 763 779 660 774 918
101-41310-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 702 775 856 890 790 917 620
Payroll Related 190,665 201,866 201,853 253,248 221,397 217,226 225,685 3.89%
101-41310-200 Office Supplies - 200 41 200 56 300 300
101-41310-202 Duplicating and copying supply 396 500 359 500 558 500 650
101-41310-210 Operating Supplies - 300 10 300 - 300 300
101-41310-218 Clothing and Uniforms - 75 - 75 71 75 75
101-41310-300 Professional Srvs - - 23,000 - - - -
101-41310-305 Medical Services - 100 - 100 - 100 -
101-41310-321 Telephone, Cells & Radios 734 700 678 700 779 700 800
101-41310-322 Postage 46 50 50 50 43 50 50
101-41310-331 Use of personal auto - 600 192 362 - 400 400
101-41310-361 General Liability Ins 587 900 934 1,026 950 1,057 1,034
101-41310-430 Miscellaneous - 300 - 300 74 300 300
101-41310-431 Meeting Expense 54 500 315 500 945 500 500
101-41310-433 Dues and Subscriptions 40 550 40 500 - 500 500
101-41310-434 Conference & Training 115 2,000 120 2,000 1,146 2,500 2,500
Total 192,637 208,641 227,592 259,860 226,019 224,508 233,094 3.82%

3183




2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025 2026 %
Account Number Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget Change

Elections
101-41410-102 F T Empl Overtime - - - 700 - -
101-41410-200 Office Supplies 75 - - - 148 - 150
101-41410-202 Duplicating and copying supply 378 - 342 - 577 - -
101-41410-210 Operating Supplies 587 - 498 2,000 1,300 600 1,000
101-41410-300 Prof Srvs (Judges) 15,798 - - 20,000 23,851 - 18,000
101-41410-322 Postage 656 600 85 500 450 - 600
101-41410-331 Use of personal auto 92 - - 100 140 - 150
101-41410-351 Legal Notices Publishing 350 - - 1,000 638 - 500
101-41410-404 Machinery/Equip Repairs/Maint 4,496 2,500 - 4,600 2,585 2,500 3,000
101-41410-430 Miscellaneous 342 - - 300 660 - 700
101-41410-431 Meeting Expense (food for judges) 296 - - 800 1,470 - 1,200

Total 23,070 3,100 925 30,000 31,819 3,100 25,300 716.13%
Finance & Administrative Services
101-41500-101 F T Empl Regular 259,066 325,651 272,040 372,746 319,415 410,481 414,197
101-41500-101 Paid Leave Law - - - - - - 2,126
101-41500-103 Part-Time Employees - - - - 332 - -
101-41500-113 Vacation Pay 22,388 - 29,104 - 20,244 - -
101-41500-114 Holiday Pay 16,256 - 20,167 . 23,395 . -
101-41500-115 Sick Pay 17,529 . 11,838 n 10,931 . -
101-41500-116 Severance Pay - - 36,388 - - - -
101-41500-121 PERA 27,018 28,549 29,111 32,456 32,574 35,556 36,240
101-41500-122 FICA 26,244 29,120 29,235 33,105 31,392 36,267 36,965
101-41500-131 Employer Paid Health 43,382 46,875 46,788 65,400 52,017 65,400 63,600
101-41500-133 Employer Paid Dental 1,985 1,985 2,332 1,985 2,447 2,366 2,413
101-41500-134 Employer Paid Life 393 49 419 15 508 252 245
101-41500-135 Employer Health Care Saving PI 4,500 4,500 4,531 4,500 4,793 4,500 4,500
101-41500-137 LTD 1,541 1,998 1,727 2,272 2,099 2,393 2,561
101-41500-140 Unemployment Comp 803 - - - - - -
101-41500-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 2,810 3,025 3,342 3,476 3,083 3,580 2,422

Payroll Related 423,915 441,752 487,022 515,955 503,230 560,795 565,268 0.80%
101-41500-200 Office Supplies 798 500 459 1,000 1,161 1,000 1,200
101-41500-202 Duplicating and copying supply 2,694 2,200 2,461 2,700 3,776 3,100 4,000
101-41500-205 Computer Hardware/Software - - - 400 265 400 400
101-41500-210 Operating Supplies (42) 500 582 200 40 800 600
101-41500-218 Clothing and Uniforms 271 300 191 300 121 300 300
101-41500-300 Professional Srvs - - 37,630 - 13,663 - -
101-41500-301 Auditing Services 6,804 6,500 6,846 7,500 7,664 8,100 8,400
101-41500-305 Medical Services 50 100 246 100 - 100 -
101-41500-315 Service Charges - Image Positive Pay - 4,760 56 - 409 - 2,500
101-41500-322 Postage 1,254 1,500 1,507 1,500 1,932 1,600 2,000
101-41500-331 Use of personal auto 179 200 62 200 151 200 200
101-41500-351 Legal Notices Publishing 802 1,400 701 1,200 470 1,200 900
101-41500-361 General Liability Ins 2,465 2,800 2,906 3,192 2,956 3,288 3,217
101-41500-431 Meeting Expense 150 125 203 150 202 150 200
101-41500-433 Dues and Subscriptions 631 1,000 605 1,000 620 1,000 1,000
101-41500-434 Conference & Training 1,032 2,500 1,540 1,500 2,737 2,000 2,000
101-41500-440 Other Contractual Services - Shreding 45 150 45 150 394 400 400

Total 441,048 466,287 543,062 537,047 539,791 584,433 592,585 1.39%

3184




2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025 2026 %
Account Number Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget Change

Assessor
101-41550-440 Other Contractual Services 132,000] 137,000] 138,361] 142,000] 144,891] | |

Total 132,000 137,000 138,361 142,000 144,891 - - 0.00%
Legal
101-41600-300 Professional Legal Services 64,213 90,000 112,539 60,000 175,367 120,000 126,000
101-41600-304 Legal Fees - Prosecutor 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,757 65,000 55,000
101-41600-361 General Liability Ins 240 400 415 456 423 470 460
101-41600-450 Board of Prisoners & Sentence to Service 12,758 10,000 12,355 14,000 17,760 14,000 27,000

Total 127,211 150,400 175,309 124,456 244,307 199,470 208,460 4.51%

\

Centennial Building (5341 Maywood)
101-41910-210 Operating Supplies 996 2,000 1,409 2,000 525 2,000 1,000
101-41910-220 Equip. Parts, Repair/Maintenance Supply 217 - 139 - - - 150
101-41910-321 Telephone, Cells & Radios 978 1,100 1,092 1,100 1,656 1,100 2,000
101-41910-361 General Liability Ins 4,957 5,600 5,811 6,384 5,913 6,576 6,433
101-41910-381 Electric Utilities 13,410 12,000 12,479 12,000 12,714 13,000 13,000
101-41910-383 Gas Utilities 9,460 8,500 7,628 10,000 11,328 11,000 14,000
101-41910-400 Buildings Repairs & Maintenance 22,858 10,000 29,945 10,000 725 10,000 10,000
101-41910-430 Miscellaneous 94 - - - - - -
101-41910-438 Licenses and Taxes 100 - 100 - 100 - 100
101-41910-440 Other Contractual Services 6,395 7,000 10,068 7,000 4,544 9,000 7,000
101-41910-460 Janitorial Services 5,735 7,000 5,093 7,000 5,718 7,000 6,500

Total 65,200 53,200 73,764 55,484 43,223 59,676 60,183 0.85%
Information Technology
101-41920-205 Computer Hardware/Software 5,500 8,000 1,840 8,000 7,041 8,000 8,000
101-41920-321 Telephone & Cells - Internet 2,100 3,500 2,100 3,000 2,091 3,000 3,000
101-41920-440 Other Contractual Services 33,004 36,000 29,465 36,000 33,430 36,000 36,000

Total 40,604 47,500 33,405 47,000 42,562 47,000 47,000 0.00%

3185




2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025 2026 %
Account Number Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget Change

City Hall (2415 Wilshire)
101-41930-200 Office Supplies 1,468 2,000 2,004 2,000 2,971 3,000 3,200
101-41930-202 Duplicating and copying supply 1,368 - 528 500 3,191 700 2,000
101-41930-210 Operating Supplies 1,226 2,500 1,391 2,500 1,590 2,500 2,500
101-41930-321 Telephone, Cells & Radios 5,865 5,700 6,550 5,900 7,722 5,900 8,000
101-41930-322 Postage 155 - - 29 - 100
101-41930-361 General Liability Ins 4,593 7,000 7,264 7,980 7,391 8,219 8,040
101-41930-381 Electric Utilities 19,666 18,000 20,360 20,000 15,927 23,000 22,000
101-41930-383 Gas Utilities 2,090 1,500 2,022 3,000 1,615 2,700 2,600
101-41930-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal 1,425 1,500 1,423 1,500 1,334 1,500 1,600
101-41930-400 Buildings Repairs & Maintenance 9,123 8,000 12,778 8,000 12,769 8,000 19,000
101-41930-440 Other Contractual Services 14,694 5,000 2,507 6,000 3,420 6,000 5,000
101-41930-460 Janitorial Services 6,772 8,000 7,291 8,000 7,433 8,000 8,500

Total 68,445 59,200 64,118 65,380 65,392 69,519 82,540 18.73%
Police

Payroll Related (Retirements) 529 529 612 529 612 650 643| -1.01%
101-42110-321 Telephone, Cells & Radios 2,141 3,000 2,254 3,000 2,302 3,000 3,000
101-42110-361 General Liability Ins 3,868 - 4,472 1,000 926 1,500 1,467
101-42110-430 Miscellaneous 1 - - - 1,079 - -
101-42110-440 Other Contractual Services 1,933,214 2,040,000| 2,030,008| 2,142,000 2,066,410 2,123,000| 2,171,020

Total 1,939,753 2,043,529 2,037,346 2,146,529 2,071,329 2,128,150 2,176,130 2.25%
Emergency Preparedness
101-42115-101 F T Empl Regular 22,183 25,682 22,319 27,739 24,652 29,750 30,646
101-42115-101 Paid Leave Law - - - - - - 135
101-42115-113 Vacation Pay 872 - 1,207 - 1,651 - -
101-42115-114 Holiday Pay 1,088 . 1,387 - 1,459 - -
101-42115-115 Sick Pay 554 - 792 - 487 - -
101-42115-121 PERA 1,852 1,926 1,928 2,080 2,119 2,231 2,298
101-42115-122 FICA 1,707 1,965 1,776 2,122 2,007 2,276 2,344
101-42115-131 Employer Paid Health 5,460 5,670 5,670 6,090 5,880 6,090 6,300
101-42115-133 Employer Paid Dental 185 185 215 185 214 221 225
101-42115-134 Employer Paid Life 14 4 14 4 21 22 21
101-42115-135 Employer Health Care Saving Pl 420 420 420 420 420 420 420
101-42115-137 LTD 113 47 126 51 138 53 162
101-42115-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 410 440 486 506 449 521 271

Payroll Related 34,858 36,340 36,340 39,197 39,497 41,584 42,824 2.98%
101-42115-202 Duplicating and copying supply - 100 - 100 - 100 120
101-42115-210 Operating Supplies 1,244 1,500 81 1,650 220 1,650 1,770
101-42115-212 Motor Fuels 434 540 237 540 320 420 420
101-42115-220 Equip. Parts, Repair/Maintenance Supply - 300 - 300 - 4,500 400
101-42115-321 Telephone, Cells & Radios 1,189 1,340 1,207 1,810 1,586 1,920 1,860
101-42115-329 Sirens/Phone Lines 3,140 2,700 7,239 2,800 3,419 3,420 3,420
101-42115-361 General Liability Ins 683 800 830 912 845 939 919
101-42115-381 Electric Utilities 611 600 601 600 749 600 600
101-42115-430 Miscellaneous 25 200 33 200 99 220 340
101-42115-433 Dues & Subscriptions 200 200 212 200 200 200 240
101-42115-434 Conference & Training 771 1,600 745 1,600 730 1,600 1,600
101-42115-440 Other Contractual Services 3,300 3,500 3,300 3,500 3,300 3,600 3,700

Total Emercency Preparedness 46,455 49,720 50,825 53,409 50,965 60,753 58,213  -4.18%

3186




2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025 2026 %
Account Number Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget Change

Planning & Inspections

101-42400-101 F T Empl Regular 172,352 224,063 183,219 241,987 195,385 253,950 336,577
101-42400-101 Paid Leave Law - - - - - - 1,153
101-42400-102 F T Empl Overtime - 1,000 97 1,000 110 1,000 500
101-42400-112 Comp Time Pay 648 - 517 - 1,015 - -
101-42400-113 Vacation Pay 22,310 - 9,856 - 11,546 - -
101-42400-114 Holiday Pay 9,751 - 11,572 - 12,507 - -
101-42400-115 Sick Pay 7,081 - 15,493 - 12,162 - -
101-42400-121 PERA 16,099 16,880 16,564 18,224 17,421 19,121 25,281
101-42400-122 FICA 14,882 17,217 15,399 18,588 16,001 19,504 25,786
101-42400-131 Employer Paid Health 28,248 29,205 29,205 38,610 36,413 41,760 58,050
101-42400-133 Employer Paid Dental 1,268 1,270 1,470 1,270 1,355 1,514 2,027
101-42400-134 Employer Paid Life 97 30 98 30 136 151 193
101-42400-135 Employer Health Care Savings Pl 2,875 2,880 2,880 2,880 2,655 2,880 3,780
101-42400-137 LTD 982 1,020 1,074 1,102 1,112 1,115 1,784
101-42400-140 Unemployment Comp 803 - - - - - -
101-42400-151 Worker s Comp Ins Prem 1,841 1,970 2,176 2,263 2,008 2,331 1,213

Payroll Related 279,237 295,535 289,620 325,954 309,826 343,327 456,344| 32.92%
101-42400-200 Office Supplies 136 200 30 200 67 200 200
101-42400-202 Duplicating and copying supply 1,345 3,000 1,118 3,000 1,710 2,000 2,000
101-42000-205 Computer Hardware/Software 1,995 2,000 7,126 2,000 2,663 3,000 3,000
101-42400-210 Operating Supplies - 200 - 200 41 200 200
101-42400-212 Motor Fuels 440 1,000 236 1,000 320 750 600
101-42400-218 Clothing and Uniforms 75 300 75 300 131 150 150
101-42400-300 Professional Srvs 8,664 20,000 30,441 20,000 34,648 35,000 35,000
101-42400-300 2050 Comp Plan Phase 1 Work - - - - - - 16,000
101-42400-305 Medical Services - 100 - 100 - 100 100
101-42400-308 Building Inspection Fees 214,567 175,000 347,108 175,000 205,131 175,000 175,000
101-42400-321 Telephone, Cells & Radios 551 720 557 720 691 720 720
101-42400-322 Postage 656 900 842 900 854 900 900
101-42400-331 Use of personal auto 100 - 100 - 100 100
101-42400-351 Legal Notices Publishing 162 500 765 500 1,337 1,000 1,500
101-42400-361 General Liability Ins 3,142 2,200 2,283 2,508 2,321 2,583 2,527
101-42400-431 Meeting Expense 70 500 120 500 119 500 300
101-42400-433 Dues and Subscriptions - 120 - 120 - - -
101-42400-434 Conference & Training 390 2,000 410 2,000 357 1,000 750
101-42400-440 Other Contractual - TV Planning Commish - 6,900 540 2,000 2,381 3,500 3,000
Total 511,430 511,275 681,271 537,102 562,597 570,030 698,391 22.52%

3187




2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025 2026 %
Account Number Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget Change

Streets

101-43100-101 F T Empl Regular 167,660 297,596 226,084 385,945 277,672 411,418 428,042
101-43100-101 Paid Leave Law - - - - - - 1,983
101-43100-102 F T Empl Overtime 11,412 12,000 11,116 13,500 6,695 13,500 13,500
101-43100-103 Part-Time Employees 9,063 - 5,211 - 6,458 9,050 9,060
101-43100-112 Comp Time Pay 6,967 - 9,749 - 16,223 - -
101-43100-113 Vacation Pay 17,065 - 9,726 - 9,817 - -
101-43100-114 Holiday Pay 9,285 - 13,364 - 17,971 - -
101-43100-115 Sick Pay 9,511 n 8,688 B 16,020 - .
101-43100-116 Severance Pay 4,376 - - - - - -
101-43100-121 PERA 16,661 23,220 20,799 29,958 25,878 31,869 33,116
101-43100-122 FICA 16,949 23,684 21,046 30,558 26,933 33,199 34,471
101-43100-131 Employer Paid Health 34,672 57,060 36,619 59,430 50,680 62,940 65,100
101-43100-133 Employer Paid Dental 1,565 2,768 2,324 3,112 2,653 3,679 3,109
101-43100-134 Employer Paid Life 241 52 283 60 400 306 297
101-43100-135 Employer Health Care Saving PI 3,506 5,040 3,465 5,820 4,017 5,820 5,820
101-43100-136 Post Retirement Health/Dental 16,856 21,631 27,709 21,631 18,800 20,400 21,043
101-43100-137 LTD 824 1,467 1,214 1,694 1,580 1,744 2,269
101-43100-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 24,220 30,000 33,144 34,468 30,578 35,530 24,034

Payroll Related 350,833 474,518 430,541 586,175 512,375 629,454 641,842 1.97%

Streets

101-43100-200 Office Supplies - 50 23 50 35 50 50
101-43100-202 Duplicating and copying supply 107 200 34 200 48 200 200
101-43100-205 Computer Hardware/Software 2,893 3,500 4,141 4,500 5,388 4,500 6,000
101-43100-210 Operating Supplies 2,178 12,000 7,128 5,000 3,439 8,000 8,000
101-43100-212 Motor Fuels 30,847 35,000 28,914 38,000 21,877 35,000 32,000
101-43100-218 Clothing and Uniforms 3,231 3,500 4,003 4,000 4,081 6,000 6,000
101-43100-220 Equip. Parts, Repair/Maint Supply 25,626 25,000 27,120 40,000 32,113 40,000 40,000
101-43100-224 Street Maint Materials 120,322 85,000 88,757 145,000 92,704 120,000 105,000
101-43100-226 Sign Repair Materials 11,158 15,000 10,236 15,000 9,409 15,000 15,000
101-43100-300 Professional Srvs 39,851 20,000 34,646 20,000 52,847 35,000 40,000
101-43100-305 Medical Services 2,072 1,400 129 1,400 1,314 1,400 1,500
101-43100-321 Telephone, Cells & Radios 5,845 7,000 6,930 7,000 7,779 7,000 9,000
101-43100-322 Postage 47 100 6 100 5 100 100
101-43100-328 Employment Advertising - 200 - 200 - 200 200
101-43100-361 General Liability Ins 8,824 13,000 14,490 14,820 14,058 15,265 14,933
101-43100-381 Electric Utilities 83,799 70,000 80,917 85,000 74,184 85,000 85,000
101-43100-383 Gas Utilities 3,918 3,000 3,177 4,500 3,054 4,500 4,500
101-43100-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal 859 1,000 1,585 1,200 1,309 1,600 1,600
101-43100-400 Buildings Repairs & Maintenance 7,964 24,000 9,232 8,000 5,032 10,000 10,000
101-43100-404 Machinery/Equip Repairs/Maint 96,872 30,000 121,303 55,000 61,423 105,000 65,000
101-43100-430 Miscellaneous 397 300 176 300 160 300 300
101-43100-433 Dues and Subscriptions 1,024 250 2,765 3,000 3,419 3,000 4,000
101-43100-434 Conference & Training 5,703 4,000 5,509 6,000 1,773 6,000 6,000
101-43100-438 Licenses and Taxes 2,330 400 2,860 3,000 359 3,000 3,000
101-43100-440 Infrastruct. Repairs/Contractual Serv. 89,218 135,000 108,131 100,000 98,193 100,000 110,000
101-43100-455 Permits - 260 - 260 - 260 260
101-43100-460 Janitorial Services 1,073 1,800 1,529 1,800 1,430 1,800 2,000

Total 896,991 965,478 994,282 1,149,505 1,007,808 1,237,629 1,211,485 -2.11%

3188




2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025 2026 %
Account Number Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget Change

Parks & Cemetery
101-45200-101 F T Empl Regular 140,911 210,454 171,847 262,860 212,550 308,132 321,016
101-45200-101 Paid Leave Law - - - - - - 1,784
101-45200-102 F T Empl Overtime 6,955 7,000 9,077 12,000 9,483 10,000 10,000
101-45200-103 Part-Time EE 32,359 31,000 37,520 32,000 37,322 31,000 37,338
101-45200-112 Comp Time Pay 11,585 - 18,065 - 17,175 - -
101-45200-113 Vacation Pay 8,612 - 7,650 - 6,617 - -
101-45200-114 Holiday Pay 7,972 . 10,860 - 13,513 . -
101-45200-115 Sick Pay 5,715 . 8,386 . 8,886 - -
101-45200-116 Severance Pay 4,847 - - - - - -
101-45200-121 PERA 13,829 17,809 16,916 22,565 20,064 23,860 24,826
101-45200-122 FICA 18,445 20,919 22,316 25,770 24,691 29,539 31,010
101-45200-131 Employer Paid Health 13,576 32,160 17,350 41,010 24,945 44,520 45,900
101-45200-133 Employer Paid Dental 602 1,693 738 1,879 1,305 2,233 2,278
101-45200-134 Employer Paid Life 215 40 246 44 276 224 217
101-45200-135 Employer Health Care Saving PI 2,974 3,840 3,765 4,260 3,705 4,260 4,260
101-45200-137 LTD 792 1,114 976 1,250 1,111 1,287 1,701
101-45200-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 12,594 15,000 16,572 17,234 15,289 17,745 12,003

Payroll Related 281,983 341,029 342,284 420,871 396,932 472,799 492,332 4.13%
Parks & Cemetery
101-45200-200 Office Supplies 14 200 47 200 28 200 200
101-45200-202 Duplicating and copying supply 319 200 226 400 351 400 400
101-45200-205 Computer Hardware/Software 2,893 2,550 2,337 3,000 3,427 3,000 3,000
101-45200-210 Operating Supplies 11,544 15,000 13,181 15,000 10,600 15,000 15,000
101-45200-212 Motor Fuels 22,267 15,000 19,592 25,000 16,131 23,000 20,000
101-45200-218 Clothing and Uniforms 5,051 4,000 4,309 6,000 4,327 6,000 6,000
101-45200-220 Equip. Parts, Repair/Maintenance Supply 27,975 20,000 33,676 42,000 57,234 35,000 40,000
101-45200-232 Landscape Material 23,698 20,000 18,684 25,000 9,117 25,000 20,000
101-45200-300 Professional Srvs & Engineering 9,832 - 8,525 - 19,795 5,000 5,000
101-45200-305 Medical Services 708 700 125 700 440 700 700
101-45200-321 Telephone, Cells & Radios 3,532 3,000 3,366 3,500 2,819 3,500 3,500
101-45200-322 Postage 29 100 16 100 48 100 100
101-45200-328 Employment Advertising 300 1,500 - 1,500 - 500 500
101-45200-351 Legal Notices Publishing - 100 - 100 66 100 100
101-45200-361 General Liability Ins 5,868 5,200 6,396 5,928 5,490 6,106 5,973
101-45200-381 Electric Utilities 4,798 3,000 2,464 5,000 1,722 5,000 4,000
101-45200-383 Gas Utilities 8,391 7,000 9,809 8,000 6,695 10,000 10,000
101-45200-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal 2,076 1,800 2,628 6,000 2,639 5,000 5,000
101-45200-400 Buildings Repairs & Maintenance 7,704 5,000 14,073 10,000 9,882 10,000 10,000
101-45200-404 Machinery/Equip Repairs/Maint 34,161 22,000 48,893 25,000 15,714 30,000 30,000
101-45200-410 Rentals (GENERAL) 8,179 10,000 8,840 10,000 18,726 13,000 13,000
101-45200-431 Meeting Expense 124 500 148 500 161 500 500
101-45200-433 Dues and Subscriptions 77 300 92 300 1,240 300 300
101-45200-434 Conference & Training 4,826 3,000 1,980 5,000 1,676 5,000 5,000
101-45200-438 Licenses and Taxes 460 600 238 600 680 600 600
101-45200-440 Infrastruct. Repairs/Contractual Serv. 28,561 35,000 42,994 35,000 56,220 45,000 50,000
101-45200-460 Janitorial Services 1,073 - 1,529 1,500 1,430 1,600 1,600
101-45200-533 City Tree Removal 96,714 60,000 138,927 125,000 125,348 175,000 200,000

Total 593,157 576,779 725,379 781,199 768,938 897,405 942,805 5.06%
Fire Protection & Other Transfers - Miscellaneous
101-49300-700 Fire Protection Services Transfer 477,945 649,071 649,071 750,172 750,172 692,242 741,036
101-49300-700 Transfers-Liquor (+30K MSA END IN 24) 280,000 330,000 330,000 300,000 300,000 - -
101-49840-300 Professional Srvs - LMCC TV - ends '23 23,328 42,000 18,945 - - - -
101-49999-140 Contingency - 3,000 - - - - -
101-49999-300 Professional Srvs (Labor Attorney) 15,953 1,000 3,693 5,000 8,852 6,000 12,000
101-49999-430 Miscellaneous (Abatement/Trans) 1,280 3,000 1,793 3,000 595 3,000 3,000

Total 798,506 1,028,071 1,003,502 1,058,172 1,059,619 701,242 756,036 7.81%

\

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,964,160 6,399,501 6,845,110 7,113,579 6,969,146 6,910,382 7,223,908 4.54%

3289




2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025 2026 Percentage
Account Number Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Proposed Change

AREA FIRE SERVICES

222-42260-31010|Current Ad Val Taxes Relief 79,115 82,839 82,839 86,571 86,571 91,102 95,696

222-42260-31015|Ad Valorem Taxes Rent 160,000 - - - -

222-42260-32215|Fire Permits 150 - 120 - 242

222-42260-33160|Grants from other Govt. Units 3,750 - 3,750 - 3,750

222-42260-33400| State Grants and Aids 144,728 132,521 189,553 135,834 208,853 167,860 185,525

222-42260-34202|Fire Protection Svc Contracts 533,700 548,325 548,325 633,807 633,807 590,703 630,446

222-42260-36200|Miscellaneous Revenues 1,882 - 1,418 - 1,091 -

222-42260-36210|Interest Earnings 3,128 - 13,520 - 17,798 -

222-42260-36230|Contributions and Donations 21,383 - 52,915 - 29,720 -

222-42260-36240(Refunds and Reimbursements 6,239 - 3,698 - 3,019 -

222-42260-39101 |Sales of General Fixed Assets 3,000 - 25,022 - - -

222-42260-39203| Transfer from Other Fund 477,946 649,071 649,071 750,172 750,172 692,242 741,036

TOTAL REVENUES 1,435,021 1,412,756 1,570,231 1,606,384 1,735,023 1,541,907 1,652,703 7.19%]
AREA FIRE SERVICES
222-42260-101 F T Empl Regular 157,745 196,981 157,956 200,725 176,164 224,396 277,548
222-42260-101 Paid Leave Law - - - - - - 2,863
222-42260-102 F T Empl Overtime 389 - 601 - 732 -
222-42260-113 Vacation Pay 17,416 - 20,820 - 24,486 -
222-42260-114 Holiday Pay 8,226 - 9,987 - 11,083 -
222-42260-115 Sick Pay 4,816 - 5,139 - 1,341 -
222-42260-116 Staff Contingency - 50,400 - 55,951 - -
222-42260-121 PERA 26,749 26,823 27,297 27,875 29,975 31,509 40,671
222-42260-122 FICA 21,406 24,527 23,393 30,172 25,413 31,655 34,239
222-42260-124 Fire Pens Contrib 140,000 144,900 144,900 152,145 152,145 159,800 167,800
222-42260-124 2% Fire State Aid flow through 136,848 132,521 159,771 135,834 182,007 167,860 185,525
222-42260-131 Employer Paid Health 18,750 24,450 15,300 30,900 16,200 30,600 40,800
222-42260-133 Employer Paid Dental 1,014 1,147 613 1,191 612 1,262 1,570
222-42260-134 Employer Paid Life 82 27 82 28 122 126 153
222-42260-135 Health Care Saving PI 2,400 2,600 2,400 2,700 2,400 2,400 3,000
222-42260-137 LTD 882 1,034 949 1,054 1,037 1,133 1,492
222-42260-140 Unemployment Compensation 93 - 404 - 311 - -
222-42260-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 38,753 45,000 49,716 51,703 45,868 53,253 42,630
222-42260-170 Fire Chief-Officer Pay 37,270 39,700 43,550 43,900 45,650 52,900 55,800
222-42260-175 Fire Duty-Officer Pay 23,725 - 23,870 - 24,437 - -
222-42260-180 Fire-Drill Pay 13,560 20,800 15,940 22,880 19,552 24,960 26,936
222-42260-185 Maintenance Pay 14,746 22,680 18,093 24,360 14,122 25,620 25,344
222-42260-190 Fire-Monthly Salaries 107,004 169,820 118,366 193,800 126,849 202,560 219,700
Total Payroll Related 771,874 903,410 839,147 975,218 900,506 1,010,035 1,126,071 11.49%|

222-42260-200 Office Supplies 2,148 1,500 1,092 1,600 731 1,600 1,600
222-42260-202 Duplicating and copying supply 711 1,200 1,119 1,200 733 1,200 1,500
222-42260-205 Computer Hardware/Software 4,486 1,500 2,409 3,000 8,524 1,800 2,400
222-42260-208 Instructional Supplies 114 900 6,558 900 1,037 1,200 1,200
222-42260-210 Operating Supplies 23,407 22,000 23,098 26,000 34,832 26,400 27,000
222-42260-212 Motor Fuels 10,986 9,000 10,758 10,000 10,415 10,560 10,560
222-42260-216 Cleaning Supplies 734 720 250 720 592 900 900
222-42260-217 Fire Prevention Supplies 1,996 1,920 2,667 1,920 3,197 2,400 2,400
222-42260-219 Safety supplies 14,181 28,480 4,014 92,860 83,458 30,000 31,200
222-42260-300 Professional Srvs - 3,000 1,750 3,400 10,125 10,600 7,737
222-42260-301 Auditing and Acct g Services 5,025 5,100 5,371 5,100 5,211 6,000 6,200
222-42260-305 Medical Services 6,993 5,400 7,483 5,400 10,581 6,200 6,200
222-42260-307 Admin/Finance/Computer Chgs 16,171 16,656 16,656 18,322 18,322 19,238 20,392
222-42260-308 Building Inspection Fees - 4,000 - 5,000 - 2,400 2,400
222-42260-315 Service Charges - 1,600 - 1,600 95 1,600 1,600
222-42260-321 Telephone, Cells, & Radios 33,533 34,600 32,431 42,600 43,840 43,600 44,400
222-42260-322 Postage 332 600 427 600 341 600 600
222-42260-325 Pagers-Fire Dept. 12,067 5,400 5,644 5,400 6,150 5,400 5,400
222-42260-331 Use of personal auto - 600 600 46 600 600

3200 -




2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025 2026 Percentage
Account Number Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Proposed Change

222-42260-361 General Liability Ins 13,673 14,500 15,047 16,596 15,370 17,094 18,663
222-42260-381 Electric Utilities 19,666 17,400 20,360 19,200 15,928 19,200 19,200
222-42260-383 Gas Utilities 11,842 10,200 11,300 14,400 7,886 12,600 12,960
222-42260-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal 1,426 1,500 1,252 1,800 1,278 1,980 1,800
222-42260-401 Building Repairs 1,635 6,000 15,909 7,000 2,943 7,000 7,500
222-42260-402 Building Maintenance 6,340 6,000 15,491 7,000 12,005 7,000 7,500
222-42260-409 Other Equipment Repair 15,963 24,000 20,727 24,000 29,807 24,000 24,800
222-42260-412 Building Rentals 282,940 - - - - - -
222-42260-430 Miscellaneous 894 1,200 1,151 1,200 834 1,200 1,200
222-42260-431 Meeting Expense 192 400 130 400 225 400 400
222-42260-433 Dues and Subscriptions 4,070 4,920 4,500 5,040 4,052 11,000 11,520
222-42260-434 Conference & Training 22,918 19,200 28,253 19,200 21,108 19,800 19,800
222-42260-438 Licenses and Taxes - - 10 - 285 - 300
222-42260-440 Other Contractual Services 23,135 12,600 14,845 13,200 13,720 13,800 13,800
222-42260-460 Janitorial Services 4,239 4,200 3,926 4,200 4,002 4,500 4,500
222-42260-500 Capital Outlay FA 113,384 675,554 810,651 82,208 103,347 - -
222-42260-525 Other Capital Improvements - 35,100 - - - 14,000 16,000
222-42260-590 Facility Replacement Reserve - 20,000 - - - 20,000 -
222-42260-600 Debt Srv Principal 115,000 170,000 170,000 175,000 175,000 175,000 185,000
222-42260-611 Bond Interest 20,650 17,800 17,800 14,350 14,350 10,850 7,250
222-42260-620 Fiscal Agent s Fees 175 150 400 150 510 150 150

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,562,900 2,088,310 2,112,626 1,606,384 1,561,386 1,541,907 1,652,703 7.19%

Excl. Capital

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (127,879) (675,554) (542,395) - 173,637 - -
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,070,927 943,048 943,048 400,653 400,653 400,653 574,290
INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (127,879) (675,554) (542,395) - 173,637 - -
ENDING FUND BALANCE 943,048 267,494 400,653 400,653 574,290 400,653 574,290

3291




2026
BUDGET RECAP

OPERATING COSTS
CAPITAL OUTLAY

FIREMAN'S RELIEF PENSION

TOTAL 2026 FIRE COSTS

2026 OPERATING COST BREAKDOWN FOR EACH CONTRACTING CITY

MINNETRISTA
SHOREWOOD
SPRING PARK
MOUND

TOTAL

1,467,178
1,467,178
1,467,178
1,467,178

X X X X

27.40%

2.30%
13.27%
57.03%

100.00%

3282
11/18/2025

1,090,978
208,400
167,800

1,467,178

402,007

33,745
194,695
836,732

1,467,178



MINNETRISTA
SHOREWOOD
SPRING PARK

MOUND

2026
BUDGET BREAKDOWN

11/18/2025

([oNeoNoNe

o

RELIEF  CAPITAL FUND
DEPT ASSN AND BUILDING BALANCE
BUDGET CONT RESERVES PAYMENT CREDIT
298,928 45,977 57,102 0
25,092 3,859 4,793 0
144,773 22,267 27,655 0
622,185 95,696 118,851 0
1,090,978 167,800 208,400 0
3293

2026 2025 2024

COST COST COST
402,007 376,764 403,225
33,745 29,817 32,646
194,695 184,122 197,936
836,732 783,344 836,743
1,467,178 1,374,047 1,470,550




MINNETRISTA
SHOREWOOD
SPRING PARK
MOUND

Total

Percent Increase

AREA FIRE SERVICE FUND

11/18/2025

2026 2025 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
402,007 376,764 403,225 348,224 340,207 322,204 317,662
33,745 29,817 32,646 27,653 27,267 24,560 25,029
194,695 184,122 197,936 172,448 168,477 164,749 158,831
836,732 783,344 836,743 731,910 715,059 704,349 684,669
1,467,178 1374047 1470550 1,280,235 1,251,010 1,215862 1,186,191
6.78% -6.56% 14.87% 2.34% 2.89% 2.50%
3284



2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025 2026 Percentage
Account Number Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Proposed Change

Commons Docks
281-45210-34725 [Dock Permits 182,025 180,000 181,015 202,000 205,155 226,860 226,860
281-45210-34745 [Wait List Fee 4,859 4,800 4,920 7,400 6,780 8,685 8,685
281-45210-36200 |Miscellaneous Revenues 100 - 133 - 111 - -
281-45210-33400 |EAB Tree Removal Grant - - - - 9,891 -
281-45210-36210 |[Interest Earnings 4,319 - 15,800 - 16,008 - -

TOTAL REVENUES 191,303 184,800 201,868 209,400 237,945 235,545 235,545 0.00%
Commons Docks
281-45210-101 F T Empl Regular 45,000 55,000 55,000 60,000 60,000 63,600 69,000
281-45210-103 Part-Time Empl Inspector/Parks 21,440 31,448 26,473 36,028 31,534 35,570 37,570
281-45210-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 75 83 86 76 89 60

Payroll Related 66,440 86,523 81,556 96,114 91,610 99,259 106,630 7.43%
281-45210-200 Office Supplies 33 100 - 100 - 100 100
281-45210-202 Duplicating and copying supply 279 200 252 300 393 300 300
281-45210-210 Operating Supplies 2,292 2,500 - 3,500 127 3,500 1,000
281-45210-212 Motor Fuels 1,000 1,000 1,000 3,125 1,250 1,500 1,250
281-45210-220 Equip. Parts, Repair/Maintenance Supply 8,578 2,000 1,821 2,500 214 2,500 500
281-45210-300 Professional Srvs - - 5,411 - 3,731 2,500 1,500
281-45210-301 Auditing and Acct Services 1,256 1,300 1,369 1,300 1,329 1,400 1,500
281-45210-307 Admin/Finance/Computer Chgs 8,961 9,230 9,230 10,153 10,153 10,660 11,300
281-45210-315 Service Charges - 400 - 200 13 200 100
281-45210-322 Postage 339 500 414 500 432 500 500
281-45210-331 Use of personal auto 215 300 211 300 190 300 250
281-45210-351 Legal Notices Publishing 50 500 - 100 - 100 50
281-45210-361 General Liability Ins 2,301 1,000 1,037 2,665 2,161 1,500 1,467
281-45210-381 Electric Utilities 375 500 650 625 650 625 625
281-45210-383 Gas Utilities 563 900 500 1,000 750 750 750
281-45210-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal 225 500 500 750 500 750 750
281-45210-400 Repairs & Maintenance-Dock Rehab 625 10,000 11,438 10,000 7,389 12,000 8,000
281-45210-404 Machinery/Equip Repairs/Maint-Stairways 1,438 1,500 1,500 6,125 1,600 5,225 10,000
281-45210-433 Conference, Training, Dues, Subs. & Misc 476 1,290 476 505 735 505 500
281-45210-439 LMCD 5,908 6,000 5,908 6,000 5,908 6,000 6,000
281-45210-440 Other Contractual Services - In & Out 27,000 18,000 19,720 22,000 19,676 30,000 32,000
281-45210-500 Capital Outlay - 30,000 34,200 35,000 22,994 35,000 35,000
281-45210-533 City Tree Removal 6,240 5,000 61,325 60,000 49,410 80,000 50,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 134,594 179,243 238,518 262,862 221,215 295,174 270,071 -8.50%

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 56,709 5,557 (36,650) (53,462) 16,730 (59,629) (34,526)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 341,932 398,641 398,641 361,991 361,991 378,721 319,092

\
INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 56,709 5,557 (36,650) (53,462) 16,730 (59,629) (34,526)
ENDING FUND BA‘LANCE 398,641 404,198 361,991 308,529 378,721 319,092 284,566

3285

281



2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025 2026 Percentage
Account Number Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Proposed Change

Harbor/Transit DistricttHRA
285-46300-31010 Current Ad Valorem Taxes - HRA Levy 72,405 71,150 71,150 68,550 68,550 67,300 66,200
285-46300-34737 Lost Lake Slip Revenues 92,050 85,100 90,650 85,100 90,650 85,100 94,600
285-46300-39210 Interest Earnings 4,424 - 12,294 - 14,575 - -
285-46300-36240 Refunds and Reimbursements - - 529 - 315 - -

TOTAL REVENUES 168,879 156,250 174,623 = 153,650 | 174,090 | 152,400 160,800 5.51%
Harbor/Transit DistricttHRA
285-46388-103 Part-Time Employee - - - - - 5,000 3,000
285-46388-210 Operating Supplies 828 1,500 1,208 1,000 1,947 2,000 2,500
285-46388-300 Professional Srvs 7,910 - 3,303 7,000 2,485 7,000 4,500
285-46388-301 Auditing and Acctg Services 838 880 927 880 899 951 1,000
285-46388-307 Admin/Finance/Computer Chgs 4,017 4,138 4,138 4,552 4,552 4,780 5,067
285-46388-361 General Liability Ins 8,256 6,000 7,226 6,840 6,335 7,045 6,892
285-46388-381 Electric Utilities 25,398 19,000 24,634 26,000 20,014 26,000 26,000
285-46388-400 Repairs & Maintenance 64 5,500 58 5,500 4,559 5,500 10,000
285-46388-430 Miscellaneous (LMCD) 1,784 3,000 1,826 1,800 1,688 1,800 1,800
285-46388-440 Other Contractual Services 16,304 8,000 31,256 20,000 24,666 25,000 27,000
285-46388-500 Transit Center Parking Lot Repair - - - -| 175,822 - -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 65,399 48,018 74,576 73,572 | 242,967 85,076 87,759 3.15%

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 103,480 108,232 100,047 80,078 | (68,877)| 67,324 73,041
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 193,931 297,411 297,411 397,458| 397,458| 328,581 395,905

\
INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 103,480 | 108,232 | 100,047 | 80,078 | (68,877)] 67,324 | 73,041
ENDING FUND BALANCE 297,411 405,643 397,458 | 477,536 | 328,581 | 395,905 | 468,946

3296 285



2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025 2026 Percentage
Account Number Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Proposed of Op Rev
Liquor Store
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES 7,928 - 30,891 - 39,677 - -
TOTAL SALES (OP REVENUE) 3,820,757 3,780,000 3,857,129 3,850,000 3,881,104 3,930,000 3,600,000
TOTAL COST OF SALES 2,721,381 2,797,200 2,757,972 2,810,500 2,705,563 2,829,600 2,592,000
GROSS PROFIT 1,099,376 982,800 1,099,157 1,039,500 1,175,541 1,100,400 1,008,000 72.00%
GROSS PROFIT - % 28.77% 26.00% 28.50% 27.00% 30.29% 28.00% 28.00%
Liquor Store
609-49750-101 F T Empl Regular 99,458 102,584 73,313 107,873 137,757 192,277 194,155
609-49750-103 Part-Time Employees 155,089 206,426 185,385 209,842 157,240 165,500 166,000
609-49750-113 Vacation Pay 6,336 - 13,732 - 18,280 - -
609-49750-114 Holiday Pay 3,998 - 5,586 - 8,203 - -
609-49750-115 Sick Pay 522 - 877 - 8,343 - -
609-49750-116 Severance Pay 4,178 - - - - - -
609-49750-121 PERA 19,176 22,529 20,002 23,829 23,561 26,833 26,894
609-49750-122 FICA 18,889 22,980 19,827 24,305 22,615 27,370 27,432
609-49750-131 Employer Paid Health 17,910 16,200 16,200 17,400 30,800 34,800 36,000
609-49750-133 Employer Paid Dental 618 529 612 529 1,122 1,262 1,287
609-49750-134 Employer Paid Life 48 12 42 12 112 126 122
609-49750-135 Emp Health Care Saving Plan 1,400 1,200 1,200 1,200 2,200 2,400 2,400
609-49750-137 LTD 461 493 447 517 736 911 1,002
609-49750-140 Unemployment Comp 6,972 1,500 1,782 1,500 150 1,500 1,500
609-49750-151 Workers Comp Insurance 10,657 12,000 13,257 13,787 12,231 15,166 10,259
Total Payroll Related 345,712 386,454 352,262 400,795 423,350 468,145 467,052 -0.23%
609-49750-200 Office Supplies 1,196 1,000 790 1,000 611 1,000 1,000
609-49750-202 Duplicating and copying supply 1,225 1,200 1,125 1,200 1,722 1,200 1,500
609-49750-205 Computer Hardware/Software 2,450 2,500 2,850 2,500 2,298 3,000 4,500
609-49750-210 Operating Supplies 11,874 10,000 12,621 10,000 11,717 13,000 13,000
609-49750-218 Clothing and Uniforms 1,407 1,000 1,038 1,500 355 1,500 1,500
609-49750-300 Professional Srvs 1,501 - 200 - 2,378 1,500 1,500
609-49750-301 Auditing and Acct g Services 6,804 7,000 7,372 7,000 7,153 7,700 8,000
609-49750-305 Medical Services 1,840 1,000 1,475 1,000 421 1,600 1,600
609-49750-307 Admin/Finance/Computer Chgs 34,814 35,858 35,858 45,444 45,444 47,716 50,579
609-49750-315 Service Charges 440 2,000 440 500 653 1,400 900
609-49750-321 Telephone, Cells & Radios 3,009 3,400 3,508 3,400 4,653 3,400 4,500
609-49750-322 Postage 117 - 69 - - - -
609-49750-328 Employment Advertising 410 800 - 800 - 500 500
609-49750-331 Use of personal auto 373 500 396 500 349 500 500
609-49750-340 Advertising/Marketing 9,848 10,000 9,507 10,000 7,928 10,000 10,000
609-49750-351 Legal Notices Publishing 107 200 - 200 153 200 200
609-49750-361 General Liability Ins 21,649 19,000 19,717 21,660 21,660 23,826 22,426
609-49750-381 Electric Utilities 21,432 20,000 21,774 23,000 17,902 23,000 22,000
609-49750-382 Water Utilities 856 1,000 1,252 1,200 878 1,500 1,200
609-49750-383 Gas Utilities 4,409 3,500 4,417 4,500 3,556 5,000 5,000
609-49750-400 Building Repairs/Maintenance 15,070 15,000 8,218 15,000 7,464 15,000 15,000
609-49750-405 Depreciation Expense 39,411 39,411 39,411 39,330 39,327 39,330 37,733
609-49750-412 Building Rentals 19,020 14,000 17,726 20,000 22,469 23,000 24,000
609-49750-431 Meeting Expense 249 500 486 500 226 500 500
609-49750-433 Dues and Subscriptions 2,700 2,800 2,720 2,800 2,720 2,800 3,000
609-49750-434 Conference & Training 600 1,400 1,380 1,400 1,688 1,600 1,700
609-49750-440 Other Contractual Services 6,095 10,000 9,255 8,000 6,065 8,000 8,000
609-49750-460 Janitorial Services - 1,000 - - - - -
609-49750-485 Credit Card Charges 133,988 98,280 154,870 105,000 98,134 105,000 100,000
609-49750-700 Transfers to Water Fund - - - 165,000 165,000 225,000
609-49750-700 Transfers to Street Maintenance Fund 250,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 135,000 135,000 135,000
609-49750-700 Transfers to Community Investment - - - 60,000 60,000 60,000 -
TOTAL EXP BEFORE TRANSFERS 688,606 688,8)!)% [ 710,737 728,229 896,274 810,917 807,391 -0.43%




2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025 2026 Percentage
Account Number Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Proposed of Op Rev
Liquor Store
OPERATING INCOME/(LOSS) 410,770 293,997 388,420 311,271 279,267 289,483 200,609
CHANGE IN NET POSITION BEFORE TRANSFERS 418,698 293,997 419,311 311,271 318,944 289,483 200,609
CHANGE IN NET POSITION AFTER TRANSFERS 168,698 (6,003) 119,311 (48,729) 123,944 (70,517) (159,391)
BEGINNING NET POSITION 1,995,636 2,164,334 2,164,334 2,283,645 2,283,645 2,407,589 2,337,072
INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 168,698 (6,003) 119,311 (48,729) 123,944 (70,517) (159,391)
ENDING NET POSITION 2,164,334 2,158,331 2,283,645 2,234,916 2,407,589 2,337,072 2,177,682

HISTORY OF PERFORMANCE

NET INCOME
% BEFORE

YEAR GP% TRANSFERS TRANSFERS SALES
2025 TBD TBD S 360,000 TBD
2024 30.29% 12.47% S 360,000 S3.9M
2023 28.50% 10.87% S 300,000 S3.8M
2022 28.77% 10.96% S 250,000 S3.8M
2021 28.85% 11.98% S 200,000 S3.8M
2020 28.08% 11.53% S 175,000 S3.8M
2019 26.60% 8.43% S 175,000 S3.1M

*2018 25.79% 6.60% S 125,000 S3.1M
2017 26.27% 7.54%% S 125,000 S3.2M
2016 25.48% 6.77% s 50,000 S3.1M
2015 26.33% 7.86% s 50,000 S$3.0M
2014 26.08% 7.55% s 50,000 $2.9M
2013 25.59% 7.04% s 50,000 S$2.9M
2012 24.66% 6.32% s 50,000 52.8M
2011 25.36% 4.03% S - 52.7M
2010 26.30% 3.88% = - 852.7M
2009 25.22% 3.35% = - 52.7M
2008 24.27% -1.92% s - 52.7M
2007 26.55% -2.16% s - 52.5M

* BUILDING BOND PAID OFF

3298



2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025 2026 Percentage
Account Number Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Proposed Change

Water Utility

601-49400-33100 Federal Grants and Aids 332,432 - 344,609 - - -
601-49400-36240 Refunds and Reimbursements 14,268 - 4,902 - 8,047 - -
601-49400-37100 Water Sales 1,742,671 2,090,900 1,802,273 2,154,000 1,767,685| 2,461,300| 2,786,097
601-49400-37101 Water Sales - Commercial 256,797 - 265,028 - 249,616 - -
601-49400-37144 Sales of Meters & Reader 8,140 - 15,620 - 5,484 - -
601-49400-37160 Water Penalty Charge 40,181 - 42,058 - 42,834 - -
601-49400-37170 State fee - Water 188 - 362 - - -
601-49400-37185 Inspection Fees 585 - 350 - 210 - -
601-49400-37190 Connection Fees 12,218 - 11,518 - 13,850 - -
601-49400-37195 Watermain Assessment - - 60,000 - 4,000 - -
601-49400-39101 Sales of General Fixed Assets 799 - 26 - 1,382 - -
601-49400-38060 Franchise Fees - - - - - - 288,000
601-49400-39203 Transfer from Liquor Fund - - 165,000 225,000

TOTAL REVENUES 2,408,279 2,090,900( 2,546,746| 2,154,000/ 2,093,108 2,626,300 3,299,097 25.62%

Water Utility

601-49400-101 F T Empl Regular 123,047 171,546 136,813 232,776 177,525 247,144 257,340
601-49400-101 Paid Leave Law - - - - - - 1,285
601-49400-102 F T Empl Overtime 30,099 22,000 27,100 30,000 25,806 30,000 30,000
601-49400-103 Part-Time Employees 2,659 6,500 1,620 6,500 2,835 4,000 4,680
601-49400-112 Comp Time Pay 6,647 - 4,024 - 6,651 - -
601-49400-113 Vacation Pay 6,407 - 6,425 - 9,152 - -
601-49400-114 Holiday Pay 7,191 - 7,846 - 9,690 - -
601-49400-115 Sick Pay 21,038 - 5,386 - 8,159 - -
601-49400-116 Severance Pay 5,827 - - - 1,457 - -
601-49400-121 PERA 14,845 14,516 13,926 19,708 17,065 20,786 21,551
601-49400-122 FICA 15,514 15,304 14,237 20,600 17,702 21,507 22,340
601-49400-131 Employer Paid Health 31,880 29,190 21,862 32,610 24,736 38,100 41,700
601-49400-133 Employer Paid Dental 1,362 1,217 1,341 1,455 1,539 1,727 1,761
601-49400-134 Employer Paid Life 180 28 159 34 236 173 168
601-49400-135 Employer Health Care Saving Pl 3,056 2,760 2,662 3,300 3,031 3,300 3,300
601-49400-137 LTD 834 511 781 506 975 517 1,364
601-49400-140 Unemployment Comp 318 - 1,618 - - - -
601-49400-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 14,532 18,000 19,886 18,958 17,947 20,854 14,106

Total Payroll Related 285,436 281,572 265,686 366,447 324,506 388,108 399,594 2.96%

601-49400-200 Office Supplies 189 50 212 50 35 250 250
601-49400-202 Duplicating and copying supply 344 100 248 400 382 500 500
601-49400-205 Computer HW/Software/Scada 2,894 6,000 2,508 3,500 5,218 3,500 3,500
601-49400-210 Operating Supplies 39,163 65,000 82,003 55,000 109,676 65,000 80,000
601-49400-212 Motor Fuels 9,515 9,000 10,909 12,000 7,408 10,000 9,000
601-49400-218 Clothing and Uniforms 2,417 3,000 3,586 3,000 3,415 5,000 5,000
601-49400-220 Equip. Parts, Repair/Maint. Supply 16,076 15,000 18,826 15,000 16,948 22,000 23,000
601-49400-227 Chemicals 6,486 8,000 9,149 12,000 9,660 15,000 15,000
601-49400-300 Professional Srvs 28,679 20,000 34,033 35,000 81,804 35,000 35,000
601-49400-301 Auditing and Acct g Services 3,298 3,400 3,580 3,400 3,474 3,670 3,850
601-49400-305 Medical Services 361 550 125 550 183 550 550
601-49400-307 Admin/Finance/Comp/OPUS Chgs 52,577 53,300 53,800 56,468 57,062 58,212 63,407
601-49400-315 Service Charges 418 2,000 427 500 553 500 600
601-49400-321 Telephone, Cells & Radios 5,128 6,500 7,405 6,500 7,946 10,000 9,000
601-49400-322 Postage 4,958 5,000 5,440 5,000 5,623 6,000 6,000
601-49400-328 Employment Advertising - 100 - 100 - 100 100
601-49400-351 Legal Notices Publishing 548 1,100 1,137 1,100 332 1,200 1,200
601-49400-361 General Liability Ins 9,547 15,000 15,565 17,100 15,838 18,810 17,230
601-49400-381 Electric Utilities 55,175 42,000 53,345 57,000 43,847 59,000 55,000
601-49400-383 Gas Utilities 3,918 6,000 3,177 5,000 3,054 5,000 5,000
601-49400-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal 668 1 §0§ 9 940 1,000 1,309 777 900




2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025 2026 Percentage
Account Number Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Proposed Change

Water Utility
601-49400-395 Gopher One-Call 797 1,300 790 1,300 838 1,000 1,000
601-49400-400 Building Repairs and Maintenance 7,963 8,000 9,233 8,000 6,455 10,000 10,000
601-49400-404 Machinery/Equip Repairs/Maint Trucks 31,515 20,000 20,682 30,000 8,023 25,000 15,000
601-49400-405 Depreciation Expense 866,147 860,000 865,543 887,000 885,020 897,000 917,000
601-49400-430 Miscellaneous 187 100 126 100 262 100 300
601-49400-433 Dues and Subscriptions 771 750 884 1,000 2,038 1,000 2,000
601-49400-434 Conference & Training 4,397 7,000 5,520 7,000 4,144 7,000 7,000
601-49400-438 Licenses and Taxes 777 500 468 500 6,848 1,000 2,000
601-49400-440 Infrastruct. Repairs/Contractual Serv. 107,669 150,000 236,253 150,000 176,465 230,000 155,000
601-49400-455 Permits 2,153 3,000 2,277 3,000 - 3,000 3,000
601-49400-460 Janitorial Services 1,072 2,000 1,529 2,000 1,430 2,000 2,000
601-49400-470 Water Samples 1,614 2,000 2,139 2,000 2,338 2,300 2,500
601-49400-500 Capital Outlay FA - Equip Only - - - 45,000 - 52,000 36,250
601-49400-611 Bond Interest 324,048 309,000 294,000 263,690 269,780 276,000 246,994
601-49400-620 Fiscal Agent s Fees 2,415 2,500 2,775 3,000 2,110 3,000 3,000
601-49400-621 Discount on Bonds Issued - - - - 20,255 - 33,392

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,879,320 1,909,822 | 2,014,320 2,059,705 2,084,279 2,218,577 2,170,118 -2.18%

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 528,959 181,078 532,426 94,295 8,829 407,723 | 1,128,979
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,704,001, 3,232,960] 3,232,960/ 3,765,386| 3,765,386| 3,774,215| 4,181,938
INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 528,959 181,078 532,426 94,295 8,829 407,723 | 1,128,979
ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,232,960 | 3,414,038 | 3,765,386 | 3,859,681 | 3,774,215 | 4,181,938 | 5,310,917

3200




2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025 2026 Percentage
Account Number Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Proposed Change

Sewer Utility

602-49450-31010  |Current Ad Valorem Taxes 180,000 360,000 360,000 360,000 360,000 360,000 360,000
602-49450-33400 |State Grants and Aids - - 53,640 - - - -
602-49450-36210  |Interest Earnings 11,974 - 30,996 - 37,016 - -
602-49450-36240 |Refunds and Reimbursements 14,795 - 9,384 - 5,523 - -
602-49450-37197  [Sewermain Assessment - - 60,000 - 4,000 - -
602-49450-37200  |Sewer Sales 2,051,800 2,630,000 2,134,716] 2,710,000 2,140,463| 2,909,000/ 3,133,844
602-49450-37201  [Sewer Sales - Commercial 523,507 - 525,383 - 535,775 - -
602-49450-37250  |Sewer Connect/Reconnect Fee 149 - 745 - 25 - -
602-49450-37255  [Sewer Inspection Fee 1,225 - 1,120 - 1,400 - -
602-49450-37259 |Sewer Connection Fee 960 - 12,720 - 3,200 - -
602-49450-37260  [Swr Penalty 43,206 - 47,208 - 48,360 - -
602-49450-38070 |Franchise Fees - - - - - - 288,000
602-49450-39101 [Sales of General Fixed Assets 728 - 7,163 - - - -

TOTAL REVENUES 2,828,344 2,990,000 3,243,075 3,070,000 3,135,762 3,269,000 3,781,844 15.69%

Sewer Utility

602-49450-101 F T Empl Regular 123,048 171,546 139,821 240,706 184,875 255,649 266,316
602-49450-101 Paid Leave Law - - - - - - 1,285
602-49450-102 F T Empl Overtime 30,098 22,000 27,268 30,000 25,982 30,000 30,000
602-49450-103 Part-Time Employees 2,660 8,000 1,620 8,000 2,835 4,000 4,680
602-49450-112 Comp Time Pay 6,647 - 4,038 - 7,239 - -
602-49450-113 Vacation Pay 6,407 - 6,425 - 8,733 - -
602-49450-114 Holiday Pay 7,192 - 8,004 - 10,093 - -
602-49450-115 Sick Pay 21,038 - 5,420 - 8,447 - -
602-49450-116 Severance Pay 5,827 - - - 1,457 - -
602-49450-121 PERA 14,845 14,516 14,120 20,303 17,669 21,424 22,224
602-49450-122 FICA 15,514 15,418 14,428 21,321 18,279 22,158 23,026
602-49450-131 Employer Paid Health 31,880 29,190 22,341 34,350 26,360 39,840 43,500
602-49450-133 Employer Paid Dental 1,362 1,482 1,359 1,508 1,598 1,788 1,824
602-49450-134 Employer Paid Life 180 28 161 35 241 180 174
602-49450-135 Employer Health Care Saving Pl 3,056 2,760 2,698 3,420 3,147 3,420 3,420
602-49450-137 LTD 835 414 791 526 1,012 539 1,411
602-49450-140 Unemployment Comp 318 - 1,618 - - - -
602-49450-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 12,110 15,000 16,572 18,958 15,690 20,854 14,106

Total Payroll Related 283,017 280,355 266,684 379,128 333,657 399,851 411,965 3.03%

602-49450-200 Office Supplies - 50 179 50 35 200 200
602-49450-202 Duplicating and copying supply 178 100 68 400 101 200 200
602-49450-205 Computer HW/Software/Scada 2,984 6,500 2,812 3,500 5,217 6,000 6,000
602-49450-210 Operating Supplies 5,952 7,000 10,664 7,000 8,096 10,000 10,000
602-49450-212 Motor Fuels 9,515 10,000 9,038 12,000 7,665 10,000 9,000
602-49450-218 Clothing and Uniforms 1,944 3,000 5,152 3,000 2,840 5,000 5,000
602-49450-220 Equip. Parts, Repair/Maint. Supply 12,604 15,000 21,803 18,000 18,098 23,000 23,000
602-49450-300 Professional Srvs 15,924 30,000 36,554 32,000 60,734 40,000 35,000
602-49450-301 Auditing and Acct g Services 3,297 3,400 3,580 3,400 3,474 3,670 3,850
602-49450-305 Medical Services 248 400 730 400 125 500 501
602-49450-307 Admin/Finance/Comp/OPUS Chgs 44,710 45,547 45,697 47,933 48,149 49,230 53,864
602-49450-315 Service Charges 418 1,000 428 500 593 500 600
602-49450-321 Telephone, Cells & Radios 6,019 9,000 8,370 9,000 8,900 10,000 11,000
602-49450-322 Postage 4,645 5,000 5,067 5,000 5,166 6,000 6,000
602-49450-328 Employment Advertising - 300 - 300 - 300 300
602-49450-351 Legal Notices Publishing 548 500 322 500 332 500 500
602-49450-361 General Liability Ins 21,648 25,000 25,943 28,500 26,396 31,350 28,717
602-49450-381 Electric Utilities 31,031 40,000 34,750 35,000 29,287 38,000 38,000
602-49450-383 Gas Utilities 11,754 13,000 ., 9,687 13,000 12,298 13,000 15,000
602-49450-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal 723 1 ,OOé 940 1,000 1,309 1,000 1,000




2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025 2026 Percentage
Account Number Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Proposed Change

Sewer Utility
602-49450-388 Waste Disposal-MCES 863,304 806,647 806,647 825,265 825,264 887,966 1,035,567 16.62%
602-49450-395 Gopher One-Call 797 1,300 790 1,300 838 1,000 1,000
602-49450-400 Building Repairs and Maintenance 8,133 3,500 9,232 8,000 5,031 10,000 10,000
602-49450-404 Machinery/Equip Repairs/Maint 29,035 11,000 45,240 35,000 25,607 40,000 40,000
602-49450-405 Depreciation Expense 593,815 605,000 624,167 632,000 628,140 630,000 650,000
602-49450-430 Miscellaneous 187 - 125 - 463 - -
602-49450-433 Dues and Subscriptions 116 300 119 300 550 - -
602-49450-434 Conference & Training 2,902 7,000 1,927 5,000 8,310 7,000 7,000
602-49450-438 Licenses and Taxes 187 400 56 400 106 200 200
602-49450-440 Infrastruct. Repairs/Contractual Serv. 71,878 75,000 97,380 90,000 82,836 105,000 90,000
602-49450-455 Permits - 500 - 500 - 500 500
602-49450-460 Janitorial Services 1,497 2,000 1,529 2,000 1,430 2,000 2,000
602-49450-500 Capital Outlay FA 6,150 - - - - 71,000 85,250
602-49450-611 Bond Interest 214,441 217,000 197,004 176,950 212,032 325,000 317,000
602-49450-620 Fiscal Agent s Fees 1,150 1,000 1,436 1,000 1,360 2,000 2,000
602-49450-621 Discount on Bonds Issued - - - - 100,273 - 29,572

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,250,751 2,226,799 2,274,120 2,377,326 | 2,464,712 | 2,729,967 2,929,786 7.32%

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 577,593 763,201 968,955 692,674 671,050 539,033 852,058
BEGINNING FUND B‘ALANCE 3,886,477 4,464,070 4,464,070, 5,433,025 5,433,025/ 6,104,075 6,643,108
INCREASE / (DECRI‘EASE) IN FUND BALANCE 577,593 763,201 968,955 692,674 671,050 539,033 852,058
ENDING FUND BALANCE 4,464,070 5,227,271 5,433,025 | 6,125,699 | 6,104,075 6,643,108 7,495,166

3202




2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025 2026 Percentage
Account Number Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Buddget Proposed Change

Storm Water Utility
675-49425-37270 Storm Sewer Revenue 68,818 140,000 69,299 140,000 82,263 228,000 254,000
675-49425-37271 Storm Sewer - Commercial 68,862 - 70,288 - 70,173 - -
675-49425-37275 Storm Sewer Penalty 933 - 954 - 1,025 - -

TOTAL REVENUES 138,613 140,000 140,541 140,000 153,461 228,000 254,000 11.40%
Storm Water Utility
675-49425-301 Auditing and Acct g Services 838 880 926 880 897 950 970
675-49425-307 Admin/Finance/Computer Chgs 20,600 21,218 21,218 23,340 23,340 24,507 15,000
675-49425-405 Depreciation Expense 234,957 235,000 234,947 234,950 235,483 233,876 234,000
675-49425-433 Dues and Subscriptions 1,640 - - 13 - -
675-49425-611 Bond Interest 74,520 73,000 67,348 59,945 59,776 61,100 55,000
675-49425-620 Fiscal Agent Fees 625 1,000 900 1,000 975 1,000 1,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 333,180 331,098 325,339 320,115 320,484 321,433 305,970 -4.81%

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (194,567)  (191,098)  (184,798)  (180,115)| (167,023) (93,433) (51,970)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (204,785) (399,352) (399,352) (584,150) (584,150) (751,173) (844,606)
INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (194,567) (191,098) (184,798) (180,115) (167,023) (93,433) (51,970)
ENDING FUND BALANCE (399,352) (590,450) (584,150) (764,265) (751,173) (844,606) (896,576)

3203




2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025 2026 Percentage
Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Proposed Change

Recycling Utility
670-49500-33160  |Grants from other Govt. Units 18,661 14,725 18,642 18,000 21,927 18,000 20,000
670-49500-36200 Organics Program Bucket Sales 197 - 90 - 87 - -
670-49500-36210 Interest Earnings 1,762 100 6,001 - 6,530 - -
670-49500-37280 Recycling Sales 234,407 228,000 232,684 234,000 233,784| 243,360 243,360
670-49500-37285 Recycling Penalty 4,039 - 4,484 - 4,528 - -

TOTAL REVENUES 259,066 242,825 261,901| 252,000 266,856, 261,360 263,360 0.77%
Recycling Utility

Total Payroll Related 381 576 566 576 611 576 576 0.00%
670-49500-202 Duplicating and copying supply - 10 - 10 10 10
670-49500-210 Operating Supplies 2,175 - - - - 1,000 1,000
670-49500-301 Auditing and Acct g Services 838 880 927 880 900 950 970
670-49500-315 Service Charges - - - - 15 - -
670-49500-370 Admin/Finance/Computer Chgs 8,632 8,891 8,891 9,780 9,780 10,269 10,885
670-49500-430 Misc (Leaf drop - organics) 15,631 13,300 15,383 16,000 15,872 16,000 16,200
670-49500-440 Other Contractual Services 223,808 219,035 223,810| 224,000 224,131| 224,000 224,500

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 251,465 | 242,692 | 249,577 | 251,246 | 251,309 | 252,805 | 254,141 0.53%

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 7,601 133 12,324 754 15,547 8,555 9,219
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 246,260 253,861 253,861 266,185 266,185 281,732| 290,287

|
INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 7,601 133 12,324 754 15,547 8,555 9,219

\
ENDING FUND BALANCE 253,861 | 253,994 | 266,185 | 266,939 | 281,732 | 290,287 | 299,506

32064




CITY OF MOUND

2026 Utility Rates

WATER RATES

RESIDENTIAL (QUARTERLY) 2025 2026
Quarterly Base Rate Charge S 63.00 S 72.45
TIER 1 Per 1,000 gallons (1,000-8,000 gallons) S 5.75 S 6.61
TIER 2 Per 1,000 gallons (8,001-14,000 gallons) S 7.00 S 8.05
TIER 3 Per 1,000 gallons (14,001 gallons +) S 8.75 S 10.06
Two-Family/Duplex Charges: Quarterly base rate and usage charges are computed on a per unit basis.

MULTI-FAMILY (QUARTERLY) 2025 2026
Quarterly Base Rate Charge Per Unit S 63.00 S 72.45
TIER 1 Per 1,000 gallons (1,000-8,000 gallons) per unit S 5.75 S 6.61
TIER 2 Per 1,000 gallons (8,001-14,000 gallons) per unit S 7.00 S 8.05
TIER 3 Per 1,000 gallons (14,001 gallons +) per unit S 8.75 S 10.06
COMMERCIAL (MONTHLY) 2025 2026
Monthly Base Rate Charge S 21.00 S 24.15
TIER 1 Per 1,000 gallons (1,000-3,000 gallons) S 5.75 S 6.61
TIER 2 Per 1,000 gallons (3,001-9,000 gallons) S 7.00 S 8.05
TIER 3 Per 1,000 gallons (9,001 gallons +) S 8.75 S 10.06
MINNESOTA DEPART. OF HEALTH CONNECTION FEE (PASSTHROUGH TO STATE) 2025 2026
Quarterly Accounts S 2.43 S 3.81
Monthly Accounts S 0.81 S 1.27

SEWER RATES

RESIDENTIAL (QUARTERLY) 2025 2026
Quarterly Base Rate up to 10,000 gallons S 135.00 S 145.14
Per 1,000 gallons used over 10,000 gallons S 8.75 S 9.41
Connection to sewer, but not water S 206.21 S 221.68
Two-Family/Duplex Charges: Quarterly base rate and usage charges are computed on a per unit basis.

MULTI-FAMILY (QUARTERLY) 2025 2026
Quarterly Base Rate up to 10,000 gallons per unit S 135.00 S 145.14
Per 1,000 gallons used Quarterly over 10,000 gallons per unit S 8.75 S 9.41
COMMERCIAL (MONTHLY) 2025 2026
Monthly Base Rate up to 3,000 gallons S 45.00 S 48.38
Per 1,000 gallons used over 3,000 gallons S 8.75 S 9.41

STORM WATER RATES
SINGLE FAMILY/TWO-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (QUARTERLY) 2025 2026
Quarterly Per Lot Storm Water Charge S 9.00 S 10.50
NON-SINGLE/TWO- FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (MONTHLY & QUARTERLY) 2025 2026
Cemeteries (acre/month) S 4.07 S 4.38
Parks and Railroads (acre/month) S 12.41 S 13.13
Public and Private Schools/Institutional Use (acre/month) S 20.72 S 21.88
Churches (acre/month) S 20.72 S 21.88
Multi-family Residential Uses (acre/month) - billed quarterly S 49.77 S 52.50
Commercial/Industrial/Warehouse Use (acre/month) S 83.45 S 87.50
RECYCLING RATES
RECYCLING HOUSEHOLD CHARGE (QUARTERLY) 2025 2026
Quarterly Per Household Recycling Charge S 16.38 S 16.38
STREET LIGHTING

SINGLE/TWO- FAMILY/MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (QUARTERLY) 2025 2026
Charge per Unit S 1.50 S 1.50
COMMERCIAL AND OTHER ACCOUNTS (MONTHLY) 2025 2026
Charge per Account 3365 S 1.50 S 1.50



City of Mound — Utility Bill Comparisons — Residential

CITY OF MOUND

QUARTERLY UTILTTY BILL CHARGES

ALL SERVICES

2017

2024

2025

2026

~__0OUsage -Base Charge $  208.02 $  209.07 $ 227.31 $  249.78

Increase % from 2025

Annualized Increase % from 2017
8,000 Usage - 44%

Increase % from 2025

Annualized Increase % from 2017
14,000 Usage - 78%

Increase % from 2025

Annualized Increase % from 2017
20,000 Usage - 92%

Increase % from 2025

Annualized Increase % from 2017
26,000 Usage - 95%

Increase % from 2025

Annualized Increase % from 2017
32,000 Usage - 97%

Increase % from 2025

Annualized Increase % from 2017

$

$

249.60

309.00

381.12

454.08

531.24

253.17

320.49

403.47

487.35

575.73

273.31

350.31

455.31

560.31

665.31

9.89%
2.05%
302.66
10.74%
2.16%
388.60
10.93%
2.58%
505.42
11.01%
3.19%
622.24
11.05%
3.56%
739.06
11.09%
3.74%




City of Mound 2017-2026
Total Quarterly Residential Bill - All Services

$450.00 Assumes 14,000 gallons of water per quarter

$400.00

$350.00

$300.00 -

$250.00 -

$200.00 -

$150.00 -

$100.00 -

$50.00 -

$0.00 - . . . .
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

m Utilities Total




Community Comparison - Neighbors

Does not include recycling or street lights. Note: Services are not consistent amongst communities

$600.00

$550.00

$500.00

$450.00

$400.00

$350.00

$300.00

$250.00

$200.00

$150.00

$100.00

$50.00

$0.00

Neighboring Communities

Quarterly Residential Bill for Water, Sewer, and Storm Water
Assumes 14,000 gallons of water and sewer

$3.75
$219.63 ————

$120.00
$14225

Mound 2025 Proposed Shorewood Minnetrista
Mound 2026 2025 2025

$182.77 - - $159.02 $147.50
$170.00 -

$132.50

$137.39

Orono 2025 Excelsior 2025 Tonka Bay Minnetonka Minnetonka Wayzata 2025
2025 2025 Beach 2025

mmm Storm Water Charges Sewer Charges mmm \/Vater Charges ——=Average Quarterly Bill




CITY OF MOUND
RESOLUTION NO. 25-99

RESOLUTION APPROVING A LEVY OF $250,000
FOR THE PURPOSE OF DEFRAYING THE COST
OF OPERATION PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF MSA 469 OF THE
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF, AND FOR, THE
CITY OF MOUND FOR THE YEAR 2026

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Mound is the governing body of the City of
Mound; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has received a resolution from the Housing and
Redevelopment Authority of, and for, the City of Mound entitled “Resolution Authorizing
The Levy of a Special Benefit Levy Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 469.033,
Subdivision 6 and Approval of a Budget for Fiscal Year 2026”; and

WHEREAS, the City Council, pursuant to the provisions of MSA 469, must by resolution
consent to the proposed tax levy of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority of the
City of Mound.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mound,
Minnesota, that a special tax be levied upon real and personal property within the City
of Mound in the amount of $250,000.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said levy, of $250,000, is approved by this
Council to be used for the operation of the Mound Housing and Redevelopment
Authority pursuant to the provisions of MSA 469 and shall be certified as a tax levy to
the County Auditor of Hennepin County on or before December 26, 2025.

Adopted by the City Council this 9" day of December, 2025.

Mayor Jason R. Holt

Attest: Kevin Kelly, Clerk

3209



State of Minnesota HENNEPIN COUNTY
County of Hennepin MINNESOTA

Taxing Jurisdiction of CITY OF MOUND HRA

2026 FINAL LEVY CERTIFICATION
HRA/EDA

l, KEVIN KELLY Clerk of CITY OF MOUND HRA hereby certify that
a resolution establishing the levy upon taxable property in said Taxing Jurisdiction was passed by
the governing body at a duly convened meeting held on December 9 | 2025.

On motion it was resolved that the following sums of money be raised by tax upon the taxable
property in said Taxing Jurisdiction for the following purposes for the current year:

LEVY ITEM | CERTIFIED LEVY*
Mound Housing and Redevelopment Authority (HRA) 250,000.00

A. TOTAL TAX CAPACITY BASED LEVY ‘ 250,000.00

B. MARKET VALUE BASED REFERENDUM LEVY*** _

TOTAL TAX CAPACITY AND MARKET VALUE BASED LEVIES 250,000.00

The levy amount by line item should already be reduced by Local Government Aid (LGA) and other resources
used to finance your taxing jurisdiction's budget.

**  Provide a breakdown of the certified levy by individual bond on page 2.
*** Per M.S. 275.61, Levies for the payment of debt obligations that are approved by voters after June 30, 2008
must be levied on net tax capacity.

| further certify that | have compared the foregoing with the original entry of the minutes of the

meeting so held on December 9 , 2025 as the same are recorded in the Book of Records
of said Taxing Jurisdiction, and that the same is a correct transcript therefrom.
Given under my hand on this 10th day of December , 2025.

Taxing Jurisdiction Clerk

3210



HENNEPIN COUNTY

Levy Schedule for 2026 Nov. 21, 2025
Special District Mound HRA Original Levy Scheduled
Date Amount Issued for 2026
8520 General Obligation (Series 2015B) 9/10/2015 $2,590,000.00 $250,000.00
Special District Mound HRA Total: $250,000.00

3211



City of Mound Cash and Investment Balances - October 31, 2025
As of 03-31-25 As of 04-30-25 As of 05-31-25 As of 06-30-25 As of 07-31-25 As of 08-31-25 As of 09-30-25 As of 10-31-25

General Fund (101) $ 3,208,633 $ 3,038630 S 2,854,494 $ 4,115928 $ 3,955,923 $ 3,661,777 $ 3,409,203 $ 3,182,540

Area Fire Services (222) 657,036 649,324 569,274 702,226 720,518 725,136 859,433 860,192
Dock Fund (281) 590,338 593,997 581,668 576,233 573,916 573,353 527,340 510,191
Transit District/Harbor District (285) 394,635 390,076 382,998 413,148 396,669 392,921 386,886 383,695
Debt Service Funds (3XX) * 2,503,470 2,504,802 2,506,567 2,815,691 3,355,893 3,219,242 3,224,606 3,227,049
Capital Project Reserve Funds
401- Infrastructure/Street Replacement 2,307,032 2,238,073 2,139,908 2,680,852 2,344,746 2,321,013 2,291,684 1,745,148
403-Cap Reserve - Vehicles & Equip 397,418 396,648 397,652 522,587 497,091 497,091 383,178 383,178
404-Community Investment Fund 479,264 475,648 464,094 617,656 586,643 554,258 542,689 530,672
405-Cap Reserve City Buildings 388,191 374,838 374,838 444,838 448,894 448,844 448,844 448,844
427-Street Maintenance Fund 1,158,591 1,159,931 1,159,466 1,127,281 1,172,062 1,171,768 1,171,768 1,056,024
454-TIF 1-1 Harrison Bay 55,180 55,180 55,180 55,180 61,445 61,445 61,394 61,395

Subtotal Capital Funds 4,785,676 4,700,318 4,591,138 5,448,394 5,110,881 5,054,419 4,899,557 4,225,261
Enterprise Funds
Liquor (609) 900,159 952,135 932,337 1,090,749 1,091,818 1,227,491 1,181,943 1,176,967
Water (601) (5,942,864) (5,804,295) (5,982,564) (6,251,898) (6,335,332) (6,217,283) (6,139,466) (5,876,150)
Sewer (602) 3,527,311 3,674,218 3,629,512 3,828,917 3,749,972 3,793,945 3,822,324 4,014,016
Storm (675) (2,313,479) (2,294,051) (2,280,065) (2,255,440) (2,263,282) (2,247,957) (2,234,398) (2,210,138)
Recycling (670) 209,850 208,527 206,107 204,187 204,536 203,638 202,892 208,311

Subtotal Enterprise Funds (3,619,023) (3,263,466) (3,494,673) (3,383,485) (3,552,288)  (3,240,166) (3,166,705) (2,686,994)
Unallocated Interest Income (884) 119,347 148,402 180,030 213,056 254,096 294,109 331,959 358,568
TOTAL ALL FUNDS - CASH & INVESTMENT
BALANCE 8,640,112 8,762,083 8,171,496 10,901,191 10,815,608 10,680,791 10,472,279 10,060,502
* Debt Service Fund Balance - prepaid special assessments
3212

S\FINANCE DEPT\REPORTS\2025\CASH BALANCES.XLS



CITY OF MOUND
EXPENSES - BUDGET REPORTING
OCTOBER 2025

3213

Percentage of Budget 83.33%
OCTOBER 2025 YTD PERCENT
FUND BUDGET EXPENSE EXPENSE VARIANCE EXPENDED AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER
GENERAL FUND
Council 85,967 10,112 72,667 13,300 84.53% 3,002 4,060 10,112
Promotions 41,500 1,006 29,664 11,836 71.48% 2,150 537 1,006
City Manager / City Clerk 224,508 24,456 185,093 39,415 82.44% 16,999 16,841 24,456
Elections 3,100 40 367 2,733 11.84% 30 58 40
Finance 584,433 48,881 480,679 103,754 82.25% 34,740 39,923 48,881
Legal 199,470 25,783 131,606 67,864 65.98% 3,904 30,680 25,783
Centennial Building 59,676 8,179 41,148 18,528 68.95% 3,328 1,432 8,179
City Hall - Wilshire 69,519 12,794 62,982 6,537 90.60% 4,408 2,317 12,794
Computer 47,000 6,728 38,920 8,080 82.81% 9,719 5,492 6,728
Police 2,128,150 834 2,127,147 1,003 99.95% 845 343 834
Emergency Preparedness 60,753 5,047 45,385 15,368 74.70% 3,432 3,341 5,047
Planning & Inspections 570,030 60,586 518,498 51,532 90.96% 36,413 52,728 60,586
Streets 1,237,629 96,076 837,475 400,154 67.67% 67,368 66,408 96,076
Parks 897,405 85,170 707,200 190,205 78.80% 110,151 57,207 85,170
Transfers 692,242 57,687 576,872 115,370 83.33% 57,687 57,687 57,687
Other 9,000 620 10,348 (1,348) 114.98% 1,378 - 620
TOTALS 6,910,382 443,999 5,866,051 1,044,331 84.89% 355,554 339,054 443,999
OTHER FUNDS

Area Fire Services 1,541,907 305,370 1,342,972 198,935 87.10% 84,730 77,939 305,370
Docks 295,174 21,549 116,249 178,925 39.38% 7,610 46,203 21,549
Transit District Maintenance 85,076 3,241 69,435 15,641 81.62% 4,925 6,035 3,241
Capital Projects - 549,680 1,434,778 (1,434,778) n/a 10,577 29,328 549,680
Capital Replacement - Equipment 353,000 - 286,287 66,713 81.10% - 113,913 -
Community Investment Reserve - 12,017 110,552 (110,552) n/a 31,445 11,569 12,017
Capital Replacement - Buildings 30,000 - 24,347 5,653 n/a 50 - -
Sealcoating - 115,744 150,640 (150,640) n/a 294 - 115,744
TIF 1-1-Harrison Bay - - 56,438 (56,438) n/a - 50 -
Water Utility 2,218,577 135,601 1,770,646 447,931 79.81% 139,622 130,674 135,601
Sewer Utility 2,729,967 193,590 2,295,710 434,257 84.09% 250,101 275,529 193,590
Liquor Store 810,917 95,071 640,126 170,791 78.94% 55,794 58,451 95,071
Recycling Utility 252,805 19,889 195,035 57,770 77.15% 19,884 19,663 19,889
Storm Water Utility 321,433 21,533 275,402 46,031 85.68% 21,833 21,531 21,533



CITY OF MOUND
REVENUE - BUDGET REPORTING
OCTOBER 2025

Percentage of Budget 83.33%
OCTOBER 2025 YTD PERCENT
FUND BUDGET REVENUE REVENUE VARIANCE RECEIVED AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER
GENERAL FUND
Property Taxes 5,338,592 - 2,816,614 2,521,978 52.76% - - -
Business Licenses & Permits 36,700 - 41,140 (4,440) 112.10% 700 1,100 -
Non-Business Licenses & Permits 211,200 60,272 288,416 (77,216) 136.56% 27,692 20,769 60,272
Intergovernmental 30,000 - 30,000 - 100.00% - - -
Charges for Services 295,990 50,019 303,664 (7,674) 102.59% 28,866 23,545 50,019
City Hall Rent 35,400 - 28,656 6,744 80.95% 3,833 -
Fines & Forfeitures 32,000 2,823 22,154 9,846 69.23% 4,110 2,268 2,823
Special Assessments 12,000 - 1,762 10,238 14.68% - - -
Street Lighting Fees 32,500 1,944 24,348 8,152 74.92% 2,054 3,421 1,944
Franchise Fees 648,000 86,034 452,884 195,116 69.89% - 48,549 86,034
Miscellaneous 238,000 1,588 226,688 11,312 95.25% 7,772 511 1,588
TOTALS 6,910,382 202,680 4,236,326 2,674,056 61.30% 71,194 103,996 202,680
OTHER FUNDS

Area Fire Services 1,541,907 290,458 1,504,542 37,365 97.58% 66,949 197,908 290,458
Docks 235,545 4,400 247,720 (12,175) 105.17% 1,140 190 4,400
Transit District Maintenance 152,400 50 124,550 27,850 81.73% - - 50
Water Utility 2,626,300 187,247 2,348,398 277,902 89.42% 195,876 286,760 187,247
Sewer Utility 3,269,000 203,516 2,623,834 645,166 80.26% 211,532 348,966 203,516
Liquor Store 3,930,000 306,987 3,017,770 912,230 76.79% 351,824 294,024 306,987
Recycling Utility 261,360 19,700 203,966 57,394 78.04% 20,887 20,809 19,700
Storm Water Utility 228,000 18,127 203,356 24,644 89.19% 17,268 23,922 18,127
Investments - 37,470 371,559 (371,559) n/a 42,143 37,850 37,470

3214



Harbor

2025 VS 2024
YEAR TO DATE SUMMARY
Sales Customer Avg Ticket
2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024
January 242,580 244,805 -1% 8,483 8,555 -1% 29 29 0%
February 238,136 296,813 -20% 7,577 9,052 -16% 31 33 -4%
March 250,597 277,884 -10% 9,078 9,458 -4% 28 29 -6%
FIRST QTR 731,313 819,502 -11% 25,138 27,065 -7% 29 30 -4%
April 263,362 284,860 -8% 9,391 9,584 -2% 28 30 -6%
May 333,070 373,424  -11% 11,040 11,698 -6% 30 32 -5%
June 332,177 365,411 -9% 10,787 11,461 -6% 31 32 -3%
SECOND QTR 928,609 1,023,695 -9% 31,218 32,743 -5% 30 31 -5%
July 391,094 408,712 -4% 11,958 12,236 -2% 33 33 -2%
August 351,785 363,803 -3% 11,343 11,475 -1% 31 32 -2%
September 293,917 313,732 -6% 10,381 10,641 -2% 28 29 -4%
THIRD QTR 1,036,796 1,086,247 -5% 33,682 34,352 -2% 31 32 -3%
October 309,769 305,907 1% 10,675 10,430 2% 29 29 -1%
November 309,738 306,261 1% 10,160 10,095 1% 30 30 0%
FOURTH QTR 619,507 612,168 1% 20,835 20,525 2% 30 30 0%
TOTAL - YTD 3,316,225 3,541,612 -6% 110,873 114,685 -3% 30 31 -3%
GROSS PROFIT %

MONTHLY* 2025 2024
January 31% 30%
February 32% 31%
March 32% 31%
April 32% 31%
May 31% 30%
June 32% 31%
July 32% 31%
August 31% 31%
September 32% 31%
October 32% 31%
November 32% 31%

*Does not include third party freight charges

3215



	2025-12-09 CC Agenda
	A G E N D A

	2025-12-09 CC Council Brief
	COUNCIL BRIEFING
	Tuesday, December 9, 2025
	Council meetings are held in the City Council Chambers in the Centennial Building on the second and fourth Tuesday each month at 6:00 PM with agendas and meeting details/locations posted to the City website the Thursday prior under the “Mayor and Coun...
	Upcoming Meetings Schedule:
	Subscribe to RAVE messaging tool for emergency notifications and updates
	RAVE Emergency Notifications | Mound, MN (cityofmound.com)
	Closed Wednesday, December 24, 2025 for Christmas Eve
	Closed Thursday, December 25, 2025 for Christmas Day
	Closed Wednesday, December 31, 2025 for New Year’s Eve
	Closed Thursday, January 1, 2026 for New Year’s Day
	Closed Monday, January 19, 2026 for MLK Jr. Day
	Closed Monday, February 16, 2026 for Presidents Day
	City Official’s Absences
	Inquire in advance, please……


	2025-12-09 CC Agenda Packet
	2025-12-09 CC Item 4A Approve Payment of Claims
	ELANCC092325
	PAYREQ112525
	P1- OCTOBER 25 MANUAL PAYMENTS
	CLAIMS LISTINGS 2025 & 2024.pdf
	120925


	2025-12-09 CC Item 4B 2025-11-25 CC Meeting Minutes
	2025-12-09 CC Item 4C 2026 Polar Plunge PGP and MCP
	Memo for 2025 Polar Plunge
	2026 Polar Plunge for Dec 9 2025 Mound CC consent agenda
	2026 Polar Plunge Combined
	2026 Polar Plunge Applications
	2026 Polar Plunge Mound Plunge Overview
	2026 Polar Plunge Mound Final Layout
	Slide 1



	2025-12-09 CC Item 4D Ordinance Amending City Code 2-292 PC Combined for Dec 9 2025 CC
	2025-12-09 CC Item 4D Ordinance Amending City Code 2-292 PC Combined for Dec 9 2025 CC
	Memo regarding Ordinance Amending City Code Sec  2-292 Planning Commission

	2-292 ord for Dec 9 2025 CC
	CITY OF MOUND
	ORDINANCE NO. 06-2025
	AN ORDINANCE AMENDING MOUND CITY CODE SECTION 2-292 REGARDING PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS


	2025-12-09 CC Item 4E 25-96 Accepting Contributions for 2025
	2025-12-09 CC Item 4F Pay Request Lift Station
	2025-12-09 CC Item 4G Pay Request 2 for 2025 Lift Station
	2025-12-09 CC Item 4H Pay Request for 2025 Sewer TV PE1&Final
	2025-12-09 CC Item 4I Pay Request 3 & Final CSAH 15 sidewalks
	2025-12-09 CC Item 7 Expansion Permit for 2971 Cambridge Lane
	EP for 2971 Cambridge Lane on Dec 9 CC
	2971 Cambridge Ln Expansion Executive Summary Final
	2971 Cambridge Ln Expansion Permit Approval Resolution
	CITY OF MOUND
	RESOLUTION NO. 25-97

	2025-11-18 PC Meeting Minutes - DRAFTExcerpts for 2971 Cambridge  on Dec 4 2025
	2971 Cambridge Lane EP  Nov 18 PC agenda packet materials
	Lower Cambridge Lane Wall
	2971 Cambridge Lane EP  Nov 18 PC agenda packet materials
	2971 Cambridge Lane Expansion PC Nov 18 Thurs FRIDAY
	In the event a recommendation is received from the Planning Commission, it is anticipated that the expansion permit request will be considered by the City Council at its December 9, 2025 meeting at 6:00 p.m.

	2971 Cambridge Lane Background
	2871 Cambridge Lane Ex and Proposed Survey
	2971 Cambridge Lane Plans




	EP Page 1

	2025-12-09 CC Item 8 December 9, 2025 Budget Powerpoint Final
	Slide 1: 2026 Final Levy and Budget &  Truth in Taxation Presentation
	Slide 2: Council Goals & Priorities 
	Slide 3: Truth in Taxation Meeting
	Slide 4: Budget Process & Property Tax Appraisals
	Slide 5: Where does your tax dollar go?
	Slide 6: Budget Timeline
	Slide 7: 2026 Budget Highlights
	Slide 8: Developing the Budget
	Slide 9: Code Enforcement Solutions
	Slide 10: Preliminary Levy: Comparison to Neighbors
	Slide 11: Estimated Property Tax 
	Slide 12: Property Tax Statement
	Slide 13: What makes up Property Taxes?
	Slide 14: What makes up Property Taxes?
	Slide 15: General Fund
	Slide 16: General Fund Revenue Sources
	Slide 17: General Fund Expenditures 
	Slide 18: Capital Investments and Planning 
	Slide 19: Debt Service 
	Slide 20: Tax Levy Overview 
	Slide 21: Other Considerations
	Slide 22: Questions?
	Slide 23: Recommendation:

	2025-12-09 CC Item 8A 25-98 Final Levy Resolution
	CITY OF MOUND RESOLUTION NO. 25-
	TOTAL GENERAL FUND 7,223,908
	25- Final Levy Resolution.pdf
	Final 2026 Levy Form - Munics.pdf
	Debt Levy Detail

	Final 2026 Levy Form - Munics.pdf
	Final Levy Form



	2025-12-09 CC Item 8AA 2026 Final Budget
	7 - KEY STATS.pdf
	Running history since 2000

	8 - LEVY.pdf
	Levy

	10 - CAPITAL.pdf
	Capital

	11 - COMBO.pdf
	101-COMBO

	12-13 REVENUE.pdf
	101-REV

	14 - 20 EXPENSES.pdf
	101-EXP

	21 - 25 FIRE FUND.pdf
	222
	2026-FIRECONTRACT COMBINED DRAFT 2025-07-21 Updated with Values-Population.pdf
	A


	26 - DOCK FUND.pdf
	281

	28-29 LIQUOR FUND.pdf
	609

	30-31 WATER FUND.pdf
	601

	34 - STORM FUND.pdf
	675

	35 - RECYCLING FUND.pdf
	670

	37 - 39 2026 UTILITY RATES.pdf
	2026
	38-40 - UTILITY BILLING.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3



	2025-12-09 CC Item 8B 25-99 Final HRA Levy
	Final 2026 Levy Form - HRA.pdf
	HRA-EDA Levy Form


	2025-12-09 CC Item XXB Item Finance October 2025
	Summary for City Council
	EXPENSES.pdf
	OCTOBER

	REVENUES.pdf
	OCTOBER


	2025-12-09 CC Item XXB1 Item Liquor November 2025
	Year to Date Summary





